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Explanation or reason for introduction of ill/resolution :  

An appropriation for expansion of Medicaid program. 

Minutes: See Testimonies #1-14 

Chairman Weisz: Called the hearing to order on HB 1362. 

Rep. AI Carlson: Introduced and sponsored the bill. He testified in opposition of the bill. 
(See Testimony #1) 

13:56 Rep. Holman: You talked about 100% of poverty level which a family of 4 would be 
at less than $2,000 a month, so anyone above that would have to provide for their own 
health insurance. Is that a problem or not? 

Rep. Carlson: Is that a gross or net income figure? I can't tell you that side of it. The state 
should be looking at those numbers and the state should be looking at all those people 
uninsured not some federal over reach program. 

Rep. Fehr: Do states have a choice to opt in and out of this? If we sign up for two years 
can we get out of it or are we locked in? 

Rep. Carlson: My understanding is no, but Maggie Anderson can answer that. She says 
we can go in and out and she will have to answer that. 

Rep. Mooney: If ND does their own program what would make us follow through with what 
we say we are going to do? 

Rep. Carlson: I would say our word would be a lot easier to trust than that of the federal 
government who has broken many promises. It will cost us some money and we have 
existing vehicles. We have underused vehicles. We would probably have to expand, but it 
would be better if the state handle it rather than federally. 

Rep. Mooney: What would make us do that? 
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Rep. Carlson: Right now they are telling us take or not take the money and we are at the 
stage of, is it an issue of that many NO families uninsured? Are they being turned down 
coverage? The answer is no. Are there bills in to address hospitals having trouble 
collecting? Yes there is. I believe the state solution is much better than a federal one. 

19:18 Maggie Anderson: With the Department of Human Services (DHS) testified in 
support of the bill. (See Testimony #2) 

33:41 Chairman Weisz: Do you have legislation that is going to address the CHIPS 
problem when you do find out? 

Anderson: Yes, the department has SB 2109 which was introduced to give us the ability to 
create that MAGI equivalent for the children's health insurance program. 

37:06 Rep. Kreidt: Do you have the percentage estimate who would qualify for Medical 
Assistance that is not on the role now? 

Anderson: I'll answer that shortly in my testimony. 

43:01 Chairman Weisz: If they decide to go through the exchange, would the federal 
subsidies that are part of the exchange, apply to that population? If they did, would that 
mean that those who had income less than 100% who don't qualify for the exchange, get 
no federal subsidy and those at the 1 00-138% would get whatever that subsidy was based 
on their income? Or, would the state be required to pay the full amount? 

Anderson: For the new population instead of enrolling them in Medicaid when they go 
through the exchange for determining eligibility, they would be able to pick a private 
insurance? It would be covered 100% the first three years by the federal government. At 
that point it would have nothing to do with the subsidies or tax credit. It would be there 
coverage. 

Chairman Weisz: Is that going to be after the subsidy? 

Anderson: No. 

Chairman Weisz: If the state decided to pay the premium in the exchange and in 2020 
when we are required to pay 10%. 

Anderson: Then we would pay 10% of the cost of the private insurance to cover them. 

Chairman Weisz: Would that be after the subsidy? 

Anderson: There would be no subsidy. They can't qualify for subsidies if they qualify for 
Medicaid or CHIP. 

49:40 (Handout #3) Maggie Anderson started talking about this handout. 

54:13 Rep. Nelson: Going back to your first chart. This is the blue box is it not? 
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Anderson: No it's the green box. 

Rep. Nelson: They are eligible for Medicaid today, but not receiving it. 

Anderson: This is the new group, not the previous group. 

Rep. Nelson: We are not talking about the woodwork? 

Anderson: No, we aren't talking about the new group. (Resumed going through the chart.) 

56:22 Rep. Pollert: The new eligibles we are talking about in the blue or yellow sheet, are 
those are the ones in your green, right? 

Anderson. Yes. 

Rep. Nelson: Is there any way you can develop this type of sheet for the blue box? We 
need to make a decision on how do we address the blue box. Can you figure out the 
number of people and what the cost of coverage would be for that group? 

Anderson: Yes. Do you want us using 50/50 FMAP or using state funds? We just can't 
cover the blue box we have to cover the whole green box if we want to get the 1 00% 
match. So we can't do that without reducing the amount of match that we receive. 

Rep. Nelson: We need both. 

Chairman Weisz: The only two options you have in the blue box are 50/50 match Medicaid 
or 100% state funded, correct? 

Anderson: That is correct. 

Rep. Nelson: I think that is what Majority Leader Rep. Carlson was asking for was it not? 

Chairman Weisz: I agree. 

Anderson: The blue box represents 13,976 of the 20,547, so we put back into the chart. 
Do you want it the full Medicaid plan or scaled down approach similar to what we cover 
through CHIP or the caring for children program? 

Chairman Weisz: If it is easily done maybe you should do them all. 

Anderson: We could do this plan and scale down the services. 

Rep. Nelson: I would most likely cover those with a scaled down plan. 

Anderson: We can do both. 

Chairman Weisz: I think that would be best. 
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Anderson: (Resumed going through the chart.) 

1 :03:37 Anderson: (Back to her testimony.) 

1:05:53 Rep. Pollert: If the wood working effect comes into effect is that included in your 
current budgets that we have in 1012 right now? You have a, total funds and a general 
funds; can you explain the percentage why you have like this? Is it a federal mandate or a 
match? 

Anderson: First question answer is yes. The staff needed to support HB 1012, which 
includes the 9.1 for the wood work effect; those FTEs are in 1012. The total funds and 
general funds are showing that the administrative costs are not supported with 1 00% 
federally funded. It is just the cost for the care for the people. It is not the initial cost the 
state incurs. Some of these positions we can receive a 75% match and other positions a 
50%. That is how we calculate the total and general funds. (Resumes testimony.) 

1:09:20 Rep. Nelson: Can you tell me in your estimates for on page 7, you ramp up after 
the first quarter of the new biennium; so the next biennium would include 24 months and 
this doesn't, would that be the cost in the next biennium? How stable are the state federal 
matches? Do they change as we go along with the ACAA act or does that change as time 
goes on? 

Anderson: Would this be the exact amount for '15-'17? The answer to that would be no. 
The reason is that the start dates of the positions are into the biennium and not calculated 
in this total of 24 months. The cost for '15-'17 would be larger than the number before you. 
Second question, do the federal match rates change, not generally, but it could. 

Rep. Mooney: The chart on page 7 the 890 and 338 thousand; that is if we do our own 
program? And the one on page 8 is if we go with the exchange? 

Anderson: That is correct. 

1:18:02 Chairman Weisz: When you look at the private running them through the 
exchange you gave a number of roughly $3,200 a year. Do you have an estimate of cost 
for the purchase of that product through the exchange? 

Anderson: I have some information from BC/BS. Based on the estimate of 20,457, we 
could expect the private insurance to cost between $107-147 a year. 

Chairman Weisz: Is that based on the 20,457? 

Anderson: Yes it is and their current fee schedules. 

Rep. Pollert: If you were to cover the people in the blue box vs. the Medicaid it is like what 
you show on the blue sheet of approximately $75,000 and the state match would be 50%? 
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Anderson: No, and the reason for that is that 13,591 ends up to be the monthly average 
individuals receiving service. You have to start with the actual enrollment numbers. When 
we run our numbers for you at that lower number the 13, 591 will drop because those are 
recipients not eligible. 

Rep. Pollert: Yes. 

Anderson: I you round the 13,000 to 14,000, then the 20,000 is the proportionate 
difference between 14,000 and 20,000 is what our new estimate would be. 

Rep. Porter: What happens to our recipient liability component and our Medicaid buy in 
component? Can some of that be adjusted to do that 5% on the 138 side to have an actual 
buy in program and still maintain compliance with the new federal law if we decide to do the 
0-133 component? 

Anderson: That is some of the questions we have right now into CMS. Specifically about 
the medically needy or buy in or recipient liability group. Are medically needy group are at 
83% of poverty level. People above that level can actually qualify for Medicaid if they 
have a medical need, but they have to spend down to 83% of poverty before Medicaid pays 
dollar one each month on the cost of their care. Is that group between 0-133 really new 
eligible is our question. Can we move the medically needy level to 138 and or could they 
go through the exchange and get private coverage? We are trying to work out answers 
with CMS. 

Rep. Porter: The number floating because people reaching 65; do they then become 
eligible for a co-insurance component of the Medicaid program? How did you factor that? 

Anderson: The group that qualifies for Medicaid cost sharing assistance for Medicare 
duos; there are some duos where we assist with cost sharing or premium amounts. But, 
those levels are set in statute and some are set at 1 00% and some between 1 00-120% and 
they don't change. The 65 year olds would qualify for one of the Medicare savings 
programs, and we have their cost sharing built into the traditional side of the Medicaid 
budget regardless of an expansion. 

Rep. Holman: If we do not do the do the Medicaid expansion, does the law require us to 
cover the group we are talking about bringing in? 

Anderson: No. The groups would stay the same. We will have to make that a MAGI 
equivalent of 133 and would cover them at that level. We would not have to cover the group 
if we do not do the expansion. 

Rep. Fehr: My question is on recipient liability. Do we know kind of recipient liabilities 
these individuals will have? 

Anderson: I'm not sure we would have a situation where someone who qualifies for the 
Medicaid expansion would have a recipient liability. Because they will or won't be eligible 
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at 138. The recipient liability will come in is the elderly and disabled group because their 
eligibility determinations aren't going to change. Aren't able to tell what the recipient liability 
would be. 

Rep. Porter: If we choose to go the exchange route, what happens to the product we are 
purchasing? Cane we purchase a product with normal deductibles and cost share 
components or are we creating a hybrid inside of the exchange specific to the state of NO 
coverage of the 0-133 group? 

Anderson: Closer to the second option you said. We would be creating a hybrid. We would 
not be able to have the same deductibles and cost sharing that are associated with private 
insurance. There are restrictions on what we can charge for the cost sharing for the 
Medicaid population. 

Chairman Weisz: Regarding the MAGI, if I understood you correctly you said it would be 
determined in the (inaudible) it is possible to leave some people off that were currently on? 

Anderson: That is correct. We will have children that will go from Medicaid to CHIP 
because their disregards may be as such that they would now qualify for CHIP instead of 
Medicaid. Some kids will go from CHIP to Medicaid. And some that are on either program 
will no longer be eligible for either program. We have to make sure that they are covered 
on one of the programs. For children we have maintenance of eligibility until September of 
2019. 

Rep. Nelson: Have you or your staff looked at those states which do not support the 
expansion and which one them had higher eligibility limits and was complicated to come 
down to the 138? 

Anderson: No we haven't looked at that. 

Rep. Nelson: Most of the states who have not supported Medicaid expansion there was 
legislation that did include Medicaid expansion and other blank from the governor or 
legislative side. 

Anderson: We could provide to you a website called, statehealthfacts.org by the Kaiser 
Foundation. They collect all of the data and sort it. We could go out there and put in where 
the other states sit with their Medicaid eligibility and could provide that to you. 

Rep. Nelson: That might be helpful, thank you. 

1:37:25 Josh Askvig: Associate State Director of Advocacy for AARP NO testified in 
support of the bill. (See Testimony #4) 

Allen Dockter: An AARP member testified in support of the bill. (See Testimony #5). 

Pat Herbel: An AARP member testified in support of the bill. (See Testimony #6) 
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Nancy McKenzie: Public Policy Director Mental Health America of NO testified in support 
of the bill. (See Testimony #7) 

1 :56:29 Dan Ulmer: From BC/BS testified in support of the bill. I have no prepared 
testimonies, just reality checks. We have spent thousands of man hours and millions of 
dollars in attempting to comply with the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. The 
Obamacare is the law. If you back off from this particular piece, you are going to leave a 
large hole that we will be cost shifted to. You will have a big whole with uninsured people in 
it. We have to go forward an implement. Unfortunately, in your infinite wisdom, have 
decided to allow this law to be run by the federal government. You are losing a substantial 
amount of controlling your own regulatory environment. We have to comply to the Jaw and 
what is the best compliance? Rep. Carlson talked about what we should be able to do in 
NO. We are with you on that. We are looking for some kind of opt out in 2017 under this 
bill, but there isn't anything on the table right now. The difficult question is, are you going to 
take care of these people now or later? 

Rep. Holman: Of the 22,000 and some that Maggie mentioned that are uninsured, don't a 
lot of them now get health care, but are not paying for it, but we are? 

Ulmer: Yes to the tune of about a $100 a month in premiums. 

2:01 Tom Regan: Here on behalf of NO Rural Behavioral Health (RBHN) testified in support 
of the bill. (Testimony #8) 

2:05 Deborah Knuth: Director of Government Relations for the American Cancer Society 
Action Network testified in support of the bill. (See Testimony #9) 

2:09 Karen Ehrens: Volunteer for NO Economic Security and Prosperity Alliance testified in 
support of the bill. (See Testimony #10) 

2:13 Jerry Jurena: President of the NO Hospital Association gave information. (See 
Testimony #11) 

2:17:31 Rep. Pollert: You said it will reduce the bad debt in the state. If the Medicaid 
expansion is allowed, it should not only reduce the bad debt, won't the number coming into 
the hospital so you can lower your hospital bills to the private pay? 

Jurena: Theoretically yes, but the numbers we heard this morning, I'm not sure that would 
enough to offset? We'd have reduced bad debt, and have more income coming in, but 
don't know if it would be that much to see a difference in your charges that we would send 
out. 

2:19 Katie Cashman: Handed out and read testimony for Courtney Koeble, Executive 
Director for NO Medical Association. (See Testimony #12) 

2:23 Rep. Pollert: A lot of the argument of ACA there won't be enough physicians out there 
to handle the increased workload. Does the Medical Association have any position on that? 
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Cashman: The board didn't discussed that last night. I can ask Courtney about that. 

Rep. Pollert: Yes please. 

Stacey Pfliiger: Read Christopher Dobson,Executive Director of ND Catholic Conference 
testified in support of the bill. {See Testimony #13) 

Mike Tomasko: From West Fargo handed in testimony {See Testimony #14) 

Chairman Weisz closed the hearing on HB 1362 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution: 

Relating to Medicaid expansion. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Weisz took up HB 1362. I have a suggested amendment and I know there are 
others also. My first amendment would be to implement this starting January 1, 2014 and 
have a sunset of August 1, 2017. There would be language added that would be, this 
expansion is not an entitlement. If federal funds disappear, this program could disappear. 
The sunset would require the legislature to take a look at it and see if it wants to continue 
the funding or change directions. 

Rep. Mooney: We would then have numbers and statistics to draw live data from? 

Rep. Weisz: That would be part of the purpose. 

Rep. Fehr: I move the amendment. 

Rep. Hofstad: Second. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED. 

Rep. Fehr: I motion the following amendment; "The department shall implement the 
expansion by bidding through private carriers or utilizing the health insurance exchange". 

Rep. Porter: Second. 

Rep. Fehr: The expansion can be more than just for Medicaid. It could be a health 
insurance plan that Medicaid dollars pay for. What would the cost be and how does that 
happen? One way is that the department contracts directly an insurance company either 
through bidding or people could go on the exchange and the department pays the premium 
for that insurance on the exchange. I want those looked at because I think it will be 
administered better. Right now the Medicaid expansion does not include administration 
dollars, however if it is contracted out the company getting the bid will do the 
administration, so it may be less expensive in the short run. 
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Rep. Weisz: The feds still share the administrative costs if we do the Medicaid portion. 
You are correct that the administrative costs to the state would be less going through a 
private or the exchange. The state in those first three years saves money. We are paying 
the full premium cost if we run them through the exchange and not saving any money. 

Rep. Porter: The way we did SCHIP is very similar fashion to this amendment. I think that 
has been a successful private partnership and with this expansion I think that could also 
work. I support the amendment. 

Rep. Laning: Talking about funding, is that an item that is reimbursable through the federal 
program as well or is this going to be 100% state sponsored? 

Rep. Weisz: The exact same cost share would be 100% federally funded through 2016. 
Only thing that changes is the administrative costs through 2016. 

Rep. Mooney: This amendment would really allow for some flexibility on the department's 
behalf in the next three years. Is that correct? 

Rep. Fehr: I am putting forward an amendment to take the Medicaid expansion and let's 
make it into the private health arena opposed to it being an additional Medicaid. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED 

Rep. Porter: This act is a dramatic change in the health care system across the state of 
North Dakota. We have to have a consideration of the ill effects that this act has on the 
providers of North Dakota. We need to add a section inside of this to study those affects in 
this interim. I offer the following as an amendment: "Legislative management shall consider 
studying the affects the Federal Affordable Care Act due to the dramatically changing health 
care system in North Dakota. Legislative management shall further consider studying the 
alternatives to the Federal Affordable Care Act and the Medicaid expansion provisions to 
make heath care more accessible and affordable to the citizens of North Dakota including 
access, cost to provide service, Medicaid payment system and the Medicare penalty to 
North Dakota providers." 

Rep. Fehr: Second. 

Rep. Mooney: We would be studying this at the same time that this is going on, so by 2017 
we would be looking at data and in relation to the affects to the local providers? We'd have 
two ways to look at the final result. 

Rep. Porter: We'd have three ways. We would have the accessibility, affordability and cost 
components. 

Rep. Silbernagel: Would that require a fiscal note? 

Rep. Weisz: Legislative council has something like $400,000 that is budgeted for studies. 
We don't have to have a fiscal note. 



House Human Services Committee 
HB 1 362 
February 25, 201 3 
Page 3 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED 

Rep. Fehr: I move a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1362. 

Rep. Porter: Second. 

Rep. Looysen: With Rep. Fehr's amendment, are the doctors and physicians being 
reimbursed at the BC/BS or Medicaid rates? 

Rep. Weisz: They would still be reimbursed at Medicaid rates. If we buy the premium on 
the exchange we just pay the premium. We'd have the flexibility to say whether we use the 
blues schedule or Medicaid if they were to bid it out on a contract. 

Rep. Kiefert: The blue box in the handout at the hearing, where 14,000 people in that 
group. Now it says no subsidies for that group; are they out of coverage? 

Rep. Weisz: When we had the informal meeting, I made an incorrect statement on what I 
call the donut hole. If we do the expansion they are covered. They are left out to dry 
without the expansion. They do not qualify for the exchange, but they aren't penalized and I 
said they would be. That statement was incorrect. Your premium cost cannot exceed 8% of 
your income. 

Rep. Laning: Nine and a half. 

Rep. Weisz: Nine and a half. That is the problem with the FACA, it leaves a gap. If we do 
the expansion then they are all covered. 

Rep. Kiefert: With Rep. Fehr's amendment, does that leave them in or out? 

Rep. Weisz: They are in. 

Rep. Looysen: I see it as a lot of doctors only take a limited amount of Medicaid patients or 
don't like to take them at all. 

Rep. Weisz: The private doctors don't have to take Medicaid patients, but the others have 
too. 

Rep. Silbernagel: To what extent will this eliminate the bad debt expenses across the state 
if we pass this? 

Rep. Weisz: A minimum effect. In the larger cities it will have some effect, but not much for 
the cities out west. Sanford gave some information that they thought it would save them $2 
million a year. 

Rep. Damschen: I'm torn about this, but I like the amendment and not sure how I'll vote. 
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Rep. Kiefert: I have a hard time with this too. This whole package comes with $500 billion 
in new tax hikes from the federal side. How much is this going to impact each household in 
NO? I have a hard time doing what the federal government did by voting for this thing and 
see what happens. We don't know how this is going to impact our people. 

Rep. Weisz: You are correct, but those taxes are coming whether we do it or not. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 12 y 1 n 0 absent 

Bill Carrier: Rep. Weisz 
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Explanation or reason for introduction o 

Relating to Medicaid expansion. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Weisz: We have been asked to put more amendments on HB 1362. So we need 
to reconsider the bill if that is your wishes. 

Rep. Fehr: These amendments will not change the action we took on this bill, but to 
clarify? 

Rep. Weisz: The amendments won't change anything to do with the study and with the 
implementation or sunset dates. We are only looking at the section that authorizes 
appropriation. 

Rep. Hofstad: It will bring it back to policy. 

Rep. Damschen: Was the intent of the bill's sponsors to do what we did this morning? 

Rep. Weisz: The assumption was we are putting a bill in whether we are going to do it or 
not. 

Rep. Porter: All we need to do today is reconsider or action and add another amendment 
on the bill that authorizes a creation of a section in the Century Code and then it matches 
the amendment. 

Rep. Weisz: That is correct. I will hand the amendments out to the committee whenever I 
get them to ensure it agrees with what we passed. 

Rep. Porter: I move we reconsider our action of HB 1362. 

Rep. Hofstad: Second. 

Rep. Fehr: You mentioned appropriation and do you know what that is? 
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Rep. Weisz: The fiscal note is $102 million, in federal and $273,000 in general funds. 

Rep. Fehr: I thought that was going to change. 

Rep. Weisz: It could possibly, but it won't affect what we send out here. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED 

. Rep. Porter: I move the amendment to create a new section authorizing the expansion. 

Rep. Silbernagel: Second. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED 

Rep. Hofstad: I move a Do Pass As Amended. 

Rep. Fehr: Second. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 13 y 0 n 0 absent 

Bill Carrier: Rep. Weisz 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1362 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/21/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 't' r · t d  d t l  eve s an appropna 10ns an ICIJ2a e un er curren 

2011-2013 Biennium 

aw. 
2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $101,781,672 $0 $152,581,672 
Expenditures $0 $0 $273,172 $101,781,672 $2,573,172 $152,581,672 
Appropriations $0 $0 $273,172 $101,781,672 $2,573,172 $152,581,672 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 
Cities $0 $0 
School Districts $0 $0 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

HB 1362 Appropriates to the Department of Human services any amount of federal funds relating to implementing 
the provisions for the expansion of the medical assistance program from the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 
Act. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 appropriates from special funds derived from federal funds any amounts received relating to the Patient 
Protection and Affordable Care Act. The Department provides a range for the estimated cost of implementing the 
Medicaid Expansion due to several unknown factors and the fact that not all of the final rules relating to the 
Affordable Care Act have been adopted. The unknown factors include how many people will enroll for coverage. The 
Department estimates 20,547 persons would be eligible while the Kaiser Commission estimates as many as 32,000 
North Dakotans would be eligible. The State Fiscal Effect shown in Section 1A. of this fiscal note is the low estimate. 
The Department estimates implementation of the Aff,ordable Care Act including the addition of 5 to 7 FTE in the 13-
15 biennium will range between $102,054,844 and $158,590,975 of which between $273,172 and $337,960 will be 
general fund and between $101,781,672 and 158,253,015 will be federal funds. The Department estimates that the 
Affordable Care Act costs for the 15-17 biennium will range form $155,154,844 and 241 ,090,975 of which between 
$2,573,172 and $3,837,960 will be general fund and between $152,581,672 to $237,253,015 will be federal funds. 

3. State fiscal effect detai l :  For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The increase in revenues in each biennium is the additional federal funding the state will receive due to the 
increased expenditures relating to Medicaid Expansion. 



B. Expend itures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The costs associated with implementing Medicaid Expansion are estimated to be between $102,054,844 and 
$158,590,975 of which between $273,172 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $101,781,672 and 
158,253,015 will be federal funds. The Department estimates that the Affordable Care Act costs for the 15-17 
biennium will range form $155,154,844 and 241,090,975 of which between $2,573,172 and $3,837,960 will be 
general fund and between $152,581,672 to $237,253,015 will be federal funds. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

The Department will need an appropriation in the 13-15 biennium of between $102,054,844 and $158,590,975 of 
which between $273,172 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $101,781,672 and 158,253,015 will be 
federal funds. The Department will need an appropriation in the 15-17 biennium of between $158,854,844 and 
237,590,975 of which between $273,172 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $152,581,672 to 
$237,253,015 will be federal funds. 

Name: Debra A. McDermott 

Agency: Department of Human Services 

Telephone: 701 328-1980 

Date Prepared: 02/07/2013 
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Adopted by the Human Services Comm ittee 

February 25, 2013 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 136 2 

Page 1, l ine 1, after "Act" insert "to create and enact a new section to chapter 50-24. 1 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to medicaid expansion;" 

Page 1, line 2, after "prog ram" insert "; to provide for a legislative management study; to 
provide an effective date; and to provide an expiration date" 

Page 1, after line 3, insert: 

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 50-24.1 of the North Dakota Century Code 
is created and enacted as follows: 

Medicaid expansion. 

1.,_ The department of human services shall expand medical assistance 
coverage as authorized by the federal Patient Protection and Affordable 
Care Act [Pub. L. 111-148], as amended by the Health Care and Education 
Reconcil iation Act of 2010 [Pub. L. 111-1521 to individuals under sixty-five 
years of age with income below one hundred thirty-eight percent of the 
federal poverty level, based on modified adjusted gross income. 

2 .  The department of human services shall inform new enrollees in the 
medical assistance program that benefits may be reduced or eliminated if 
federal participation decreases or is eliminated . The department shall  
implement the expansion by bidding through private carriers or uti l izing the 
health insurance exchange. "  

Page 1, after line 10, insert: 

"SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY- AFFORDABLE CARE 
ACT IMPLICATIONS. The legislative management shall consider studying during the 
2013-14 interim the effects of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 
[Pub. L. 11-148], as amended by the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 
2010 [Pub. L. 111-152], due to the dramatically changing health care system in the 
state. The study must address alternatives to the federal Patient Protection and 
Affordable Care Act and the medicaid expansion provisions to make health care more 
accessible and affordable to the citizens of the state, including access, the cost of 
providing services, the medicare penalty to the state's providers, and the medicaid 
payment system. The legislative management shall report its findings and 
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the 
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth leg islative assem bly. 

SECTION 4. EFF ECTIVE DATE. Section 1 of this Act becomes effective on 
January 1, 20 14. 

SECTION 5. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 1 of this Act is effective through 
July 31, 20 17, and after that date is ineffective." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



Date: d -d5-J.3 
Roll Call Vote #: --J.l---

House Human Services 

201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES / /1 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7 3 lP o<. 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: 0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Amended � Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By ---g�. fih t" Seconded By -:By. /:.to FS LJCIJ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
CHAIRMAN WEISZ REP. MOONEY 
VICE-CHAIRMAN HOFSTAD REP. MUSCHA 
REP. ANDERSON REP. OVERSEN 
REP. DAMSCHEN 
REP. FEHR 
REP. KIEFERT 
REP. LANING 
REP. LOOYSEN 
REP. PORTER 
REP. SILBERNAGEL 

Total (Yes) 
__________ 

No 
_____________ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

aU,� 
S Tlf� r DA-n;, I -I- I '/ 
C' ...,-- 7-81-1'1 
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Date: d. -�5-L3 
Roll Call Vote #: �c2�--

House Human Services 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /J f� 

D C heck here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Committee 

Se/JO"d. 11( Adopt Amendment 

Motion Made By B--ep &f.h r:: Seconded By EL£f· Eb rter 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
CHAIRMAN WEISZ REP. MOONEY 

VICE-CHAIRMAN HOFSTAD REP.MUSCHA 

REP. ANDERSON REP.OVERSEN 
REP.DAMSCHEN 

REP.FEHR 

REP. KIEFERT 

REP. LANING 
REP. LOOYSEN 

REP. PORTER 
REP. SILBERNAGEL 

Total No (Yes) 
-----------------------------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 



Date: &?--�/:5 
Roll Call Vote#: 3 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /3 "}'( 
House Human Services Committee 

D C heck here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

� g Adopt Amendment 

Motion Made By �. � Seconded By � � 
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

CHAIRMAN WEISZ REP. MOONEY 

VICE-CHAIRMAN HOFSTAD REP. MUSCHA 

REP. ANDERSON REP. OVERSEN 
REP.DAMSCHEN 

REP. FEHR 

REP. KIEFERT 
REP. LANING 

REP. LOOYSEN 

REP. PORTER 

REP. SILBERNAGEL 

Total (Yes) __________ No --------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Roll Call Vote#: -J..'£ __ _ 

House Human Services 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES �It /) 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /, CA 

D C heck here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: �Do Pass D Do Not Pass §Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By �'Cf. w [ Seconded By B�. B rnr 

Representatives Ye¥ No Representatives Yes No 

CHAIRMAN WEISZ v REP. MOONEY v 
VICE-CHAIRMAN HOFSTAD v REP. MUSCHA //t' 
REP. ANDERSON v REP.OVERSEN v 
REP.DAMSCHEN vV 
REP. FEHR J// 
REP. KIEFERT v ... 
REP. LANING J/.r 
REP. LOOYSEN ,// / 
REP. PORTER V/ 
REP. SILBERNAGEL v 

Total (Yes) 
_ __.._____,/ �""----=-- No --'-----/ ___ _ 

Absent {) 
Floor Assignment 7+-f' �· J()eJ',S 2-< 
If the vote is on an amendmen , bnefly 1nd1cate 1ntent: 

; 



Date: cz?-q{5�j3 
Roll Call Vote#: _ __.....__ __ 

House Human Services 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / .. ?6 2 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: 0 Do Pass D Do Not Pass 0 Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D$f Recon sider 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

CHAIRMAN WEISZ REP. MOONEY 

VICE-CHAIRMAN HOFSTAD REP.MUSCHA 

REP. ANDERSON REP.OVERSEN 
REP.DAMSCHEN 

REP.FEHR 

REP. KIEFERT 
REP. LANING 

REP. LOOYSEN 

REP. PORTER 

REP. SILBERNAGEL 

Total (Yes) No 
------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: Vo / C � Vo T -e.___ 
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House Human Services 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES "1 I -1 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I ..;J{pc;A. -"------

D C heck here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended � Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 

CHAIRMAN WEISZ REP. MOONEY 

VICE-CHAIRMAN HOFSTAD REP. MUSCHA 

REP. ANDERSON REP.OVERSEN 
REP.DAMSCHEN 

REP. FEHR 

REP. KIEFERT 
REP. LANING 

REP. LOOYSEN 

REP. PORTER 

REP. SILBERNAGEL 

Total (Yes) No 

Yes No 

------------------- ---------------------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Roll Call Vote#: > "? 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 1 � I c:J._ 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. -r-/-== ,J"'--ft?_. 

House Human Services Committee 

D C h eck here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken: 12(' Do Pass D Do Not Pass Q(Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By7?:y UofdzzJ Seconded By l?'f f). &h C 
r 

Representatives Yey No Representatives Yes/ No 
CHAIRMAN WEISZ v / REP. MOONEY v 
VICE-CHAIRMAN HOFSTAD v REP. MUSCHA v v 
REP. ANDERSON v REP.OVERSEN ;/ 
REP.DAMSCHEN ,/ 
REP. FEHR v/· 
REP. KIEFERT V/ 
REP. LANING V/ 
REP. LOOYSEN V/ 
REP. PORTER v/ 
REP. SILBERNAGEL v 

Total (Yes) /3 No 0 -----��--------- -----=�------------------

Absent 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
February 26, 2013 8:32am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_36_001 
Carrier: Weisz 

Insert LC: 13.0628.01002 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITIEE 
HB 1362: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends 

A MENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1362 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "Act" insert "to create and enact a new section to chapter 50-24.1 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to medicaid expansion;" 

Page 1, line 2, after "program" insert "; to provide for a legislative management study; to 
provide an effective date; and to provide an expiration date" 

Page 1, after line 3, insert: 

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 50-24.1 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Medicaid expansion. 

1. The department of human services shall expand medical assistance 
coverage as authorized by the federal Patient Protection and Affordable 
Care Act [Pub. L. 111-1481. as amended by the Health Care and 
Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 [Pub. L. 111-1521 to individuals 
under sixty-five years of age with income below one hundred thirty-eight 
percent of the federal poverty level. based on modified adjusted gross 
income. 

2. The department of human services shall inform new enrollees in the 
medical assistance program that benefits may be reduced or eliminated if 
federal participation decreases or is eliminated. The department shall 
implement the expansion by bidding through private carriers or utilizing 
the health insurance exchange." 

Page 1, after line 1 0, insert: 

"SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY- AFFORDABLE CARE 
ACT IMPLICATIONS. The legislative management shall consider studying during the 
2013-14 interim the effects of the federal Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 
[Pub. L. 11-148], as amended by the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act 
of 2010 [Pub. L. 111-152], due to the dramatically changing health care system in the 
state. The study must address alternatives to the federal Patient Protection and 
Affordable Care Act and the medicaid expansion provisions to make health care 
more accessible and affordable to the citizens of the state, including access, the cost 
of providing services, the medicare penalty to the state's providers, and the medicaid 
payment system. The legislative management shall report its findings and 
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the 
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 1 of this Act becomes effective on 
January 1, 2014. 

SECTION 5. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 1 of this Act is effective through 
July 31, 2017, and after that date is ineffective." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_36_001 



2013 SENATE HUMAN SERVICES 

HB 1362 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 362 
3/1 3/1 3 
1 9855 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution :  

Relating to Med icaid expansion; to provide an appropriation to the department of human 
services for the expansion of the med ical assistance program; to provide for a legislative 
management study 

Min utes: See attached testimony. 

Chariwoman J.  Lee opens hearing for HB 1 362 

Rep. AI. Carlson. I ntrod uced HB 1 362. Medicaid expansion should be open for publ ic 
debate. See attached testimony #1,  #2 

(0:08 :48) Dever: We could put together a state program and sti l l  access federa l  resources. 

Rep. AI .  Carlson:  to my understanding, we modeled the amendments in  the house after a 
bi l l  after Florida. 

(0 : 1 0 :49) Rep. Weisz: This is an important publ ic policy debate. Clarified the amendments 
to the HB 1 362. Language in the bi l l  will do the expansion through a private insurance, 
through the exchange or contract through a private carrier. We d id  put a sunset clause, to 
take a look at it in 20 1 7. This expansion is not entitlement, benefits may be reduced or  
el iminated if federal participation decreases or  el iminated .  I can't change the affordable 
care act, the reasons for the bi l l  and covering those that are un insured. 

(0 : 20 :49) Senator Anderson:  Clarification of el igibi l ity of those that wi l l  turn over private 
insurance. 

Rep. Weisz: The same process wi l l be used to determine elig ib i l ity that we currently use for 
Med icaid . 

(02 1  :30) Chairwoman J. Lee: We do have a new ed ibi l ity system in  the state . For example 
SNAP is under Dept. AG. ,  those are determined not under DHS. This should combine the 
systems that should make a d ifference. Not sure why they left out 0 to 1 00%, the people 
that need it the worst are the ones that don't get anything .  



Senate Human Services Committee 
HB 136 2 
3/13/13 
Page 2 

Rep. Weisz: They never assumed the expansion wou ld become optional .  They d id n't want 
them in the exchange, the cost would go up. 

(0 : 24:34) Chairwoman J.  Lee: the unexpected consequence of the Supreme Court ru l ing 
that the expansion was optional ,  is that safety net for the Affordable Care Act to provide 
insurance. Business owners are trying to figure out how they are going to cover the 
employees. 

Rep. Weisz: we did look at if we just wanted to cover the "donut hole" the 0- 1 00% and we 
can do that and use federal funds. The Supreme Court rul ing does al low the state option to 
be flexible in  the future and make changes . 

(0 : 27 :1 2) Senator Anderson :  How is the counties pay for add itional FTE's. There was a 
b i l l  that the state would pay admission costs for the counties, the money was taken out i n  
the house. 

Rep. Weisz: You are correct there wi l l  be add itional costs to the counties, under the current 
state law and system. With the private insurance the administration load wi l l  be less , but 
not el iminated . 

(0 : 29:21 )  Senator Dever: Private i nsurance is acceptable to the federal government and 
the coverage, co-pays, and ded uctibles have to be comparable to Med icaid .  

Rep. Weisz: We do need to meet essential health benefits, bound by the Affordable Care 
Act. 

(0 :31  : 1 7) Chairwoman J. Lee; there are 4 levels of polices, bronze, si lver, gold and 
platinum.  That have various levels of coverage. 

Rep. Weisz: We need to make sure that we meet the min imum level with i n  the exchange. 

Senator Dever: Some would argue the Med ica id goes beyond that now. 

Rep. Weisz: It might, we are not go through the Medicaid, and we have meet the essential health 
benefits, the bench mark coverage. 

(0 :33 : 1 3) Maggie Anderson with Department of Human Services. Testified in  support of 
H B 1 362. See attached testimony #2. Senator Larsen asks about insurance agents fit i n  
with the exchange, there i s  a d iscussion about insurance agents. 

(1 : 23:35) Jerry E. Jurena. President of the North Dakota Hospita l  Association testified 
i n  favor of H B  1 362. See attached testimony #3. Chairwoman J Lee , asks about cost 
sh ifting . There is a d iscussion about cost shifting and costs . 

(1 : 33:23) Dan Ulmer with BCBSND gave information about cost shifti ng .  Testified in  favor 
of H B  1 363. There is a d iscussion about those that are not covered by insurance.  



Senate Human Services Committee 
HB 136 2 
3/13/13 
Page 3 

(1 : 38 :50) Josh Askvig,  Associate State Director of Advocacy for AARP N orth Dakota. 
Testifies i n  support of HB 1 362. See attached testimony #4 

(1 :46 :09) Karen Ehrens From Bismarck North Dakota Economic Security and Prosperity 
All iance.  Testifies in favor of HB 1 1 62 See attached Testimony #5 

(1 : 48 : 1 0) Tom Regan member of the ND Rural Health Behavioral Health Governance 
Committee . Testifies in favor of HB 1 362 . Seed attached testimony #6 

(1 :50:53) Andy Peterson greater North Dakota chamber of Commerce testifies i n  support 
of HB 1 362. Testifies about cost sh ifting and taxes, businesses a re the ones p icking them 
up. Senator Dever asks a question about Washington and debt. There is a d iscussion 
about bus inesses and taxes and the expansion .  Senator Axness asks about having healthy 
workers in North Dakota , and sending a message to Washington .  There is a d iscussion 
about how we figure how to cover individuals. 

(1 :58:54) Christine Hogan with the North Dakota Protection and Advocacy project , .  
Works with ind ivid uals with d isabi l ities from abuse neglect and exploitation and advocates 
for their civi l  rights, and supports HB 1 362 see attached testimony #7 

(2 :00: 1 3) Bruce Murry, on behalf of Deborah Knuth of the American Cancer Society, 
Cancer Action Network supports HB 1 362. See attached Testimony #8 

(2 :00:58) Nancy McKenzie: Public Pol icy Director for mental Health of North Dakota. 
Supports H B  1 362 See attached testimony #9. There is a d iscussion about federal parody 
and menta l health coverage. 

(2 :05:29) Katie Cashman:  commun ications d irector for the North Dakota Medical 
Association .  Supports HB 1 1 36 .  See attached testimony #1 0 

Chairwoman J .  Lee C lose hearing . 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

HB  1 362 
3-25- 1 3 
20397 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for i ntroduction of bi l l/resolution:  

Relating to Med icaid expansion; to provide an appropriation to the department of human 
services for the expansion of the med ical assistance program; to provide for a leg islative 
management study 

M i nutes : 

C ha irwoman J.  Lee opens the committee discussion on HB 1 362. 

Chairwoman J.  Lee goes over testimony previously received , and goes over the reasons 
for H B  1 362. 

There is Discussion about testimony g iven by Maggie Anderson from DHS. 

There is a d iscussion about individuals that fal l  with in  the 1 00% poverty level that wi l l  not 
be covered . Senator Larsen asks clarification about private insurance and the Med icaid 
expansion . Senator Dever: d iscusses about the Fiscal Note. 

Dan U l mer form NDBCBS was recogn ized .  Discusses about expand ing Medicare or bid it 
out to a private contractor. Senator Dever: asks about the funding on the Fiscal N ote. 
Senator  Axness asks for clarification for about the $ 1 00 mil l ion being federal money for 
the first five years. Senator Larsen asks for clarification about the benefit package that is 
requ i red, and what is the price? There is a d iscussion about the benefits that are requ i red 
by the federal government, and the insurance plan(s) . Senator Larsen: asks what the 
costs today wou ld be with the required benefits . There is d iscussion about the benefits and 
the costs for the individuals. Senator Larsen: ask about the fine for those that choose not 
to carry insurance and when they decide to carry insurance. C hairwoman J. lee talks 
about age band for insurance and the p remiums. Mr. U lmer; talks about premium rates and 
how those are determined . Chairwoman J. lee d iscusses about those that wou ld currently 
qual ify for Med icaid that have not signed up. Senator Dever: Asks about options if it on ly 
covers individuals at the poverty level .  

Cha irwoman J lee recess the d iscussion . 



2013 S ENATE STANDING COMMITTE E  MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 362 
3/25/1 3 PM 

20427 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

Relating to Med icaid expansion; to provide an appropriation to the department of human 
services for the expansion of the med ical assistance program;  to provide for a legislative 
management study 

M i nutes: ached testimony." 

Chairman J lee reopens the afternoon d iscussion on HB 1 362 

Maggie Anderson DHS is recogn ized to the pod ium. 
Senator Larsen asks about the policies and premiums and the costs for a fam i ly. 
There is a d iscussion about who is covered and how they wil l be covered . Senator Dever 
q uestioned if there could be sl id ing scale, at for those under 1 00% poverty level .  
Chairwoman J.  lee asked if  there is data about cost share that it's a loss. Senator 
Axness: questions about the 4 options what are the fiscal impact of the al l  4 or j ust the 
p rivate insurance. Senator Larsen asks about the tax credit and if there percentage that 
each person can receive regard less were they fal l  percentage of poverty. Senator Dever; 
asks who we are covering exactly. Senator Anderson; d iscusses the costs of the 
p remiums and the fiscal note for the program. Chairwoman J Lee. Discusses about the 
strugg le to come up with parameters. Senator Dever asks about I nd ian Health Services. 
C hairwoman J .  Lee asks about the VA. Chairwoman J. lee refers to chart is previous 
testimony. Chairwoman J.  Lee asks about the effective date and d iscusses about sunset 
clause and that it's not entitlement. There is d iscussion about section 1 of H B  1 362.  
C hairwoman J. Lee asks about the program in Arkansas. Senator Dever; d iscussion 
about Med icaid you do not need to pre-enroll asks wi l l  they need to p re-enrol l  with the 
p rivate insurance. Senator Dever asks how you get people enrolled . Chairwoman J. Lee 
l ikes that there is a private option . Chairwoman J. Lee talks about financial impact and 
the bad debt of hospitals and health care providers would be better managed . Senator 
Anderson d iscusses about premiums and if  i t  would go down. 

Dan Ulman NDBCS is recognized . 

There is a d iscussion about pul l ing out of the expansion after 2 years. 



Senate Human Services Committee 
HB 1 36 2  
3/25/1 3 
Page 2 

There is a d iscussion about the bi l l ,  and action on the bi l l .  

Senator Anderson explains why he is not in  favor of the Medicaid expansion, and HB 
1 362 

Senator Axness states that he is in  favor of HB 1 362. 

Chairwoman J lee d iscusses the fiscal note. 

Chairwoman J lee closes the d iscussion. 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room , State Capitol 

HB 1 362 
3/26/1 3 
20490 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature p � �� 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resol ution :  

Relating to  Med icaid expansion ; to provide an appropriation to the department of human 
services for the expansion of the med ical assistance program; to provide for a legislative 
management study 

Minutes : Attachments 

Vice Chairman Larsen opens the committee d iscussion on HB 1 362 . 

Senator Larsen discusses about information that he provided for the committee.  See 
attachments #1 1 ,  #1 2, #1 3. 

There is a d iscussion about how the private i nsurance works with the expansion . 

Dan U lmer with NDBCBS is recogn ized 
Senator Larsen asks for clarification on the deductible and the 5 %  l im it. Senator Dever: 
asks about deductibles and co-pays. Senator Larsen d iscusses about Arizona Medicaid 
expansion .  

Senator Axness d isagrees with sources of information , provided by Senator Larsen.  

There is more d iscussion on information provided by Senator Larsen. 

Chairwoman J. Lee asks what happens if we delay two years. 
Josh Askvig form AARP is recogn ized states that delaying will cut the federal fund ing of 
1 00% reimbursement. 

John Vastag HPC is recognized states that delaying it for two years that will continue to 
delay a problem of bad debt. Senator Dever asks how we know if this wi l l  make the 
d ifference .  Senator Larsen would l ike to know what the tax payers of North Dakota are 
going to pay. Chairwoman J Lee d iscusses the elig ib i l ity at 1 00% and 1 38% poverty level .  

Chairwoman J. Lee talks about the Med icaid expansion, the effect on businesses, the 
hospitals, and individuals. 



Senate Human Services Comm ittee 
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Dan U lmar d iscusses about how we are going to pay for the expansion. Senator Dever 
what was h is position before the House Amendment and added private insurance.  

Jerry Jurena the hospital association is  recognized .  Discusses about how we are going to 
pay Med icaid expansion.  Chairwoman J. Lee asks about the reed ucation to the DISH and 
reimbursement. Senator Dever talks about taxes and fraud, waste and abuse of Med ica id .  
Senator Larson asks if we could just insure the "blue box" the 1 00% poverty leve l .  

Dan U lamer: d iscusses about of Med icare Advantage. 

Chairwoman J.  Lee discusses Rep. Weizes testimony. 

Senator Axness discusses about not doing anything for two years, and not waiting the two 
years .  

Chairwoman J.  Lee d iscusses attachments #14,  and # 1 5.  

Chairwoman J.  Lee d iscusses the taxes associated with Med icaid expansion. 

Maggie Anderson from DHS is recognized . 
Senator Larsen asks if we pul l  the expansion is the Federal Government let us  go back 
business as usual or wi l l they not g ive us the waiver back. Senator Dever, asks if this b i l l  
would not have been introduced wou ld some other of considering th is  program .  
Chairwoman J .  Lee asks about just covering u p  to 1 00% poverty. Chairman J .  Lee asks 
about how much it wou ld cost. There is d iscussion on the private pol icy that is comparable 
to the Med icaid coverage.  Senator Dever asks about co-pays and deductibles under the 
expansion group.  

Senator Dever shares his opposition to the affordable care act. Wou ld l ike to narrow the 
focus of HB 1 362. 

There is d iscussion about the Med icaid expansion and the choices . 

Chairwoman J.  lee d iscusses testimony from Maggie Anderson see attached testimony #2 

Dr. Dave Larson with the Denver CMS office. Is recognized and introduced the 
committee . 

Chairwoman J.  Lee closes the discussion.  



2013 S ENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 362 
3-26-1 3  
2051 0 

D Conference Committee 

Comm ittee Clerk Sig nature 

Explanation or reason for i ntroduction of bil l/resolution:  

Relating to Med icaid expansion; to provide an appropriation to the department of human 
services for the expansion of the medical assistance program;  to provide for a legislative 
management study 

Minutes: 

Chairwoman J. Lee opens the d iscussion for HB 1 362 

There is a d iscussion about covering individuals at 1 00% of poverty and less, that a re 
single and uninsured . 

Maggie Anderson DHS is recognized 
Senator Dever asks how they come up with those numbers. Senator Dever how do we 
deal with outreach. There is d iscussion about veterans and Med icaid .  

There is  a d iscussion about DHS providing data to the committee . 

There is a d iscussion about the popu lation that needs it. 

Chairwoman J. lee shares her opin ion on the resistance of the Med icaid expansion and 
HB 1 362. 

Senator Axness shares h is opinion about passing the Med icaid expansion.  

Chairwoman J.  Lee d iscusses how the demographics of those are 1 00% 

Senator Axness : We are a l l  in to get the 1 00% match or just get the 50 ./50 

Senator Dever, I th ink we need to act tomorrow, share h is concerns with 1 7  tri l l ion in dept. 

There is a d iscussion about the federal debt and the federal budget and about the Med icaid 
expansion .  
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Chairwoman J .  Lee closes the d iscussion 



201 3 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

Committee Clerk Signature 

HB 1 362 
3/27/1 3 
20534 

0 Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

-

Relating to Med icaid expansion;  to provide an appropriation to the department of human 
services for the expansion of the medical assistance program; to provide for a legislative 
management study 

Minutes: 

Chairwoman J.  Lee opens the discussion on H B  1 362 

Chairwoman J. lee ask about who are currently covered in Med icaid and were they would 
be with the expansion. 
Maggie Anderson with DHS is recognized , goes over the g roups for the Med icaid 
expansion . Attachment #1 6 Chairwoman J. Lee asks for about the private insurance for 
coverage and the d ifference in the fiscal note. Senator Dever asks about those that are 
currently covered with Med icaid and any one in the future that qualifies. 

Chairwoman J.  Lee d iscusses the information from Senator Larsen. 

Senator Dever would l ike more information about the taxes associated with the affordable 
care act. 

Dan U lmer BCBSND is recogn ized and discusses the taxes associated affordable care act. 

Chairwoman J. Lee d iscusses the taxes attachment #1 5 

Jerry Jurena NO Hospital  Association is recogn ized . Discusses about how the hospitals 
wi l l  be affected by the Med icaid expansion. Chairwoman J.  Lee discusses attachment. 
# 1 4  

Josh Askvig with AARP i s  recognized 

Chairwoman J. Lee closes the discussion. 



2013 S ENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

Com mittee Clerk Signature 

HB 1 362 
3/27/1 3 
20578 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

"Cl ick here to type reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution" 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimo 

Chairwoman J. Lee opens the d iscussion on HB 1 362 

Senator Anderson shares his opin ion being opposed to H B  1 362. 

Senator Anderson motions for a Do Not Pass on HB 1 362 

There is no second 

The motion fai ls.  

Senator Larsen shares h is opinion about not having a choice. 

Senator Larsen motions for a Do Pass and rerefer to Appropriations. 

Senator Axness seconds. 

Senator Dever shares h is opin ion and frustration about HB 1 362 l ikes that there is a study 
and a sunset clause and that it can be revisit th is in the next session. 

Chairwoman J. Lee agrees with Senator Dever and with h is frustration.  

Do Pass 4-1 -0 

Senator J .  Lee wi l l  carry 



Revised 
Amendment to: HB 1362 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/26/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $154,742,548 $0 $213,781,489 
Expenditures $0 $0 $248,789 $1 54,742,548 $2,896,434 $213,781,489 
Appropriations $0 $0 $248,789 $1 54,742,548 $2,896,434 $213,781,489 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 
Cities $0 $0 
School Districts $0 $0 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

HB1362 Appropriates to the Department of Human services any amount of federal funds relating to implementing 
the provisions for the expansion of the medical assistance program from the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 
Act. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 directs the Department to expand the Medicaid program, as authorized by the Patient Protection and 
Affordable Care Act. The Department estimates that between 20,547 and 32,000 individuals in North Dakota will be 
eligible for the expanded coverage. Section 1 also requires the coverage to be provided by bidding through private 
carriers or utilizing the health insurance exchange. Through consultation with a private insurer, the Department 
received an estimated cost range from $103,000,000 to $114, 000,000 per year. (The lower range estimate is based 
on the same underlying assumptions used to calculate the original fiscal note for H B  1362, which includes the 
assumption that only 90% of the eligible individuals will apply for coverage. The higher range estimate is based on 
the assumption that 1 00% of the eligible individuals will apply for coverage.) The expanded coverage would be 
available for 18 months in the 2013-2015 biennium; therefore, the biennial cost estimate ranges from $154,500,000 
to $171,000,000. The Department estimates Administrative Costs for the 2013-2015 biennium to be $491,337, of 
which $248,789 are general funds. ($150,000 ($75,000 general fund) of the administrative costs will be one-time.) 
Assuming a 5% increase in premiums and the continued funding of the 3 FTE, the estimated cost for the 2015-2017 
biennium are from $216,667,923 to $239,777,923, with from $2,896,434 to $3,185,184 being general fund. The 
estimates DO NOT include increases that may be associated with morbidity rates that are greater than the fully 
insured group insurance holders; and DO NOT include any increases that may occur if currently insured individuals 
between 0% and 138% of the federal poverty level drop private insurance to enroll in the Medicaid expansion. 



3. State fiscal effect detail :  For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The increase in revenues in each biennium is the additional federal funding the state will receive due to the 
increased expenditures relating to Medicaid Expansion. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The costs associated with implementing Medicaid Expansion are estimated to be between $154,991,337 to 
$171,491,337 of which $248,789 will be general fund and between $154,742,548 to $171,242,548 being federal 
funds. The Department estimates that the Affordable Care Act costs for the 15-17 biennium will range from 
$216,677,923 to $239,777,923, with $2,896,434 to $3,185,184 being general fund and from $213,781,489 and 
$236,592,739 being Federal funds. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

The Department will need an appropriation in the 13-15 biennium of between $154,991,337 to $171,491,337 of 
which $248,789 will be general fund and between $154,742,548 to $171,242,548 being federal funds. The 
Department estimates that the Affordable Care Act costs for the 15-17 biennium will range from $216,677,923 to 
$239,777,923, with from $2,896,434 to $3,185,184 being general fund and from $213,781,489 and $236,592,739 
being Federal funds. 

Name: Debra A. McDermott 

Agency: Department of Human Services 

Telephone: 701 328-1980 

Date Prepared: 03/21/2013 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1 362 

' ' 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0112112013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d . f f .  t d d t l

. . 
. eve s an appror:ma wns an IC!pa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium · 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 ' $0 $101 ,781,672 $0 $152,581 ,672 
Expenditures $0 $0 $273,172 $101 ,781 ,672 $2,573,1 72 $152,581 ,672 
Appropriations $0 $0 $273,172 $101 ,781 ,672 $2,573,172 $152,581,672 

1 B. County, city, school d istrict and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 
Cities $0 $0 

L 
School Districts $0 $0 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

HB 1 362 Appropriates to the Department of Human services any amount of federal funds relating to implementing 
the provisions for the expansion of the medical assistance program from the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 
Act. 

B.  Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 appropriates from special funds derived from federal funds any amounts received relating to the Patient 
Protection and Affordable Care Act. The Department provides a range for the estimated cost of implementing the 
Medicaid Expansion due to several unknown factors and the fact that not all of the final rules relating to the 
Affordable Care Act have been adopted. The unknown .factors include how many people will enroll for coverage. The 
Department estimates 20,547 persons would be eligible while the Kaiser Commission estimates as many as 32,000 
North Dakotans would be eligible. The State Fiscal Effect shown in Section 1 A. of this fiscal note is the low estimate. 
The Department estimates implementation of the Affor�able Care Act including the addition of 5 to 7 FTE in the 1 3-
1 5  biennium will range between $1 02,054,844 and $1 58,590,975 of which between $273, 1 72 and $337,960 will be 
general fund and between $101 ,781 ,672 and 1 58,253,01 5  will be federal funds. The Department estimates that the 
Affordable Care Act costs for the 1 5-1 7 biennium will range form $1 55,1 54,844 and 241 ,090,975 of which between 
$2,573 , 172 and $3,837,960 will be general fund and between $152,581 ,672 to $237,253,0 1 5  will be federal funds. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The increase in revenues in each biennium is the additional federal funding the state will receive due to the 
increased expenditures relating to Medicaid Expansion. 

; ; • I 



B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The costs associated with implementing Medicaid Expansion are estimated to be between $1 02,054,844 and 
$1 58,590,975 of which between $273 , 172 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $101 ,781 ,672 and 
1 58,253,01 5 will be federal funds. The Department estimates that the Affordable Care Act costs for the 1 5-17  
biennium will range form $1 55,1 54,844 and 241 ,090,975 of which between $2,573, 1 72 and $3,837,960 will be 
general fund and between $1 52,581 ,672 to $237,253,01 5 will be federal funds. 

: •  

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

The Department will need an appropriation in the 1 3-;1 5 biennium of between $ 102,054,844 and $1 58,590,975 of 
which between $273, 1 72 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $101 ,781 ,672 and 1 58 ,253,01 5  will be 
federal funds. The Department will need an appropriation in the 1 5-1 7 biennium of between $1 58,854,844 and 
237,590,975 of which between $273 , 172 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $1 52,581 ,672 to 
$237,253,01 5 will be federal funds. 

Name: Debra A. McDermott 

Agency: Department of Human Services 

Telephone: 701 328-1 980 

Date Prepared: 02/07/201 3  
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Com Standing Committee Report 
March 27, 201 3  3:47pm 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_54_01 4  
Carrier: J .  Lee 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 362, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen. J. Lee, Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee 
(4 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG). Engrossed HB 1362 was 
rereferred to the Appropriations Committee. 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

H B  1 362 
04-03-201 3  
Job # 20803 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

An Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A B I LL regarding Medicaid Expansion 

Minutes: See attached testimony." ' ·  

C hairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Wednesday, April 03, 201 3  at 8 :30 
a m  in  regards to H B  1 362. Al l  committee members were present. 

S hei la M .  Sandness- Leg islative Counci l  
Lori Laschkewitsch-OMB 

Representative Carlson, District 41 , Fargo: introduced the bi l l  and provided Testimony 
attached # 1 .  I am not in  favor of expanding Medicare. There is a cost of $9 m il l ion to 
expand . On the other hand do we understand when the compensation goes down, do we 
want to be in it or out? That is a decision for legislatures to make. I n  N orth Dakota we have 
a lot of various programs avai lable.  No one is turned down for care. I u nderstand why the 
hospitals want this because they can collect something when before they were collecting 
nothing .  You have to make some decisions. This does have long term ram ifications and 
that is why I introdu ced the bi l l .  My recommendation is to wait two years from now a nd 
review this when the ful l  implementation of Obamacare is put into effect. 

Senator Mathern : I agree with you that we could have done some other things. There h ave 
been p roposals through the years. The house voted against the proposals and we have 
attem pted other things, but they have not passed . Is there something else that you wou ld 
suggest at th is point instead of this b i l l? 

Rep. Carlson:  We have CH IPS and we have dollars that aren't being u sed. If there a re 
chi ld ren  that are uncovered , we should be looking how to cover them. You have to 
understand the rea lity of our national debt. They are sequestering as we speak. Our  
N ational Guard is  going to have their hours cut. The federal government is b roke. 

Maggie Anderson,  Interim Director Department Human Services: testified in support of 
H B  1 362 and provided written Testimony attached # 2- which explains several aspects of 
what the bi l l  would do. This is the original house bi l l .  The committee d id not make a ny 
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changes. She explained the d ifferent sections of the b i l l  to the committee. She referred to 
attachment A and B and explained them. (Ended at 30:00) 

Vice Chairman Bowman: If the rules haven't been completely written , how can you 
commit the state? If we sign up, the rules can change and we may not l ike those. The 
state's cost wi l l  keep increasing so we need to be really sure about what we're getting i nto 
before we go this route. Things haven't gone wel l  in Washington so that wil l  cost the people 
of North Dakota i n  the long run. 

Maggie Anderson :  We determine el igibi l ity based on net income. Most of our population 
wil l move to modified adjusted gross income, MAGI levels. We are trying to figure out some 
of those ru les. A state can end thei r  participation at any time. Since it is not a mandate, the 
state can start and stop. The rules are sti l l  in  process, but they are fal l ing i nto place. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: Does that i nclude the technology to orchestrate this? That is 
getting to be an expensive part of our budgeting process today. 

Maggie Anderson: The claim processing system shouldn't be considerably impacted 
based on the house amendments because we wou ld send the names across to that vendor 
and the private insurance company would be processing the claims. There shouldn't be any 
add itional  large increases. 

Senator Carlisle: Relative to the rules question, you are comfortab le at this point with the 
rules you have in hand? 

Maggie Anderson: The question about the medical expansion is more related to the law. 
The rules wi l l  play out. I have been keeping CMS informed of HB 1 362 and the 
amendments. So yes, I am comfortable with what we have. 

Senator Mathern : if we were going to send people to the exchange who wou ld decide 
what product that person could have, and could that person do all of the data entry on the 
exchange and not have to come to DHS or the counties to apply in addition to the 
exchange work? 

Maggie Anderson: The first question about who wil l decide is a DHS wi l l  decision.  If the 
b i l l  passes we would visit with the insurance department. The way the b i l l  reads today, the 
DHS wou ld need to vent both of those options and then have a product in exchange. With 
regard to the second question, that is exactly how the process should work. Our system 
has to do the Medicaid el igibi l ity determination and if we made the decision to cover them 
through the exchange, and it should al l be able to be done from their home, the l ibrary, to 
the county, etc. 

Representative Jim Casper, District 46, Testimony attached # 3. I just want to make the 
com mittee aware of a study done by the Heritage Foundation .  It says the Medicaid 
expansion in NO ,  is being projected through 2022 to cost the state of North Dakota $159 
mil l ion and thei r  statement says it wou ld resu lt i n  a rapid increase i n  spending beg inning i n  
201 7  passing any  amount of savings from deductions i n  state payments to providers for 
u ncompensated care. There is no rush. We can decide this in two years. 
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Dan U l mer, Blue Cross: If you delay this for two years, you wil l  m iss out of two years at 
1 00% matching.  Cost shifting has been going on .  If Medicare pays $1 00, we pay $ 1 60 for 
that. I n  order to cover the unfunded treatment, $ 1 00 a month of the premium goes to pay for 
un insured . We wou ld l ike to hold it at that. PPACK is paid for. We are going to pay the taxes 
u nder Obamacare no matter what. The question is whether or not we are going to bet any 
benefit from it. Senator Conrad said when the bil l was done it would $ 1 39 bi l l ion .  Medicare 
Advantage is where CMS decided to pay premiums to private companies to manage the 
care they would g ive seniors.  The $500 bi ll ion cut to Medicare is cutting profit margins to 
insurance companies. The bi l l  sunsets in 201 7  so you have two more b ienniums to decide.  
There was a strong about entitlement. That language is in there as wel l .  People u nderstand 
this benefit may be removed . I am disappointed with what we d id with the exchange d uring 
the specia l  session because we lost a lot of our state regulatory environment. That wi l l  be 
the biggest thing we wil l  have to claw back. If you do the math with these folks, these are 
the folks that create bad debt. It is a matter they can't afford . 

Josh Askvig, Associate State Director of Advocacy for AARP ND: Testimony attached 
# 4, 'We Support Medicaid Expansion" (a statement from several entities saying they are in  
support of HB 1 362) and Testimony attached # 5 from AARP in support of the b i l l .  (51 .46) 

Jerry E. Jurena, President of NO Hospital Association: testified in favor of H B  1 362 and 
p rovided written Testimony attached # 6 in support of HB 1 362. (58.48) 

Senator Kilzer: Do you have any hard statistics on the cost shifting? What are the long 
term effects down the road? They must be substantial .  

Jerry E.  Jurena: We do not have an aggregate number. Each hospital takes a look at their 
Medicare and Medica id d iscounts and their bad debt when they are calcu lating their 
reven ues. They make adjustments at that time with cost shifting. As an association we don't 
have an  aggregate for you .  

Senator Kilzer: These hospitals d o  have their own statistics for their institution as they p ut 
together  the negotiations with the most frequently used carrier in  the state so I am surprised 
that you don't gather a congregate figure from the hospitals. It would be useful to know that. 

Jerry E. J u rena: We have not done that. 

Vice Chairman Bowman: The hospitals lose a lot of money over this but the federa l  
government i s  broke over a l l  of the promises they made for several years. $ 17  tri l l ion  is a 
h uge amount of money. What guarantee is there that in two years this p rogram wil l  be here? 

Jerry E. Jurena: There are no g uarantees and you are right. The way they a re going to pay 
for this program is they are going to take money from the left pocket of the hospital 
Medicare and p ut it in the right pocket. We won't get any more money. We are just shifting 
that money from Medicare to Medicaid.  If we don't participate, the money that comes out of 
the left pocket for Medicare reductions are going to go to the other states doing this. 

C hairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1 362 . 
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Written testimony submitted after the hearing was closed are as fol lows: 

Testimony # 7 from Jon Godfread, Greater NO Chamber of Commerce, stating their 
organization is in support of HB 1 362. 

Testimony #8 from Deborah Knuth , Government Relations Director; American Cancer 
Society Cancer Action Network stating their organization is asking for a Do Pass on HB 
1 362. 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 
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D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
A B I LL rega rd ing Medicaid Expansion 

Minutes: Attached testimony: 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing.  All committee members were present. 

Brady Larson - Legislative Counci l  and Joe Morrissette - OMB 

Senator Mathern moved a do pass. 2"d by Senator Warner 

Senator Wanzek: G iven that there is a mandate to buy insurance and you don't, do you 
pay the fine then? 

Maggie Anderson ,  Interim Director, Department of Human Services: The ind ividua ls i n  
the g reen box ( i n  the chart) i f  you split them right down that 1 00% of federal poverty: the 
g roup a bove a hundred is subject to the individual mandate, if they choose not to do 
a nything  they have penalties. If they show up  to a hospital for non-emergencies, i t  wi l l  be 
the ind ividual  hospital decision to treat them or not. If an emergency room visit, the hospital 
has to assess and treat them. Those below the 1 00 wil l  be on Medicaid . 

Senator Wanzek: those who might be worth a lot of money, b ut their  i ncome might not be 
high they might qual ify for Medicaid? (Told yes) 

Senator Carl isle: 9 of 1 0  people are covered by insurance i n  N O? (Told that is about right) 

Senator Kilzer: I am going to vote against this, everything we are hearin g  is patchwork 
coverage.  The cost shifting  is going to get worse, not just from one third party payer to 
a nother, but to the state government. We are already getting  that i n  order to keep our  
smal ler  hospitals open,  and I don't hear anything at a l l  on adequate payment by the 
government which is taking  this over, we are just getting  less control and Vice Chai rman 
Bowma n  is right about th is. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 7; Nay :6;  Absent: 0 

Chairman Holmberg: This wil l  go back to Human Services. J udy Lee wi l l  carry the b i l l .  
Hearin g  closed on H B  1 362. 

I 



Revised 
Amendment to: HB 1 362 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legislative Council 

02/26/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . 
t d d t l  eve s an appropna tons an lctpa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

2015·2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $154,742,548 $0 $213,781 ,489 
Expenditures $0 $0 $248,789 $154,742,548 $2,896,434 $213,781 ,489 
Appropriations $0 $0 $248,789 $154,742,548 $2,896,434 $213,781 ,489 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 
Cities $0 $0 
School Districts $0 $0 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

HB 1 362 Appropriates to the Department of Human services any amount of federal funds relating to implementing 
the provisions for the expansion of the medical assistance program from the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 
Act. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 directs the Department to expand the Medicaid program, as authorized by the Patient Protection and 
Affordable Care Act. The Department estimates that between 20,547 and 32,000 individuals in North Dakota will be 
eligible for the expanded coverage. Section 1 also requires the coverage to be provided by bidding through private 
carriers or utilizing the health insurance exchange. Through consultation with a private insurer, the Department 
received an estimated cost range from $103,000,000 to $114,000,000 per year. (The lower range estimate is based 
on the same underlying assumptions used to calculate the original fiscal note for HB 1 362, which includes the 
assumption that only 90% of the eligible individuals will apply for coverage. The higher range estimate is based on 
the assumption that 1 00% of the eligible individuals will apply for coverage.) The expanded coverage would be 
available for 1 8  months in the 201 3-2015  biennium; therefore, the biennial cost estimate ranges from $ 1 54,500,000 
to $171 ,000,000. The Department estimates Administrative Costs for the 201 3-20 1 5  biennium to be $491 ,337, of 
which $248,789 are general funds. ($1 50,000 ($75,000 general fund) of the administrative costs will be one-time.) 
Assuming a 5% increase in premiums and the continued funding of the 3 FTE, the. estimated cost for the 201 5-2017 
biennium are from $21 6,667,923 to $239,777,923, with from $2,896,434 to  $3, 1 85 , 1 84 being general fund. The 
estimates DO NOT include increases that may be associated with morbidity rates that are greater than the fully 
insured group insurance holders; and DO NOT include any increases that may occur if currently insured individuals 
between 0% and 1 38% of the federal poverty level drop private insurance to enroll in the Medicaid expansion. 



3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The increase in revenues in each biennium is the additional federal funding the state will receive due to the 
increased expenditures relating to Medicaid Expansion: 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The costs associated with implementing Medicaid Expansion are estimated to be between $154,991 ,337 to 
$ 1 71 ,491 ,337 of which $248,789 will be general fund and between $1 54,742,548 to $171,242,548 being federal 
funds. The Department estimates that the Affordable Care Act costs for the 1 5-1 7 biennium will range from 
$21 6,677,923 to $239,777,923, with $2,896,434 to $3, 1 85, 1 84 being general fund and from $21 3,781 ,489 and 
$236,592,739 being Federal funds. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

The Department will need an appropriation in the 1 3-1 5 biennium of between $154,991 ,337 to $171 ,491 ,337 of 
which $248,789 will be general fund and between $1

.
54,742,548 to $1 71 ,242,548 being federal funds. The 

Department estimates that the Affordable Care Act costs for the 1 5-17 biennium will range from $21 6,677,923 to 
$239,777,923, with from $2,896,434 to $3, 1 85 , 184 being general fund and from $21 3,781 ,489 and $236,592,739 
being Federal funds. 

· 

Name: Debra A. McDermott 

Agency: Department of Human Services 

Telephone: 701 328-1 980 

Date Prepared: 03/21/201 3 
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Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1 362 

' ' 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0112112013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d . f f .  t d d t l

. . 
. eve s an appror:ma wns an IC!pa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium · 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 ' $0 $101 ,781,672 $0 $152,581 ,672 
Expenditures $0 $0 $273,172 $101 ,781 ,672 $2,573,1 72 $152,581 ,672 
Appropriations $0 $0 $273,172 $101 ,781 ,672 $2,573,172 $152,581,672 

1 B. County, city, school d istrict and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 
Cities $0 $0 

L 
School Districts $0 $0 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

HB 1 362 Appropriates to the Department of Human services any amount of federal funds relating to implementing 
the provisions for the expansion of the medical assistance program from the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 
Act. 

B.  Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 1 appropriates from special funds derived from federal funds any amounts received relating to the Patient 
Protection and Affordable Care Act. The Department provides a range for the estimated cost of implementing the 
Medicaid Expansion due to several unknown factors and the fact that not all of the final rules relating to the 
Affordable Care Act have been adopted. The unknown .factors include how many people will enroll for coverage. The 
Department estimates 20,547 persons would be eligible while the Kaiser Commission estimates as many as 32,000 
North Dakotans would be eligible. The State Fiscal Effect shown in Section 1 A. of this fiscal note is the low estimate. 
The Department estimates implementation of the Affor�able Care Act including the addition of 5 to 7 FTE in the 1 3-
1 5  biennium will range between $1 02,054,844 and $1 58,590,975 of which between $273, 1 72 and $337,960 will be 
general fund and between $101 ,781 ,672 and 1 58,253,01 5  will be federal funds. The Department estimates that the 
Affordable Care Act costs for the 1 5-1 7 biennium will range form $1 55,1 54,844 and 241 ,090,975 of which between 
$2,573 , 172 and $3,837,960 will be general fund and between $152,581 ,672 to $237,253,0 1 5  will be federal funds. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The increase in revenues in each biennium is the additional federal funding the state will receive due to the 
increased expenditures relating to Medicaid Expansion. 

; ; • I 



B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The costs associated with implementing Medicaid Expansion are estimated to be between $1 02,054,844 and 
$1 58,590,975 of which between $273 , 172 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $101 ,781 ,672 and 
1 58,253,01 5 will be federal funds. The Department estimates that the Affordable Care Act costs for the 1 5-17  
biennium will range form $1 55,1 54,844 and 241 ,090,975 of which between $2,573, 1 72 and $3,837,960 will be 
general fund and between $1 52,581 ,672 to $237,253,01 5 will be federal funds. 

: •  

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

The Department will need an appropriation in the 1 3-;1 5 biennium of between $ 102,054,844 and $1 58,590,975 of 
which between $273, 1 72 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $101 ,781 ,672 and 1 58 ,253,01 5  will be 
federal funds. The Department will need an appropriation in the 1 5-1 7 biennium of between $1 58,854,844 and 
237,590,975 of which between $273 , 172 and $337,960 will be general fund and between $1 52,581 ,672 to 
$237,253,01 5 will be federal funds. 

Name: Debra A. McDermott 

Agency: Department of Human Services 

Telephone: 701 328-1 980 

Date Prepared: 02/07/201 3  
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Com Standing Committee Report 
April 3, 2013 1 0:31am 

Module ID :  s_stcomrep_59_004 
Carrier: J. Lee 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 362, as engrossed :  Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed HB 1362 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar. 
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2013 TESTIMONY 

HB 1362 



Testimony by Rep. Al Carlson, 1 .30.12, 

House Human Services Committee 

January 30th, 2012 

In the wake of the US Supreme Court's decision on the P atient Protection and Affordable Care 

Act (PP ACA), also known as Obamacare, states must now decide whether to expand their 

Medicaid programs by accepting a larger federal subsidy. 

As passed, PP ACA required states to expand their Medicaid eligibility to all individuals with 

incomes between 1 3  3 percent and 1 3  8 percent of the federal pove1iy level. States that failed to 

meet this requirement would no longer receive any federal Medicaid grants at all.  

The Supreme Comi, however, ruled states could not be required to expand their Medicaid 

pro grams in order to continue receiving cmTent levels of federal support. 

Therefore, states are not required to expand their Medicaid programs, but the offer of "free 

money" is proving tempting to many states. 

In reality, the money isn't free. Accepting federal funds to expand Medicaid rolls will impose 

new costs upon states and, ultimately, state taxpayers. 

The federal matching rate starts at 1 00 percent for newly eligible emollees,  but it declines over 

time, leaving states to find other ways to pay for the newly eligible population. 

States that choo se to expand, instead of reforming an already broken system, will subject even 

more of their lower-income residents to a program that provides inferior care. 

Policy Solution 

\Ve should avoid Medicaid expansion and instead reform om fiscally unsustainable progra.111s in 

ways that will offer better care and lower costs to the state. Solutions to consider may include a 

premium-based model like Florida's pilot program, which saved $ 1 1 8  million a year in the five 

counties in the program, or a block-grant program that gives states more flexibility over how 

they run Medicaid and manage its costs . 

So What Could We D o :  

1 .  Help the needy up to 1 00 percent of the federal pove1iy level to obtain access to care but 

do not create an entitlement program that we cannot afford, 

2. The exclusion of single people from Medicaid coverage is an issue we need to seriously 

look at for i1movative solutions 

1 I F '=' g e 



*Note, individuals that are not covered by Medicaid are adults between the ages of 21  and 65 
who are not blind or disabled, pregnant, or a caretaker of deprived children. 

e }-low can we work on state sol uti ons instead of federally mandated controls and dictates 
that have steered o ur countTy towards bankruptcy? 

• Our country has $ 1 6 . 5  trillion in debt and the federal politicians continue to add 
entitlements that we absolutely know we cannot afford. 

• }-low can we expand Medicaid on a national basis when the country is broke? 

• Do you think Medicare will really be cut by the politicians to pay for the Medicaid 
expansion under Obamacare? 

• Do we as citizens of this state and country care about the debt we are passing on to our 
children and grandchildren? 

• The feels will pull this Medicaid expansion money in a few years out of fiscal necessity 
and we will be left with a bureaucratic program that does not achieve its obj ective 
efficiently or effectively. 

e Will we ever work on designing health coverage that is affordable for North Dakotans? 

• Do we want to address medical inflation which is out of control? 

• We should be experimenting with i1movative policies here in ND to cover the truly needy 
while creating systems to incentivize individuals to manage their own health and health 
care better, rather than having a debt financed federal govenm1ent expansion of 
entitlements dictated from Washington which has a clear history o f  mal(ing promises it 
does not keep and adding rules and regulations we can ill afford. 

I would respectfully ask the department to: 

1 . Identify the cost of a proposal that provides a safety net for individuals that are not 
married that fall under 1 00% of the federal poverty guidelines . We need to know how 
much it would cost to provide coverage to single folks that fall under 1 00% of the federal 
poverty level ? 

2. We should work on a state \;vi de level to address the issues associated with access to 
health care. We should remember our children first. They represent our future. We should 
not saddle them viith more and more debt - robbing them of the opportunity to achi eve 
the American Dream . 



3 .  The figures 1 have indicate that there are less than 9,000 children that are uninsured. We 
have clone a good j ob with covering children in Medicaid, healthy steps and the Caring 
Program run by Blue Cross Blue Shield. 

4 .  W e  should consider using our medical residency programs to provide primary care to 
needy citizens and also work to maximize their use of the state' s  Federally qualified 
hea1th care centers . 

5 .  The long term solution for the uninsured problem involves creating the conditions in our 
state for businesses to flourish. Most businesses that are successful offer health coverage 
as a benefit. We need to ensure that North Dakota continues to be a great state to start and 
expand businesses that create decent paying jobs with benefits including health coverage. 

States Which HAVE Supported Medicaid Expansion: 

Arkansas Washington 

California Vermont 

Washington, DC Rhode Island 

Delaware Illinois 

Hawaii Maryland 

Massachusetts Connecticut 

Mi1mes ota Nevada 

Missouri 

States Which HAVE NOT Supported Medicaid Expansion: 

Alabama Georgia 

Florida Iowa 

Kansas Maine 

Louisiana Wisconsin 

Mississippi Texas 

Nebraska South Dakota 

Oklahoma South Carolina 



Testimony 
H ouse B i l l  1 3 6 2  - Department of H u ma n  Services 

House H u m a n  Services Comm ittee 
Representative Robin Wei sz, C ha i rma n 

January 30, 20 1 3  

Cha i rman Weisz, members of  the  House H u man  Services Comm ittee, I 

a m  Magg ie  Anderson with the Department of H u m a n  Services 

( Department) . I a m  here today to support House Bi l l  1 3 62,  which is a l so 

i n cl uded as Section 3 of House B i l l  1012, the Appropri a tions  b i l l  for the 

Department. 

W h o  Wou ld Be Covered? 

The Affordab le  Ca re Act (ACA), or "hea lth ca re reformf/ a s  enacted, 

i n cl uded a mandate, effective J a n ua ry 1, 20 14, to expa n d  the M ed ica id  

pro g ram to cover a l l  i nd ividu a ls u nder the age of 65 ( i nc l ud i ng  "ch i l d l ess 

a d u lts") with i ncomes below 138 percent of the federa l poverty level  ( 133  
percent p l us a 5 percent income d isrega rd) . 

O n  J une 28, 20 1 2, the U n ited States Su preme Cou rt u ph e id the 2014  
Medicaid expa n sion ;  however, they struck down the m a ndate 

i nd i cating that the federa l g overn ment cou ld  not w ith h o l d  a l l  federa l 

Med icaid fund i ng  if a state chooses to not expand M ed i ca i d .  Therefore, 

the decision a bout whether to expan d  the Med ica i d  prog ram is l eft to 

eac h  state . P lease refer to Attachment A for a cha rt tha t  i l l ustrates "who 

wou l d  benefit" from the expanded coverage proposed i n  H ouse Bi l l  1 362 . 

The re has been considera b le g u i dance issued to date a n d  we expect more 

gu idance over the n ext e leven months as we move towa rd J a n u a ry 2014 .  
Atta ched to this testimony is  a n  excerpt from a set of Questions and  
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Answers provided by the Centers for Medica re a nd Med i ca id  Services 

(CMS)  on December  10 ,  2 0 1 2 .  The a nswers provide i m porta nt g u ida nce 

about the 1 0 0  percent federa l  poverty l evel and a bout the a bi l ity to 

reverse a d ecision a bout the Medica id expa nsion i n  the future .  P lease 

refer to Attachm e n t  B.  

How will  e l ig i b i l i ty be determi ned for the "newly e l ig i bles"? 

The Affordab le  Ca re Act (ACA) requ ires that e l ig ibi l ity d eterm inations for 

M ed ica id  a n d  the Ch i l d ren 's Hea lth Insura nce Prog ram (CHIP) fol low 

mod ified a djusted g ross i ncome (MAGI) methodo log ies beg i nn i ng  J a n u a ry 

1 ,  2 0 14 .  North Da kota currently uses net i ncome for M ed icaid and  CHIP 

e l i g i bi l ity d etermi n ations .  The MAGI methodolog ies fo l lo w  the defin it ion of 

MAGI i n  the Intern a l  Revenue Code, with a few exceptions .  The ACA 

requ i res that MAGI methodolog ies no longer a l low for d is regards  or 

deductions  from i n come.  Instead, the MAGI methodo lo g ies requ i re an 

i ncome l im it that, at a m in imum,  is a gross income equ iva lent to the net 

i ncome l im it .  The d etermination of the l im it is based on  a convers ion 

tem p late be ing developed by CMS.  The MAGI sta ndard i s  i ntended to 

ens u re that i ncom e  e l ig ib i l ity is ca lcu lated consistently for Med ica id  and  

CHIP  (and  the  prem ium tax credits and  cost shari ng  red uctions ava i l ab le  

for p l ans  i n  the  Hea lth Insurance Excha nge) . In  essence,  the  MAGI 

equ iva lent, i n  the aggregate, shou ld  not i ncrease or decrease e l ig i b i l ity 

overa l l .  

How wou l d  the expa nsion i mpa ct Medicaid e n ro l l ment? 

As of N ovem ber 2 0 1 2, there were 66,323 ind ivid ua l s  e n ro l l ed in North 

Da kota Med ica id . Of those, 38 ,686 were ch i l dren and  27 ,637  were 

adu lts . The Medica id  expansion wou ld i ncrease the a d u lt enro l lment. 
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To ca l cu l ate our  estimates ,  the Department used a ran g e  of potentia l  

enro l lees, pri mari ly  becau se there are considerable "what  i fs?" and 

u n knowns .  The Ka iser Fa mi ly Foundation ,  i n  their Novem be r  report "The 

Cost a n d  Coverage Imp l ications of the ACA Medica id Expa n sion : Nation a l  

and  State by State Ana lysis" estimated a s  m a ny a s  3 2,000 ind iv idua l s  

cou l d  e n ro l l  i n  North Da kota Med ica id  as a resu lt of  the  M e d i ca id  

expa nsion . The Departme nt's staff prepared a separate estimate, based 

on the Cu rrent Popu l ation Survey Ann u a l  Socia l  and Eco n om i c  

Supp lement - US Census Bureau for the state of North D a kota . This 

estimate suggests the increase in  enrol l m e nt may be closer to 20,500. 

Ca lcu lati n g  the esti mates is not an exact science, and the re a re ru les and  

pol icies that a re not fi na l .  Also, the Ka iser Fami ly Fou n d at ion  incl u des 

many va riab les in their m icro-s imu lation m ode l  - inc lu d i n g  rates of 

unemployment, wages, and  expected "dropp ing"  of e m p loyer sponsored 

coverag e .  In add ition ,  i n  the end, the "take u p" rates w i l l  be a bout 

i nd iv id u a l  choice and  concern a bout the i nd ividua l  mandate pena lty. 

What B enefit Package Would the N ewly El igi ble G ro u p  Receive? 

The hea lth care status  and  needs of the " n ew" popu lat ion a re rel atively 

unkn ow n . There has been much specu l ation ,  but u nti l we h ave one to 

two yea rs of c la ims experience, the true h ea lth care n e eds of th is 

popu l atio n  are d ifficu lt to pred ict. 

The state does have options for coverage  of the "new" popu lation . As 

proposed ,  states wou ld  pick from one of the benchmark coverage options 

authorized in  section  1937  of the Socia l  Security Act. The fou r  

bench m a rk options are :  
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( 1 )  The Standard B l ue Cross/B lue Sh ie ld Preferred Prov ider Option  

offered through  the Federa l Employees Hea lth Benefit p rogra m ;  

(2 )  State emp loyee coverage  that i s  offered and  genera l ly ava i la b le  

to  state emp loyees ; 

( 3 )  The commercia l  H M O  with the l argest i nsured  com merci a l ,  non­

Med ica id  enro l l ment i n  the state ; and  

( 4)  Secretary-a pproved coverage,  which can i nc lude the M ed ica id  

state p l an  benefit package offered in  that state. 

O nce a benchmark o ption is selected , the package wou l d  need to be 

ana lyzed to ensure consistency with the Essentia l  H ea lth Benefits ( E H Bs) ,  

as the Affordab le Care Act requ i res that Alternative Ben efit P l ans  cover 

E H Bs which inc lude the fol lowin g  ten benefit categories : ( 1 )  a mbu latory 

patient services, (2)  emergency services, (3 )  hospita l ization ,  

( 4)  matern ity and  newborn care, ( 5) menta l hea lth a n d  su bstan ce use 

d i sorder  services, i nc lud ing behaviora l  hea lth treatment, (6 )  prescription 

d rugs,  ( 7) rehab i l itative and  hab i l itative services and d ev ices, 

(8) l a boratory services, (9) preventive and wel l ness services and  chron ic  

d isease management, and  ( 1 0) pediatric services, i n cl u d i ng ora l  and  

v is ion care . In  add it ion,  the Menta l H ea lth Parity and  Add ictio n  Equ ity Act 

( M H PAEA) app l ies to Alternative Benefit P la ns.  

The esti mates prepared are based on  the Med ica id  state p l a n  benefit 

package  offered in North Dakota . We a re ana lyzi ng th e Essentia l  Hea lth 

Benefits req u i rements to determ ine any add itions that m a y  be needed,  

such as hab i l itation . 

Other options for coverage i ncl ude selecti ng one of the bench mark p l ans 

and  su pp lementi ng  the coverag e  to meet the req u i rements of the 
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Essenti a l  Hea lth Benefits ; or a l lowing  the newly e l ig ib le  popu lat ion to 

se lect a p l an  throug h the Hea lth Insurance Exchange .  

The choice of  coverage has  a d irect i mpact on the admin i strative costs to 

s upport the M ed ica id  expansion . If the coverage  is a Med ica id  " l oo k-a­

l i ke11  or  " Medica id- l i ke" p lan ,  there a re more admin istrative expen ses for 

the  Departme nt then there would be if the newly e l ig ib les secu red 

coverage  through  the Exchange.  Detai ls of  the admin i strative costs a re 

i n cl u ded i n  the fol lowing section .  

W h a t  i s  t h e  Expected Cost of the Medicaid Expa n s i o n ?  

The ACA affords 1 0 0  percent federa l  fund ing for the exp ans ion popu l at ion 

in C a lendar  Yea rs 20 14, 20 15 ,  and 2 0 16 ;  and then the fed eral s upport 

tapers to 90 percent by 2020 accord i n g  to the fol lowin g  sched u l e :  

Ca lendar  Year Federa l  M atch Percentage  

2 0 1 4  1 0 0  Percent 

2 0 1 5  1 0 0  Percent 

2 0 1 6  1 0 0  Percent 

2 0 17 9 5  percent 

2 0 1 8  9 4  p ercent 

2 0 1 9  9 3  percent 

2 0 2 0  and  future years 9 0  percent 

To provide perspective to how the i ncreased estimated expend itures w i l l  

i mpact the North Dakota Medicaid budget, p lease refer t o  Attach ment C .  

H ouse B i l l  1 0 1 2  (DHS Appropriation)  requests a tota l of $ 2 . 8  b i l l ion  for 

the 2 0 1 3-20 1 5  bien n i u m .  Of that, a p proxi mately $ 1 . 8  b i l l ion  is for 

M ed i ca id  payments to providers .  Of that $ 1 . 8  b i l l ion ,  a pproximate ly $ 1 . 1  

b i l l i o n  is for M edicaid payments to developmenta l d isa b i l i ty a n d  long -term 
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care p roviders .  The expansion is not expected to i m pact these a reas .  

The i ncreased expend itures for the Medicaid expansion wou ld be i n  the 

a cute services such as h ospita ls, physician  services, d entists, etc. 

The Executive Budg et request for the Department i ncl ud es $9 . 1  m i l l ion  to 

cover the expected costs of the "previously e l i g i b le" i n d iv idua ls .  Th is is a 

g roup  that is expected to app ly for coverage - reg a rd l ess of whether 

t here i s  a M ed ica i d expansion . These are indivi dua l s  who are e l i g ib le  

for M ed ica id  today, but have n ot app l ied for coverage - perha ps beca use 

they d i d  n ot know they qua l ified,  perhaps because they  d id  not have a 

med ica l need .  In 2 0 14,  when the ind ivid ua l  mand ate w i th i n  the ACA is i n  

force a nd considera bl e  federa l  outreach occurs, it i s  expected that these 

i nd ivid u a ls w i l l  app ly for coverage .  Those found  e l i g i b l e  based on current 

e l i g ib i l ity ru les wi l l  be enrol led in Medicaid, and  the services they receive 

w i l l  be e l i g i ble for 50 percent federa l  match (wh ich is the Federa l 

M edica l  Assistance Percentage effective October 1 ,  20 1 3 )  rather  tha n  the 

1 00 percent federa l  fu nd i ng for the expa nsion popu lati o n .  This group  is 

referred to as the "previously e l i g i b les" or "woodwork" g roup .  

Us ing the potentia l enro l lment ra nge, the Depa rtment i s  estimating  to 

need between $ 1 0 1  m i l l ion and  $ 1 58 mi l l ion i n  federa l  fu nds for the 

M ed ica id  expansion for the 2013-2015 bien n i u m .  P l ease refer to the 

yel low a nd b l ue handouts that conta in  the estimated costs for the " newly 

e l ig i b les" as wel l as the other estimated costs to the M e d icaid progra m  

t h roug h  Ca lendar Yea r 2020 and  th rou g h  the 2019-2021 b ienn i um . 

The expected admin istrative costs are not inc luded i n  these handouts .  
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Administrative Costs 
The i ncreased administrative costs are expected to vary d epend i ng  on  the 

coverage o ption se lected .  If the coverage provided is the existi n g  

M ed ica id  benefit p l an1 the Department wou ld  need the fo l l owing 

add itiona l  staff to manage the i ncreased workload assoc iated with the 

i ncrease in M ed ica id  enro l lees : 

Sala ries req u i red for 2013 - 20 1 5  Budget1 For 
Medicaid Expa nsion 

G e n e ra l  
Position Tota l F u n d s  F u n d s  Sta rt D ate 

Fiscal Adm i n i stration Ma i l room Staff 77 ,376 34, 595 October 1 ,  2013 

Provider Rel ations 87 789 21 947 O ctober 1, 2013 

Provider Relations* 87 789 21 947 Octo ber 1 2 0 1 3  

Medical  Services 

N u rse 148,342 4 2  841 September 1 2013 

N u rse* 148 , 342 42 841 September 1 ,  20 1 3  

Ad min istrative S upport 

El igibi l ity Po l ic_'i_ 

Eco n o m ic Assistance Qual ity Assu rance 

Tota l $ 

7 8  226 

1 3 3 , 1 8 7  

129 924 

890,975 

43,337 N ovember 1_, 2 0 1 3  

66,594 Au_g_ust 1, 2013 

63 ,858  October 1 2 0 1 3  

$ 3 3 7,960 

*Second Provider Rel ations and N u rse positions are only needed if the expa nsion e n ro l l m e nt 

ach ieves a leve l between the DHS and Kaiser Fa m i ly Foundation esti mate s .  

In add ition /  if coverage is provided through  the existi n g  M edica id  benefit 

p l an ,  the Department would i ncur other i ncreased adm in i strative costs for 

services such as i ssu ing  Med ica id Identification  Cards a n d  the cost of 

severa l contracts . These other admin istrative cost i ncrea ses are 

estimated to be : 

Ad m i n i strative Area Estimated Cost for 20 1 3-2015 B i e n n i u m  

Medica i d  I D  Cards 3 2 / 3 20 

In patient Uti l ization  Review 1 14/820 

Pharmacy Pr ior Authorization  45,000  

Retro- Drug Uti l izati on Review 37 /500 
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TOTAL $229,640 
Federa l  Funds $ 1 64, 150  

State Funds $65,490 

If the coverage for the n ewly e l ig i b les is provided thro u g h  the Exchange, 

the a d m in istrative costs a re less than w hat is needed to expa n d  the 

n u m ber  covered u nder the existin g  Med ica id  benefit p l a n .  The add itiona l  

staff n eeded under th i s  scenario a re :  

S a l a ries req uired for 2013 - 20 15 Budget, For 
Med icaid Expansion 

Tota l Genera l 
Position F u n d s  Funds Start Date 

Med ical  Services 

Ad m i n istrative S upport 7 8  226 43 3 3 7  November 1 ,  2 0 1 3  

E l i g i bi l ity Pol icy 1 3 3  187 66 5 94 August 1 2013 

Eco n o m i c  Assistance Q u a l ity Assurance 1 29,924 63,858 October 1 ,  2013 

Total  $34 1,337 $ 173,789 

The other admin istrative costs are not i ncl uded for th is  scena rio ,  as it is 

expected that the i nsu rers selected through  the Exch a n g e  wou ld  issue ID 

ca rds and wou l d  be responsib le for the various uti l izatio n  rev iew services . 

W h at are other states d o i ng? 

Attach ment D and  Attachment E show information from 

statereforu m .org and a dvisory .com . Both of these sites h ave been 

tracki ng  u pdates and  a ctivities rel ated to state decis ions rega rd i ng the 

M ed i ca id  expansion . 

Are there other con s i d erations o r  u n knowns? 

On Ja nuary 22, 2013 ,  CMS i ssued a N otice of Proposed Ru lemaking on 

Essentia l Hea lth Benefits Alternative Benefit P l ans, E l ig i b i l ity N otices, Fa ir  
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Heari ng  a n d  Appea l Process for Medica id  and  Exchange  E l i g i b i l ity Appea l s  

and  other  Provisions Re late.d to E l ig ib i l ity and  Enro l lment for Exchanges, 

Med ica i d  a n d  CHIP, a n d  Med icaid Premi ums and  Cost S h a ri n g .  The rule is 

474 pag es, and we are d igesting the potentia l  i mpacts a n d  d evelop ing  

questions a nd comments .  The ru le  has  a 3 0-day com m e nt period .  

In  add it ion ,  accord ing to  CMS,  w� can expect the  fol lowi n g  items i n  the 

next two to three month s :  

• State Med ica id D i rector letter  on  n ewly e l i g i b l e  benefic ia ries 
• Fina l  regu lation o n  FMAPs 
• Targeted Enro l l ment Strateg ies 

There a re many other items expected over the next e l even m onths, 

incl u d i ng fin a l  ru les a n d  regu l ations.  

In  add it ion ,  there are cu rrent coverage g roups such as  the W orkers' with 

Disab i l it ies Buy In and  the Women's Way (Breast and Cervica l Can cer 

Treatment) . These gro u ps a re currently "optional"  M ed ica id coverage .  

In  20 14, these popu lations s h o u l d  have private coverage o ptio n s  

through  the  Hea lth Insu ra nce Exchange .  We  a re seeki n g  a nswers from 

CMS a bout the options for these groups, i nc l ud ing  portio n s  of the g roups 

fa l l i ng  u nder  the "new a d u lt/expansion"  gro u p .  We are h opefu l that with i n  

the next few weeks w e  w i l l  b e  in a better position to m a ke a 

recommendation about the coverage for these groups .  

Bottom l i n e  - additiona l  g u idance is  sti l l  expected and  the assum ptions 

used in ca l cu l ati ng the estimates are not "set in stone . "  We ca n not be 

certa i n  of the n umber of peop le  who w i l l  seek coverage  or be a b l e  to 

precisely predict their hea lth ca re needs and  servi ce usa g e .  The  

esti mates provide a projection of potenti a l  enro l l ment and  esti mated 

costs . I wou ld  be happy to address any questions that  you m a y  h ave . 

Page 9 of 9 



Oo/o 

North Dakota Department of Human Services 

Affordable Care Act (ACA) 

Med icaid Expansion I l lustration 

Federal Poverty level (For Household (HH) of 1 )  

1 00% 
$931 

For HH of 1 

1 38% 
$1 ,285 

For HH of1 · 

Attc.. . nent A 

400o/o 
$3,724 

For HH of 1 · 



Department of H uman Services 

Medical Services Division 

Attachme nt B 

Questions and Answers from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 

Excerpt from the Attachment to Dece mber 1 0 , 201 2 

Letter from Secretary Sebelius to Governors 

House Bill 1 362 

MEDICAID 

Expansion 

24. Is there a deadline for letting the federal government know if a state will be 
proceeding with the Medicaid expansion ? How does that relate to the Exchange 
declaration deadline ?  Is HHS intending to provide guidance to states as to the 
process by which state plan amendments are used to adopt Medicaid expansion under 
the Affordable Care Act? 

A. No, there is no deadline by which a state must let the federal government lmow its 
intention regarding the Medicaid expansion. Nor is there any particular reason for a 
state to link its decision on the Exchange with its decision on the Medicaid 
expansion. States have a number of decision points in designing their Medicaid 
programs within the broad federal framework set forth in the federal statute and 
regulations, and the decision regarding the coverage expansion for low-income 
adults is one of those decisions. 

As with all changes to the Medicaid state plan, a state would indicate its intention to 
adopt the new coverage group by submitting a Medicaid state plan amendment. If a 
state later chooses to discontinue coverage for the adult group, it would submit 
another state plan amendment to CMS . The state plan amendment process is itself 
undergoing modernization. As part of an overall effmi to streamline business 
processes between CMS and states, in early 20 1 3  CMS will begin implementing an 
online state plan amendment system to assist states in filing state plan amendments.  
We will be discussing the submission process for Affordable Care Act-related state 
plan amendments on our monthly State Operations and Technical Assistance calls 
with states and will be available to answer questions through that process. 

While states have flexibility to start or stop the expansion, the applicable federal 
match rates for medical assistance provided to "newly eligible individuals" are tied 
by law to specific calendar years outlined in the statute: states will receive 1 00 
percent support for the newly eligible adults in 2014, 20 1 5, and 20 1 6; 95 percent in 
20 1 7, 94 percent in 20 1 8, 93 percent in 20 1 9; and 90 percent by 2020, remaining at 
that level thereafter. 
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Attachment B 

25. If a state accepts the expansion, can a state later drop out o/the expansion program? 

A. Yes. A state may choose whether and when to expand, and, if a state covers the 
expansion group, it may decide later to drop the coverage. 

26. Can a state expand to less than 133% of FPL and still receive J OO % federal 
matching funds ? 

A. No. Congress directed that the enhanced matching rate be used to expand coverage 
to 1 3 3% of FPL. The law does not provide for a phased-in or pmtial expansion. As 
such, we will not consider pa1tial expm1sions for populations eligible for the 1 00 
percent matching rate in 20 1 4  through 20 1 6 . If a state that declines to expand 
coverage to 1 3 3% of FPL would like to propose a demonstration that includes a 
partial expm1sion, we would consider such a proposal to the extent that it furthers 
the purposes of the program, subject to the regular federal matching rate. For the 
newly eligible adults, states will have flexibility under the statute to provide 
benefits benchmarked to commercial plm1s and they can design different benefit 
packages for different populations. We also intend to propose fmther changes 
related to cost shm·ing. 

In 20 1 7, when the 1 00% federal funding is slightly reduced, further demonstration 
opportunities will become available to states under State Im1ovation Waivers with 
respect to the Exchanges, and the law contemplates that such demonstrations may 
be coupled with section 1 1 1 5 Medicaid demonstrations. This demonstration 
authority offers states significant flexibility while ensuring the same level of 
coverage, affordability, and comprehensive coverage at no additional costs for the 
federal government. We will consider section 1 1 1 5 Medicaid demonstrations, with 
the enhanced federal matching rates, in the context of these overall system 
demonstrations. 

31. Will /ow-income residents in states that do not expand Medicaid to 133 percent of 
the FPL be eligible for cost sharing subsidies and tax credits to purchase coverage 
tluough an Exchange? 

A. Yes, in part. Individuals with incomes above 1 00 percent of the federal pove1ty 
level who me not eligible for Medicaid, the Children's Health Insurance Program 
(CHIP) or other minimum essential coverage will be eligible for premium tax 
credits and cost sharing reductions, assuming they also meet other requirements to 
purchase coverage in the Exchanges. 
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Waivers & Family Subsidy 

$336.46 1.029 67.0% 

ICF/ID 
$ 1 65.959.732 3 3 .0% 

Nursing Facilities 
$50 1 .294.823 

Depart1ne11t of Hutnan Services 
Executive Budget Request 
Medical Assista11ce Gra11ts 

[-Attachment C I 

Home & Conununity 

Based Services 
$69,366,744 1 1 .4% 

3 

I Hospital $258,562, 120 40.3% 
2 Physician Services $ 1 2 1 ,59 1 ,536 1 8.9% 
3 Drugs - NET (Includes Rebates) $44,866,905 7.0% 
4 Dental Services $29,01 Ll 03 4.5% 

5 Premiums $26. 1 3 6 , 1 20 4 . 1 %  
6 Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facilities $20,035.748 3 . 1 %  

7 Durable Medical Equipment $8.497,208 1 .3% 
Basic Care 

$36.280.327 6.0% 

8 Ambulance Services $7,943,992 1 .2�/o 

9 Federally Qualified Health Centers $7,92 1 ,657 1 .2% 

1 0  Other $ 1 1 7,834,633 1 8 .4% 

FA- 1 2/20! 1 2-cj - 1 3 1 5legis\ma budget request 



Attachment D 

North D a kota Depa rtment of H u man Services 
Medica l  Services Division 

House B i l l  1362 

After E lection 2012 : VVhere the States Stand 
VVr1at are the States Sa�ling about AC.A. J ... �edlcaid Expansion? 
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Reference: Advisory. com, { January 15, 2013}. The Advisory Board Company. Where Each State Stands on Medicaid 

Expansion. 
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Attach m ent E 

N o rth Da kota Depa rtment of H u m a n  Services 
Med i ca l  Services Division 

House Bil l  1362 

Announcement regarding t h e  state's Medicaid 

expansion decision from a governor i n  the 

state's budget, state of the state address, 

other officia l  statement or news artic le. 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor aga inst expansion 

Governor against expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor against expansion 

Governor u n decided on expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor against expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor agai nst expansion 

State b i l ls related to Medica id  expans ion 

moving forward in  the legislature. M ay a lso 

incl ude  city or  county l egislative m ateria ls .  

Senate proposed resol ut ion to expand Medicaid 

House and Senate fi l ed  a b i l l  ( H B  106 and SB 26) 

to expand Medicaid 

Proposed House Bi l l  { H B 2032) to support 

Medicaid Expansion 

1 Two Administration b i l l s  proposed to expand 
' 

Medicaid:  SB 274 and HB 228 

Senate b i l l  proposed to reduce Medicaid 

eligib i l ity levels 

Proposed bil l to expa n d  M edica id  ( LB 577) 
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' 

' i.S�at� · :  Gbve11nor,· or:E�ecutive i,Brapch Activity 
, . 

NV Governor supports expa nsion 

N H  Governor supports expansion 

NJ 

N M  Governor supports expansion 

NY 

N C  

N D  Governor supports expansion 

OH 

OK . Governor u ndecided on expansion 

O R  

PA 

R l  Governor supports expansion 

sc Governor aga inst expansion 

SD Governor against expansion 

TN 

TX 

UT -
VT ------ -

VA Governor against expansion 
-

WA 
----·-r-------------------·--------

wv 

WI 

WY Governor undecided on expansion 

-

Attach m ent E 
,; � � '  ' d' 1 C'l 1: ' T� -' " ' ' " ' ' " •' j 

:AothfitM·i� tl:ie)lE.'lgislatu� ,· : : : , ' .:�:j : I '  : t ,' 1 l 
' 't / •,l ,' ff1: J: ; ',; :: l}4 

Senate Concurrent Resolution No .  

132 proposed to expand Medicaid 

Governor proposed bi l l  to expand  Medicaid 

--

Senate Joint Reso lution (SJR ) 8 proposing a 

constitutiona l  amendment to requ i re Texas to 

expand Medica id 

_. 

-------·-·------

Proposed resol ution i n  the city of 

Charlottesv i l le, VA to expand Med icaid 

----------·--·-·--.. -------------

Proposed b i l l  to change Medica id  e l ig ib i l ity 

levels for pregnant women and chi ld ren to 

comply with the ACA but prevent further 

expansion of Medica id .  P roposed bi l l  to expand 

Medica id .  
. .  

Chart produced by: Kmtlm Sheedy and Sonya Schwartz, NatiOnal Academy for State Health Policy. Contributions by Shuchita 

Madan, Medicaid Health Plans of America. 

Reference: StateReforum.org website, 2013. Last updated January 28, 2013. 
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Family Family Medically 
Size Coverage Needy 

(1 931 ) 

83% of 
Poverty 

1 $31 1 $ 773 
2 4 17  1 ,047 
3 523 1 , 321 
4 629 1 ,595 
5 735 1 ,869 
6 841 2, 1 43 
7 947 2,4 1 6  
8 1 ,053 2 ,690 
9 1 , 1 59 2 ,964 
1 0  1 ,265 3,238 

+ 1 *  1 07 274 

North Da kota Depart. . .  � nt of H uman S e rvices 
I NC O M E  E LI G I B I L ITY L EVELS 

Effective Apri l �9 � 20�1 2 

Children 
Age P regnant 

6 to 1 9  Women 
and & Healthy Transitional  

SSI QMB SLMB Child to Ql-1 Steps Medicaid 
Age 6 

(Effective 1 00% of 1 20% of 1 33% of 1 35% of 1 60% of 1 85% of 
01/01/1 3) Poverty Poverty Poverty Poverty Poverty Poverty 

$ 7 1 0  $ 931 $ 1 , 1 1 7  $1 ,238 $1 ,257 $1 ,490 $1 ,723 
1 ,068 1 ,261 1 , 5 1 3 1 ,677 1 ,703 2 ,0 1 8  2 ,333 

1 ,591  1 , 909 2 , 1 1 6 2, 1 48 2, 546 2, 944 
1 , 921 2 ,305 2 ,555 2, 594 3,074 3, 554 
2,251 2 ,701 2 ,994 3 ,039 3 ,602 4, 1 65 
2 ,581 3,097 3,433 3,485 4, 1 30 4 ,775 
2 ,9 1 1 3,493 3 ,871  3 , 930 4,658 5, 386 
3,241 3 ,889 4 ,31 1 4, 376 5 , 1 86 5 ,996 
3,571 4,285 4,750 4 ,821  5,7 1 4  6 ,607 
3 ,901 4 ,681 5 , 1 89 5,267 6 ,242 7 ,2 1 7  

330 396 439 446 528 6 1 1 -�-

Caring for 
Children 

& 
Children 

with 
Disabilities 

& 
Women's Way 

200% of 
Poverty 

$1 , 862 
2 ,522 
3, 1 82 
3 ,842 
4,502 
5, 1 62 
5 ,822 
6 ,482 
7 , 1 42 
7 ,802 
660 

Spousal Impoverish ment Levels Average Cost of N u rs ing Facil ity Care 

Community Spouse Community Comm unity Income Level for 
Minimum Asset Spouse Maximum Spouse Income each Additional 

Average Monthly Average Daily 
Cost of Care Cost of Care 

Allowance Asset Allowance Level Individual 
(Effective 01/01 /13) (Effective 0 1 /0 1 /1 3) (Effective 01/01/03) (Effective 04/01/1 2) 

(Effective 01/01/13) (Effective 0 1 /0 1 /1 3) 

$23 , 1 84 $1 1 5 ,920 $2,267 $630 $6,792 $223.30 

Notes: Nursing Home personal needs allowance increased from $40 to $50 effective with the benefit month of 01/01/02. 
ICF/10 and Basic Care personal needs allowance increased from $50 to $85 effective 1 /1 /2010. 

Workers 
with 

Disabilities 

225% of 
P overty 

$2,095 
2 ,837 
3, 580 
4,322 
5 ,065 
5, 807 
6 ,550 
7 ,292 
8 ,035 
8 ,777 i 
743 I 



Department of Human Services 
Medicaid Expansion and Other ACA Fiscal Im pacts 

Potential Enrollment ( 2 0,547) is Based on Current Population Survey Annual Social & Economic Supplement - US Census Bureau for the State of North Dakota 

Estimated Calendar Year Totals for Medicaid Estimated Biennium Totals for Medicaid 

fMAP 
Newly Slglble## 

Tota l Costs 
State Costs 
Rounded to nearest $100,000 

FMAP 

Previously Eligible* *  
Total Costs 

State Costs 
Rounded to nearest $100,000 

I 
$ 

$ 

2 0 1 4  I 
100% 

12,685 

58.700,000 $ 
-

50% 

1 , 257 

5,400,000 $ 
2, 700,000 

2 0 1 5  I 2 0 1 6  I 
100% 100% 

1 3,591 13,59 1  

73,800,000 $ 75,900,000 $ 

50% 50% 

1 , 300 1 , 300 

6,000,000 $ 6,200,000 $ 
3,000,000 3 , 1 00,000 

Foster Care Coverage from age 19 Thru 25 " "  
Total Costs 

State Costs 

Projected Enrollment 

Drug Rebates - reduction 
Reduction 

Drug Rebate i m pact prior 
Reduction i n  amount retaine 

Combined Total Cost 

Combined State Cost 

$ 1 0 2,000 $ 147,000 $ 196,000 $ 
51,000 73,500 98,000 

3 1  43 55 

in amount retained by North Dakota-

$ 1 ,400,000 $ 1 ,400,000 $ 1,400,000 $ 

to January 1, 2 0 1 4  
d by State January 1 ,  2010 thru December 31,  2013 

$ 65,602,000 $ 8 1 ,347,000 $ 83,696,000 $ 
4 , 1 5 1 ,000 4,473,500 4,598,000 

20 1 7  I 2 0 1 B  

95% 94% 

1 3,591 1 3,591 

78,900,000 $ 82. 100,000 

3,945,000 4,105,000 

50% 50% 

1 , 300 1 ,300 

6, 500,000 $ 6,700,000 

3,250,000 3,350,000 

249,000 $ 305,000 

124,500 152,500 

67 79 

1,400,000 $ 1 ,400,000 

87,049,000 $ 90,505,000 

8,719,500 9,007,500 

I I Cumulative 

TOTAL of CY2014 

2 0 1 9  2020 thru CY2020 

93% 90% 

1 3,591 13,59 1  

$ 85,300,000 $ 88,800,000 $ 543,500,000 

4,265,000 4,440,000 16,755,000 

s 

50% 50% 

1 ,300 1 , 300 

$ 7,000,000 $ 7,300,000 $ 45, 100,000 

3,500,000 3,650,000 22,550,000 

$ 366,000 $ 4 3 1 ,000 $ 1 , 796,000 

183,000 2 1 5,500 898,000 

9 1  103 

$ 1,400,000 $ 1,400,000 $ 9,800,000 

$ 4,000,000 

$ 94,066,000 $ 97,931,000 $ 604 , 1 96,000 

9,348,000 9,705,500 54,003,000 

I I I 13-15 15-17 17-19 

Biennium Biennium Biennium 

10,307 1 3,591 1 3,591 

$ 101,400,000 $ 1 52,200,000 $ 164,700,000 
. 2,300,000 1 0,000,000 

to nearest SlOO,OOO 

1 ,067 1 , 300 1 ,300 

$ 9,100,000 $ 12,500,000 $ 13,500,000 

4,550,000 6,250,000 6, 750,000 

rom age 19 Thru 25 " "  
$ 180,000 $ 400,000 $ 620,000 

90,000 200,000 3 1 0,000 

Drug Rebates • reducti on i n  amount retained by North Dakota-

$ 2,800,000 $ 2,800,000 $ 2,800,000 

ior to J u ly 1, 2 0 1 3  Drug Rebate impact p r  
Reduction in amount reta ined by State January 1 ,  2010 thru June 30, 2 0 1 3  

$ 1 1 3,480,000 $ 167,900,000 $ 181 ,620,000 

7,440,000 1 1, 550,000 19,860,000 

## New Adult Group/Newly Eligibles: This IS the group that would be eligible for coverage through an expansion of Medicaid. The expansion would include all adults under the age of 65. Most notably the "childless adult" populatiOn would become eligible for Medicaid. 

**
Previous Eligibles (Woodwork): This group is eligible for Medicaid today; however, they have not applied for coverage. It is expected that with the outreach efforts and the individual mandate in 2014 that individuals in th1s group will present for coverage. They are eligible for Medicaid 

- regardless of a Medicaid expansion- and they will be enrolled. Their services are eligible for the regular (50%) FMAP. 

• • Former Foster Care Children: The Affordable Care Act establishes eligibility for children who have aged-out of the foster care system and had previously received Medicaid while in foster care, until they turn 26. Foster care children will remain eligible for the full scope of Medicaid 
benefits (Effective January 1 ,  2014 ). 

-Medicaid Drug Rebates: The Affordable Care Act included changes in the way Medicaid prescription drug rebates are calculated and retained by the state and how much goes to the federal government. The Affordable Care Act increases the federal share of some rebates which 

reduces the "revenue· collected. 

Note: 

Children's Health Insurance Program: Requires states to maintain current income eligibility levels for children in Medicaid and the Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) until 2019 and extend funding for CHIP through 2015. According to the Act, beginning in 2016, states will 
receive a 23 percentage point increase in the CHIP match rate up to a cap of 1 00%; however, this is not factored into the calculations because the funding past September 2015 is not authorized and it is unknown how the future funding will be provided. 

Total Costs inflated 4 percent each year. 

FMAP (Federal Medical Assistance Percentage) 

I 19-21 
Biennium 

1 3,591 

$ 178, 100,000 

16,700,000 

1 , 300 

$ 14,600,000 

7,300,000 

$ 870,000 

435,000 

$ 2,800,000 

$ 196,370,000 

27,235,000 

Cumulative 

TOTAL over 

4 Bienniums 

$ 596,400,000 

29,000,000 

$ 49,700,000 

24,850,000 

$ 2,070,000 

1,035,000 

$ 1 1, 200,000 

$ 3, 100,000 

$ 662,4 70,000 

69, 1 85,000 
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Department of H u m a n  Services 

Medicaid Expansion a nd Other ACA Fiscal Impacts 

Potential E n ro l l ment (32,000) Based on Kaiser Commission on Medicaid and the Uninsured Analysis November 2012 
T h e  Cost and Coverage Implications o f  t h e  A C A  Medicaid Expansion 

Estimated Calendar Year Totals for Medicaid Estimated Biennium Totals for Medicaid 
Cumulative 

TOTAL of CY2014 15-17 17-19 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 thru CY2020 Biennium Biennium 

FMAP 1 00% 100% 100% 95% 94% 93% 90% 

Newly E l igible## 1 9,756 2 1 , 167 2 1 , 1 67 2 1 , 167 2 1 , 167 2 1 , 1 67 2 1 , 1 67 1 6,052 2 1 , 1 67 2 1 , 1 67 

Total Costs $ 9 1 , 200,000 $ 1 1 4,800,000 $ 1 18 , 000,000 $ 1 22, 700,000 $ 1 27,600,000 $ 1 32,700,000 $ 138,000,000 $ $ 1 57,700,000 $ 236,700,000 $ 256,000,000 

State Costs 6 , 1 3 5,000 6,380,000 3,500,000 1 5,600,000 

Rounded to nearest $100,000 

FMAP SO% 50% 
• 

50% 50% 50% 50% 50% • II 
Previously E l igible * *  1 , 2 5 7  1 ,300 1 , 300 1 , 300 1 , 300 1 , 300 1 , 300 Previously E l igible * *  1 ,067 1 , 300 1 , 300 

Total Costs $ 5,400,000 $ 6,000,000 $ 6,200,000 $ 6,500,000 $ 6,700,000 $ 7,000,000 $ 7,300,000 $ Total Costs $ 9 , 1 00,000 $ 1 2,500,000 $ 1 3 ,500,000 

State Costs 2,700,000 3,000,000 3 , 1 00,000 3,250,000 3,350,000 3,500,000 3,650,000 State Costs 4,550,000 6,250,000 6,750,000 
Rounded to nearest $100,000 Rounded to nearest $100,000 

Foster Care Coverage from age 19 Thru 25'"' Foster C a r e  Coverage from a g e  19 T h r u  25 '"' 
Total Costs $ 1 02 ,000 $ 147,000 $ 196,000 $ 249,000 $ 305,000 $ 366,000 $ 4 3 1 ,000 $ Total Costs $ 180,000 $ 400,000 $ 620,000 

State Costs 5 1 ,000 73,500 98,000 1 24 , 500 1 52,500 1 83,000 2 1 5,500 90,000 200,000 3 1 0,000 

Projected Enrollment Ill 3 1  4 3  55 67 79 9 1  1 0 3  

... 

Drug Rebates - reduction i n  amount retained by North Dakota- Drug Rebates - reduction i n  amount retained by North Dakota-

Reduction $ 1 ,400,000 $ 1,400,000 $ 1,400,000 $ 1 ,400,000 $ 1 ,400,000 $ 1,400,000 $ 1,400,000 $ $ 2,800,000 $ 2,800,000 $ 2,800,000 

Drug Rebate i m pact prior to J a n uary 1, 2014 D r u g  Rebate i m pact prior t o  July 1, 2013 
Reduction i n  amount retained by State January 1 ,  2 0 1 0  thru December 31,  2013 $ Reduction in amount retained by State January 1, 2 0 1 0  thru June 30, 2 0 1 3  

Combined Total Cost $ 98, 1 02,000 $ 1 22,347,000 $ 1 25,796,000 $ 1 30,849,000 $ 1 36,005,000 $ 1 4 1 , 466,000 $ 147, 1 3 1 ,000 $ $ 169,780,000 $ 252,400,000 $ 272,920,000 

Combined State Cost 4 , 1 5 1 ,000 4,473,500 4,598,000 10,909,500 1 1 ,282,500 1 1 , 7 18,000 1 2 , 165,500 7,440,000 1 2,750,000 25,460,000 

## New Adult Group/Newly Eligibles: This is the group lhat would be eligible for coverage through an expansion of Medicaid. The expansion would include all adults under the age of 65. Most notably the "childless adult" population would become eligible for Medicaid. 

**
Previous Eligibles (Woodwork): This group is eligible for Medicaid today; however, they have nol applied for coverage. It is expected that with the outreach efforts and the individual mandate in 2014 that individuals in this group will present for coverage. They are eligible for 

Medicaid - regardless of a Medicaid expansion- and they will be enrolled. Their services are eligible for the regular (50%) FMAP. 

• • Former Foster Care Children: The Affordable Care Act establishes eligibility for children who have aged-out of the foster care system and had previously received Medicaid while in foster care, until they turn 26. Foster care children will remain eligible for the full scope of 

Medicaid benefits (Effective January 1 , 2014). 

-Medicaid Drug Rebates: The Affordable Care Act included changes in the way Medicaid prescription drug rebates are calculated and retained by the state and how much goes to the federal government. The Affordable Care Act increases the federal share of some rebates 

which reduces the "revenue· collected. 

Note: 

Children's Health Insurance Program: Requires states to maintain current income eligibility levels for children in Medicaid and the Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) until 201 9  and extend funding for CHIP through 201 5. According to the Act, beginning in 2016, states 

will receive a 23 percentage point increase in the CHIP match rate up to a cap of 1 DO%; however, this is not factored into the calculations because the funding past September 2015 is not authorized and it is unknown how the future funding will be provided. 

Total Costs inflated 4 percent each year. 

FMAP ( Federal Medical Assistance Percentage) 

19-21 

Biennium 

2 1 , 1 67 

$ 276,900,000 

26,000,000 

1 , 300 

$ 14,600,000 

7,300,000 

$ 870,000 

435,000 

$ 2,800,000 

$ 295,1 70,000 

36,535,000 

Cumulative 

TOTAL over 

4 Bienniums 

$ 

$ 49,700,000 

24,850,000 

$ 2,070,000 

1 , 035,000 

- . 

$ 1 1 , 200,000 

$ 3 , 1 00,000 

$ 993,370,000 

85,285,000 



H B 1 362- SUPPORT MEDICAID EXPANS ION 
Wednesday, January 30, 20 1 3  

House H uman Services and 
House Appropriations Committee, H uman Resources D ivision 

Josh Askvig- AARP-N D 
jaskvig@aarp.org or 701 -989-0 1 29 

Chairman Weisz and Chairman Pollert, members of the House Human Services and House 
Appropriations Committee Human Resources Division, I am Josh Askvig,  Associate State 
Director of Advocacy for AARP North Dakota. 

Dr. Ethel Percy Andrus, a retired educator and AARP's founder, becam e  a n  activist in the 
1 940's when she found a retired teacher l iving in a chicken coop because she could afford 
nothing else. Dr. Andrus couldn 't ignore the need for health and financia l  security i n  America 
and set the wheels in motion for what would become AARP. We are a nonprofit, nonpartisan 
membership organization with nearly 88,000 members in  North Dakota and 37 mi l l ion 
nationwide. We understand the priorities and dreams of people 50+ and are committed to 
helping them live l ife to the fullest, i ncluding here in North Dakota. 

As you know H B 1 362 would authorize the Governor's recom mendat ion to expand Medicaid 
under the Affordable Care Act. 

AARP believes everyone should have access to affordable health care. By expanding 
Medicaid this year, North Dakota can help hard-working people who h ave jobs without 
health insurance to get Medicaid health coverage if their incomes are l ess than $ 1 5 ,000 a 
year or 1 38 percent of the federal poverty level .  

This issue is  particularly important to low-income i nd ividuals who are over age 50 and not 
yet el igible for Medicare. These middle-aged adults are more l ikely t o  face the onset of 
health cond itions that if left untreated could inevitably increase their need for and use of 
health and long term care. With the expansion , AARP estimates approximately 4 ,366 50-to-
64-year-olds could qualify for Medicaid i n  North Dakota. 

Expanding Medicaid wil l  provide coverage for i ndividuals struggl ing to m ake ends meet. I n  
addition ,  it wil l  g ive people without insurance access to preventive care that can save l ives, 
and ease dangerous and expensive emergency room overcrowding that hurts all of us. · 

M edicaid expansion wil l  both expand access to health care coverage for people who 
desperately need it and i nfuse the state's economy with mi l lions of d o l lars. Under the law, 
the federal government wil l  pay the cost of the state's Medicaid expansion for three years 
beginning i n  20 1 4, and then the federal government's match rate gradual ly  drops beginning 
in  20 1 7, decreasing to 90 percent i n  2020 and thereafter. 

This means North Dakota has an opportunity to provide health care coverage to an 
estimated 32,000 uninsured residents at no cost to the state for the first three years and no 
more than 1 0  percent of the cost in the future. North Dakota taxpayers wil l  also find savings 
after expanding Medicaid due in large part to reducing the need for other medical service 
programs that are currently paid for now entirely by the state, l ike m ental health services. 



Final ly,  hospitals and health care providers won't end u p  with uninsured patients us ing 
expensive e mergency room care. 

I want to offer a couple of brief notes on some of the potential  state savings as a result of 
M edicaid Expansion. The Kaiser Family Fund issued a report in November 201 2 
(ATTACH M E NT A) that considered the impact of expanding Medicaid coverage to uninsured 
l ow income adults with chronic i l lness. The report found notable levels of chroni c  i l lness 
among the u ninsured, indicating largely unmet health care needs among potentia l ly  newly 
el ig ible adults . Among the uninsured, prevalence of the four conditions ranged from 5% for 
diabetes to 1 3% for mental i l lness. The report posits that it is possible that the un insured 
(who are less l ikely than those with Medicaid to see a medical provider) also have 
undiagnosed i l lness that weren't captured in the numbers but stil l  would require treatment. 

Out of pocket spending among these individuals varied from $904 for uninsured adults with 
respiratory d isease to $1 ,498 for those with diabetes, with the remainder of their overal l  
spending coming from health care providers or uncompensated care funds. These 
expenses are hard to meet on smal l  budgets , meaning many are s imply not gett ing the care 
they need to manage these chronic i l lnesses. Another issue raised by the report is that lack 
of consistent source of care by uninsured adults. Medicaid enrol lees were much m ore l ikely 
to have a check-up in  the past two years than their uninsured counterparts with the same 
i l lnesses. This indicates that these people are disconnected from the health system and 
exacerbating problems for people with chronic conditions that require ongoing medical 
attention. 

The report concludes that Medicaid el igibi l ity expansion in  201 4  "may provide improved 
access to a variety of health services and prescription medications, as well  as reductions in  
out-of-pocket costs, for many currently uninsured adults with chronic conditions. The 
relatively comprehensive Medicaid benefits package and improved care management could 
also foster more appropriate care patterns for the uninsu red at a greatly reduced out-of­
pocket cost, potential ly improving both their health and personal economic security, as these 
individuals have quite l imited incomes. For these reasons, Medicaid el igibil ity may have a 
s ubstantia l ,  positive impact on the qual ity of life for poor, uninsured adults with chronic 
conditions, especial ly those without chi ldren-a vulnerable population that has h istorical ly  
been excluded from health coverage." 

Beginning in 201 4, those l iving between 1 00 percent through 400 percent of poverty wil l  be 
el igible for a federal tax subsidy should they choose to purchase health insurance coverage 
through a health insurance exchange. If North Dakota fai ls  to exercise the Medicaid 
expansion option as it currently exists, thousands of residents will not have access to 
affordable coverage and the state wi l l ,  in fact, be creating a coverage gap for the poorest 
ind ividuals and fami l ies under 1 00% of poverty who wil l  have no access to health care 

· 

subsidies. 

AARP urges the State of North Dakota to participate in  Medicaid expansion because it 
makes sense both for the health of our residents, and for the state b udget. For those who 
wil l  be newly el ig ible in  201 4 ,  North Dakota wil l  be able to take advantage of the 1 00 percent 
federal match rate. Expansion meets the needs of over 32,000 individuals in the state, 
including 4 ,366 50-64 year olds, while taking advantage of federal dol lars that can be used 
to ensure that all North Dakota residents have access to affordable health care coverage. 

I appreciate your time M r. Chairman and members of the Committees . We strongly 
encourage you to move forward with the Medicaid Expansion included in  H B 1 362. 



m e d i c a i d  
a n d  t h e  u n i n s u r e d  • • 

N ovember 2012 

The Role of M edicaid for Adults with Chronic I l lnesses 

Introduction 

M edicaid is the nation's health coverage program for the low-income population, covering over 60 

m il l ion people, or one in five Americans. Medicaid beneficiaries are a d iverse group that includes low­

income parents, chi ldren, and pregnant women, low-income Medicare beneficiaries, and  people with 

disabi l ities. Many individua ls covered through Medica id have specia l needs, wh ich is a resu lt of the 

program's e ligibil ity rules that explicitly extend coverage to d isa b led and medica l ly needy groups. 

Beginn ing in  2014, the Affordable Care Act (ACA) enables states to expand Medicaid to nearly a l l  people 

with i ncome at or  below 138% of the federa l poverty level (FPL) .  This expansion wou ld  extend  coverage 

to m il l ions of currently u n insured adults, particu larly non-elderly adults without dependent chi ldren 

who have typica l ly been excluded from the program .  Since this newly e ligible group i s  largely u ninsured 

and faces l imited access to the health ca re system as a resu lt, they may have substantia l  unmet need for 

hea lth care services. 

U ndersta nding the current and future role of Medicaid for adu lts with chronic i l lnesses can aid 

po l icymakers in  design ing programs to efficiently and effectively meet the needs of en rol lees. 

Specifica l ly, decisions re lated to benefit design, de l ivery systems, and provider networks may be better 

informed with information on Medicaid's current role for ind ividuals with chronic i l lnesses, how wel l  the 

program serves these individua ls, and how the health needs of the newly-e l igible com pare to those 

a l ready e nrol led. This brief summarizes a series of pol icy b riefs that examine Medicaid's role for adults 

with chron ic i l lnesses including diabetes, ca rdiovascu lar  d isease (CVD), respiratory disease, and menta l 

i l lness. ' It compares low-income adu lts with Medicaid coverage to low-income adults who are 

un i nsured with respect to health needs, hea lth care spend ing, access to care, and uti l ization of services. 

[A more detai led description of the data and methods for the ana lysis in this brief is inc luded in the 

Appendix at the e nd of the report.] The information provides a profi le of Medicaid's role in  supporting 

popu lation hea lth and how this role cou ld change through the expansion of e l igibil ity in  2014. 

Separate pieces examine each of these conditions individual ly. See: http://www.kff.org/medicaid/8383 . cfm . 

0 G S T R c c T .  N \·V , \V A s  II I N <; T 0 t-: ,  D C 2 0 0 0 5 
P H O N E :  2 0 2 · 3 4 7 · 5 2 7 0 .  F .A X :  2 0 2 - 3 4 7 · 5 2 7 4  
w w w . J( F F . () R G I K c M l' 



Findings 

Prevalence 

Among none lderly adu lt Medicaid enrol lees in 2009, the preva lence of chronic conditions varied by 

d isease (Figure 1). Around one in ten adu lt Medicaid enrol lees had d iagnosed diabetes, a nd higher 

sha res had diagnosed cardiovascu lar  d isease (28%) or  respiratory d isease (23%).  Over a th ird {35%) had 

a diagnosed menta l i l l ness. 

The prevalence of a l l  four  conditions was higher among Medicaid adu lts than among the un insu red 

(Figure 1) .  The higher rate of chron ic i l lness among Medicaid beneficiaries is l ikely a resu lt of Med icaid 

rules that explicitly extend program e l igibi lity to people in poor hea lth, such as the medical ly needy and 

people with disabil ities. Whi le lower than prevalence rates among Med icaid enro l lees, there are sti l l  

nota ble levels of chronic i l lness among the un insured, indicating the considerable hea lth care needs 

a mong potentia l ly newly e ligible adults. Among the un insured, preva lence of the fou r  conditions ranged 

from 5% for d iabetes to 13% for menta l  i l lness. It is qu ite possible that the un insured {who are less l ike ly 

than  those with Medicaid to see a medica l provider) a lso have undiagnosed i l lness that do not a ppear  in  

the prevalence rates above but  stil l  would require treatment.1 

Figure 1 

Prevalence of Chronic I l lnesses among Medicaid a nd 

Uninsured Nonelderly Adults �l38% FPL, 2009 

• Medicaid • Uninsured 

Diabetes cvo Respiratory Disease 
•stalistialtr' different from UninJured (p<O.OS). 
AI lnwnnct troups lndud-t anf(thos.e nanelderly whh fuR-year tovcl'3&t or a fullyeu without tovtn&t. 
Exclude: dual tficlbfa.. 

SOURCE: JCabtf hmllyfoundJtlo-11 andtlb of 200!1 Medical El!penditure P;�ndSunoey data. 

35%• 

Mental Illness 

Co morbidity, or  a n  individua l  having more than one i l lness, is common a mong individua ls with chronic 

cond itions, and this pattern ho lds among low-income Medicaid and u n insured adults. I n  fact, a m ajority 

of Medicaid beneficiaries with each of the fou r  conditions had an additiona l  physica l chronic cond ition­

ranging from 61% to 82%-evidence of the complex health care needs of th is popu lation (Figure 2) .  

Moreover, between 38% and 52% of nonelderly Medicaid enrol lees with one of the th ree physical 

cond itions {diabetes, CVD, a nd respiratory d isease) a lso had a comorbid menta l i l lness. Comorbidities 

were a lso  common among u n insured adu lts with the fou r  chronic conditions. The shares of these 

un insured groups with a physical comorbidity ranged from 38% to 64%, and the shares of those with 

one  of the th ree physical chron ic conditions with a comorbid mental hea lth condition were around three 

in ten .  
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Spending 

Figure 2 

Comorbidity among Medicaid and Uninsured Nonelderly 

Adults �138% FPL with Chronic I l lness, 2009 
azx• 

........ 

• Medicaid 11 Uninsured 

CVD 1\aplratory M-nb! linus 
Share with other chronic physical condition Share with chronic mental condition 

•statistlal!y different from Uninsured fp<(I.05), All iruunnu fll«!ps lnc)Jde only tho� nonelderly wllh 
hlll·�a-t COYC!nt:t or a full yeu wi'lhallt COVfllt&:e. Exdlde:s dual ditibles. 
SOURCE: kaiser Family Founc4tlan ana}ys.ls � 2009 Medical Eltpenditun: Pand Surwydltl. 

Ch ronic i l l nesses may be costly to treat, and the presence of comorbid conditions-each with costly 

treatment n eeds-means that individua ls with these i ll nesses may incur substantial hea lth costs . H ealth 

spending for nonelderly adu lt Medica id enro l lees with chronic i l lness ranged from $8,099 per capita 

a mong those with respiratory disease to $13,490 per capita among those with diabetes (Figure 3 ) .  

I nd ividua ls with d iabetes had the h ighest per  capita spending of the i l lnesses ana lyzed;  this result is 

likely re lated to the fact that ind ivid ua ls with diabetes a lso had the highest co morbid ity rates and the 

spending levels in  Figure 3 represent spending on al l  services (not just spending for each disease). H igh 

s pending levels among M ed ica id beneficiaries with chronic i l lness a re related to the ir  poor hea lth status: 

s pending for nonelderly adult Medicaid beneficiaries without these conditions was s ignificantly lower 

(a roun d  $5,000 per capita, data not shown) .  
r---------------------------------------� 

Flgure 3 

Per Capita Spen ding among Medicaid and Uninsured 

Nonelderly Adults �138% FPL with Chronic I l lness, 2009 

McdlcaJd Unfru:ur.d Medlaold Unlmun:d Mediaold UnlnrurU 

Diabetes CVD Respiratory Disease 

"Siatbtlalf( difftrfftl lram Uninsurftf fp<O.OSJ. 
AA lns�mnce croups in dude cnfythan with fuM-year COVfflll or 1 tull yurwithout CtiYer.llt. 
SOURCE: JUiser Family foundation intitsb Cll1009 Medical U�ndlture Ptnd SurvcydJtJ. 

Medicaid Uninsured 

Mental Illness 

Compared to Medica id enrol lees, u ninsured low-income adults had per capita spending between $2,211 

( respiratory d isease) and $5,411 (CVD) (Figure 3) .  The differences in spending levels again reflect both 

the particularly complex hea lth care needs of the Medicaid popu lation with chronic i l l nesses and lower 

uti l ization among uninsured individ ua ls with the same i l lnesses. 
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Conversely, out-of-pocket spending was consistently lower and  more simi lar across the i l l ness groups for 

Med icaid beneficiaries than for uninsured adults ( Figure 3 ) .  For the i l lness groups in Medicaid, out-of­

pocket spending per beneficia ry fel l  between $177 per year  for those with diabetes and  $309 for those 

with mental  hea lth cond itions. By contrast, those figures varied from $904 for u ninsured adu lts with 

respiratory d isease to $1,498 for those with d iabetes, with the remainder of their overal l  spending 

com ing from health care providers or uncompensated care funds. The substantia l  d ifferences in out-of­

pocket spend ing between Medicaid adu lts and  the un insured result from Medicaid rules that l imit cost­

sharing  for beneficiaries to nomina l  amounts. 

Utilization 

The spending patterns in Figure 3 reflect differences i n  uti l ization by i l lness and coverage. Across the 

four  i l l nesses, Medicaid beneficiaries with chronic i l lnesses had greater service utilization than the 

un insured with the same i l lness (Table 1). Specifical ly, M ed icaid adults had had roughly two to th ree 

times as many office visits in  the previous year  {10.2-12.3 versus 3 .2-5.6) and prescriptions fi l led per 

month (3.3-5.3 versus 1.1-2.2) as the corresponding groups of the un insured. Adu lts in Medicaid were 

a lso m ore l ikely than the un insured to h ave had an inpatient stay or an emergency department (ED)  visit 

in the previous year, though the d ifferences in ED use were smal ler than d ifferences for other uti lization 

measures. These h igher  relative rates of ED use a mong the  un insured could  reflect the relative 

inelasticity of emergency service utilization compared to other, non-emergent services. The lower rates 

of oth e r  types of utilization, particularly office visits and  prescription d rug use, may i ndicate u nmet need 

for services, especial ly when one considers the high rates of comorbidity among these ind ividua ls .  

As with spend ing, uti lization was higher among Medicaid enro l lees with d iabetes com pa red to other  

i l l nesses, with the exception of  emergency department visits. Again, this group i s  most l ikely to h ave 

comorbid cond itions and  thus may have greater hea lth needs than other groups. 
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Table 1 

Service Utilization among Medicaid and Uninsured Nonelderly Adults ::;138% FPL with 

Chronic I l lness, 2009 

Number of Provider Office Visits 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

M ental Illness 

Number of Prescriptions/Month 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental Illness 

Share who had an Inpatient Stay 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental Illness 

Share who had an Emergency Department Visit 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental Illness 

•statistically significant difference from Uninsured, p < .OS 

Medicaid 

12.3* 

10.2* 

10.7* 

10.9* 

5.3 *  

3.9* 

3.5* 

3.3* 

29%* 

22%* 

19%* 

22%* 

34% 

36%* 

39%* 

33%* 

SOURCE: KCMU analysis of 2009 Medicaid Expenditure Panel Survey data. 

Access 

U ninsured 

4.8 

5 .6 

3.2 

5 .0 

2 .2 

1.9 

1.1 

1.3 

10% 

9% 

6% 

7% 

34% 

23% 

26% 

23% 

D espite h igher levels of comorbid ity, nonelderly adu lt Medicaid enro llees with chron ic i l lness report 

better access to care than uninsured adults with the same i l lnesses. Specifically, most Medicaid 

beneficiaries with chron ic i l lness reported having a usual source of care {Figure 4), ra nging from 89% of 

those with a mental i l lness to 97% of those with diabetes. Consistently lower shares of the un insured 

with c h ron ic i l lness reported having a usua l  source of care, and the trend across the i l l ness groups was 

s imi la r to that of the Medicaid popu lation, ranging from 57% of those with mental i l l ness to 78% of 

those with diabetes. Not having a usual source of care ind icates disconnection from the hea lth system 

a nd may be especia lly problematic for people with chronic conditions that requ i re ongoing med ica l 

attention.  
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Figure 4 

Usual Source of Care among Medicaid and Uninsured Nonelderly 

Adults ,$.138% FPl with Chronic Illness, 2009 

• St;r;tht!Pitf dilfffilnt from Unll'tlured !p<O.OS}. A.H ln$Unnce r:rDllps lnd..ldt onlof !holt with fuH.yur tovenr:e Of �  full year without toVIffiiJ:!. 
SOURCE: bistt Family Foundation 1111fysb of 200'3 Medial Experufitur� PllntiSurveydata. 

• Medicaid 

11 Uninsured 

O n  most measures of having a problem accessing care, nonelderly adu lt Medica id beneficiaries with 

ch ron ic  d isease were less l ikely than their un insu red counterparts to report a problem (Figure 5) .  

M edicaid e nrol lees were much more likely to have a check-u p in the past two years than their un insured 

counterparts with the same i l l nesses. Notab ly h igh shares of u ninsured adu lts with respiratory disease 

(47%) or  mental i l lness (46%) reported not having a recent check-up, indicating potential barriers to 

regular  care for their cond itions. Further, a l l  four  groups of Medica id beneficiaries were less l ikely than 

the ir  un i nsured counterparts to have been u nable to access necessary medica l care, with shares steady 

in the s ingle d igits a mong Med icaid adults a nd ranging from 20% to 28% a mong uninsu red adu lts. 

Figure s 

Barriers to Care among Medicaid an d Uninsured Non elderly 

Adults ,$.138% FPl with Chronic Illness, 2009 

• Medicaid • Uninsured 

47"-' 46% 

Oblr.ttu CVD R.splr31ory Mtnbt 

Q!•usr linus 
No Check-Up in Past Two Years 

• st;r;t�k:illlydiffommtfrom Unlnsured(p<O.OS}. 

28% 

Ol.b.t111 CVD P.f1p{ratory M•nbl 

Df,u•• llneu 
Unable to Access Needed care 

AH lnsur"'tt &roups lnd..ld! onlof thos-e with full-yur mvcnre or a full yurwilhoul cowrttt. 
SOURCE: �iJff �amlly FoundJtion amt,.,is II{ 2000 Mtdlc:ll bpenditure PantiSUrvq<dlU. 
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Policy Implications 

M edicaid plays an important role in provid ing access to care for people with chronic conditions. There is 

a h igh p revalence of chron ic conditions among low-income, nonelderly adu lt Medicaid beneficia ries, and  

m ost of  these ind ividuals have complex care needs stemming from co  morbid conditions.  Reflecting 

these h ig h  needs, Medicaid enrol lees with chron ic conditions h ave relatively h igh spending and  

uti l ization  rates. Notab ly, Medicaid seems to  meet the  health care needs of  this h ig h  use population, as  

m ost report being l inked to  care and few report barriers to  accessing services. Compared to  Med icaid 

e n ro l lees with the same i l lness, uninsured adu lts with chronic i l lness have poorer access to care, a re less 

l i ke ly to uti l ize basic services, and have a greater out-of-pocket burden. Thus, whi le p revalence of 

ch ron ic  i l lness a mong un insured low-income adu lts was lower than a mong Medicaid enro llees, many 

n ewly-el ig ible ind ividuals may present w ith complex health needs. 

The resu lts of th is ana lysis a lso suggest that the implementation of the Medica id el ig ib i l ity expansion in 

2014 may provide improved access to a variety of hea lth services a nd prescription m edications, as wel l  

as reductions i n  out-of-pocket costs, for m a ny currently un insured adults with chron ic  conditions. The 

rel atively  comprehensive Medicaid benefits package a nd improved care m anageme nt could a lso foster 

m o re appropriate care patterns for the un i nsured at a greatly reduced out-of-pocket cost, potentia l ly 

i mproving  both their health and persona l  economic security, as these ind ividua ls have quite l im ited 

incomes. For these reasor;ts, Med icaid el ig ib i l ity may have a substantia l, posit ive impact on the qua l ity of 

l ife for poor, u ninsured adults with chronic conditions, espec ia l ly those without chi ldren-a vulnerable 

populat ion that has h istorical ly been excluded from health coverage. 

The ACA a lso offers opportun ities to improve the care that Med icaid beneficiaries receive. The relatively 

h igh  n umber of ED visits and hospita l stays, as wel l  as provider office visits and prescriptions fi l led, 

a mong Medicaid adu lts with chron ic cond itions i n  th is ana lysis indicates that there a re opportun ities to 

better coord inate care or provide it more efficiently for beneficiaries with comp lex care needs. I n  

addition, the h igh rates o f  mental hea lth comorbidity among adu lts with chron ic physica l cond itions 

present opportunities for improved coordination of physica l and mental hea lth services. The Medicaid 

hea lth h omes option i n  the ACA presents an  opportunity for states to coo rdinate ca re across p roviders 

to prevent dupl icative or inappropriate care, especia l ly for patients with mu ltiple conditions and  

complex hea lth needs. The  health homes option extends a 90% federa l  match ing rate for state spend ing 

o n  hea lth  home services for eight quarters. Qua l ifying hea lth home services include care coord ination 

and m a nagement, referral to community and socia l supports, and transitiona l  and fol low-up care.  

W hi le t he ACA provides a number of opportunities to improve access to and  qua lity of care for many 

u n insured adu lts with chronic conditions, it wi l l  be critical for states to ensure adequate provider 

capacity in the i r  Med icaid programs so that these new enrol lees have adequate access to the pr imary, 

p reventive, and special ized care necessary to adequately treat their cond itions. If states can meet the 

cha l lenges of effectively implementing the ACA Med ica id expansion, the resu lts of th is ana lysis suggest 

that e n ro l lment in Medicaid may provide greater access to im porta nt services that wou ld e na ble newly 

el ig ib le adu lts with chronic conditions to better manage their cond itions. 
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Appendix 

This ana lysis d raws on data from the 2009 Medica l Expenditure Panel  Survey (MEPS) h ousehold 

component. The publ icly-ava ilable MEPS-HC dataset is a nationa l ly-representative su rvey of hea lthcare 

a ccess, uti l ization, and  expend iture a mong the Un ited States civi l ian, non-institution a lized population.  

We restrict our ana lysis to low-income nonelderly adu lts who a re e ither u ninsured o r  covered by 

Medicaid for twelve consecutive months. We exclude those with coverage changes th roughout the year 

to match the timing of insurance and access measures, wh ich ask a bo ut al l  access and use over the past 

year. We define "low-income" as having fam ily income at or below 138% FPL. Med icaid beneficiaries 

with Medicare ("dua l-e l igibles") a re excluded. 

To identify individua ls with chronic conditions, we use the MEPS Medica l Cond itions file, which is based 

on self-reports of w hether a person had bee n told by a health care p rovider that he or she had a ny 

"priority" condition/ self-reports of individuals taking a day or more of disabi l ity during the year for a 

condition and of a condition "bothering" a respondent, and ICD-9 codes, classified us ing Clinica l 

Classification Codes, from the event files. We a lso use the HCUP Chronic Condition I nd icator (CCI) to 

s pecify whether a cond ition was chronic; on ly chronic conditions a re included in  this a n alysis. Spending 

d ata include expend itures from al l payers and on  al l hea lth care services. Al l  spend ing va lues a re 

ca lculated as annua l, per capita expenditures. 

1 Wilper AP, Woolhandler S, Lasser KE, McComick D, Bar DH, Himmelstein D U .  Hypertension, d i abetes, and 

elevated cholesterol a mong insured and u ninsured US adults. Health Affairs. 2009;28(6) :w1151-9 

2 See M EPS documentation available at 

http://meps.ahrq.gov/mepsweb/data stats/download data/pufs/h128/h128doc.shtmi#Appen dix4 for a list of 

priority conditions. 

This publ ication (#8383) is available on the Kaiser Family Foundation's website at www.kff.org. 

Thr Kaiser Commission on Mcdiclid and the U n insured provides i n formation and analysis on health care cove-rage a nd ac.cess for the low�incnmr poputar i o n ,  
w i t h  a spcc:ial focus on M e dicaid's role a n d  coverage of t h e  u n i nsured. Begun i n  1 9 9 1  a n d  based i n  t h e  Kaiser Fam i l y  Foundation's \Vashingto n .  DC office. the 
C•> m mission is  t he largest operating program o f  the Foundation. The Commission's work is concluctcd by F<,un dation staff u n der the guidance of  a biparrisan 
group of national leaders and experts in health care and public pol icy. 



Extending Affordable Health Coverage to Older Adults - Medicaid Expansion 

AARP believes everyone should have access to affordable health care. By expanding Medicaid 
this year, North Dakota can help hard-working people who have jobs without health insurance to 

get Medicaid health coverage if their incomes are less than $1 5,000 a year or 1 38 percent of the 

federal poverty level. AARP estimates this will mean approximately 4,366 50 to 64 year-olds 
could qualify for Medicaid in North Dakota. 

This issue is particularly important to individuals who are over age 50 and not yet eligible for 
Medicare. These middle-aged adults are more likely to face the onset of health conditions that if 
left untreated could inevitably increase their need for and use of health and long term care. 

Expanding Medicaid will provide coverage for individuals struggling to make ends meet. In 
addition, it will g ive people without insurance access to preventive care that can save lives, and 
ease dangerous and expensive emergency room overcrowding that hurts all of us. 

Medicaid expansion under the Affordable Care Act will both expand access to health care 
coverage for people who desperately need it, and infuse the state's economy with h u ndreds of 
millions of dollars. Under the law, the federal government will pay the cost of the state's 
Medicaid expansion for three years beginning in 201 4, and then the federal g overnment's match 

rate gradually drops beginning in 201 7, decreasing to 90 percent in 2020 and thereafter. 

This means North Dakota has an opportunity to provide health care coverage to an estimated 
3 2,000 u n insured residents by 202 2  at no cost to the state for the first three years and no more 
than 1 0 percent of the cost in the future. North Dakota taxpayers will also fin d  savings after 
expanding Medicaid due in large part to reducing the need for other medical service programs 
that are currently paid for now entirely by the state, like mental health services. Finally, 
hospitals and health care providers won't end up with uninsured patients using expensive 
emergency room care. 

Beginnin g  in 201 4, those living between 1 00 percent through 400 percent of poverty will be 
elig ible for a federal tax subsidy should they choose to purchase health insurance coverage 
through a health insurance exchange. If North Dakota fails to exercise the Medicaid expansion 

option as it currently exists, thousands of residents will not have access to affordable coverage 
and the state will, in  fact, be creating a coverage gap for the poorest individuals and families 
under 1 00% of poverty who will have no access to health care subsidies. 

AARP urges the State of North Dakota to participate in Medicaid expansion because it makes 
sense both for the health of North Dakota residents, and for the state budget. For those who 
will be newly eligible in 201 4, North Dakota will be able to take advantage of the 1 00 percent 
federal match rate. Expansion meets the needs of over 32,000 individuals in the state, including 
4 ,366 50-64 year olds, while taking advantage of federal dollars that can be used to ensure that 
all North Dakota residents have access to affordable health care coverage. 



HousE B I LL 1 362 - SUPPORT MEDICAID EXPANSION 

HOUSE H UMAN SERVICES AND HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, 

H UMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

REPRESENTATIVE WEISZ, CHAIRMAN 

JANUARY 30, 201 3 

Chairman Weisz and Chairman Pol lert, members of the House H uman Services and 

House Appropriations Committee, H uman Resources Division, I am Allen Dockter, from 

Bismarck, and am an AARP member. 

I am here today asking for you r  support House Bi l l  1 362. I ncreases in health care costs 

challenge the continued availabil ity and affordabil ity of health insurance. Low-income 

and lack of access to affordable care challenges many of North Dakota's individuals and 

fami l ies. 

Regu lar health checkups save lives through screening and monitoring.  Early detection 

and intervention can mean the d ifference between health maintenance and major 

medical decisions. U ninsured adu lts are more l ikely to be d iagnosed with a d isease in 

an advanced stage. 

For many of these u ninsured people, the consequences of going without coverage are 

dire .  The u ninsured frequently face medical debt or go without necessary care, and too 

many of them d ie prematurely. 

Those who have l imited financial resources and options may use the emergency room 

as their p rimary source of health care. Some may choose to put off care until an 

emergency room is the only option. North Dakota can do better for its residents. 

Expanding Medicaid through H B  1 362 will help the underserved people in North Dakota. 

I u rge you to support H B 1 362. 

Than k  you for you r  time and consideration.  



HousE BILL 1 362 - SUPPORT MEDICAID EXPANSION 

HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES AND HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, 

H UMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

REPRESENTATIVE WEISZ, CHAIRMAN 

JANUARY 30 , 201 3 

C hairman Weisz and Chairman Pol le rt, members of the House Human Services and 

House App ropriations Committee, Human Resources Divis ion ,  I am Pat Herbel ,  from 

Bismarck, and a member of AARP.  

Why am I here to support H B  1 362? I support this b i l l  because I believe this identifies a 

disenfranchised g roup of N orth Dakota citizens who are very deserving of health 

services. 

As a former educator who worked with Chapter lffitlei/Basic Skil ls (as it was known) ,  I 

noted the smal l  g roup of chi ldren who just barely missed the el igibi l ity criteria to receive 

services. With a l ittle support at their critical juncture ,  their struggle to be successfu l 

would have been minimized .  Luckily, the government realized this; as a result the 

school wide p rogram came into being and most of the North Dakota schools now 

participate in it. 

This is the very reason that I fu l ly support this concept - an expansion that wil l p rovide 

assistance to a smal l  g roup of deserving citizens who are not el igible to receive medical 

services. Many are o lder, long time workers and not at a juncture for increased career 

mobi l ity. Therefore;  they do not have access to the health services they deserve. In fact, 

I personally know several people in this age g roup without health insurance who have 

been using the E R  for their primary health services. 

At this time when our state is leading a l l  others in economic g rowth, how can we say no 

to ensuring the health and well-being of these wel l  deserving a�-thousand, 

North Dakota citizens, between the ages of 50 and 64? 

I u rge  you r  support for Medicaid Expansion in H B 1 362. 

Thank you for you r  t ime and consideration . 



Testimony 

House B i l l  1 3 6 2  

H o u se H u ma n  Services Committee 

Rep resentative Wei sz, C h a i rm a n  

J a n uary 3 0, 2 0 1 3  

Chairman Weisz, members of  the House H um a n  Services Committee, I a m  

N ancy McKenzie, Pu b l ic  Po l icy Director for Menta l Hea lth America of North 

Dakota ( M HA N D) . I a m  h ere today to speak in s upport of H B1 362, 

a uthorizin g  the Department of Human  Services ( DHS) to a ccept federa l 

funds from the Patient P rotection  and  Affordab le  Care Act (ACA) to 

i mp lement the provis ions for the Medica id  expans ion .  

The m ission of M enta l Hea lth America is to promote menta l hea lth 

through education ,  a dvocacy, u nderstand ing  a n d  access to qua l ity care for 

a l l  i nd ividua l s .  We stro n g ly s upport Medicaid expansion beca use it w i l l  cover 

so many i nd iv idu a ls with m enta l hea lth a n d  s ubstance use p roblems, ma n y  

for the first tim e .  Thus,  i t  i s  a s ign ificant o pportu n ity t o  i m prove treatment 

a ccess for these peop le .  

M HAND s u p ports that  M ed ica id  expansion i n  North Dakota i s  a positive and 

effective i nvestment beca use : 

1 )  Expans ion is  good for people -

• H a ving  coverage ,  a n d  thereby improved a ccess to hea lthca re, 

resu lts in better h ea lth outcomes a n d  resu ltin g  i m p roved 

prod u ctiv ity ; 

• For m a ny i nd ivi d u a ls w ith serious m enta l health o r  s ubstance use 

prob lems, we know that hea lth status a nd avera g e  l ifespan a re 

current ly less tha n  that of the genera l  p u bl ic ;  



• Coverage provides protection aga inst h ig h  medica l costs, which for 

some ind ividu a ls can resu lt in  ban kruptcy and  fin a ncia l devastatio n ;  

a nd ,  

• Med ica id  expansion ensures that many  people, often the "poorest of 

the p oor" a re not left out i n  the col d .  Those with i n comes < 100°/o 
of the federa l  poverty l evel ( FPL) wou l d  not be e l i g ib le  for prem i u m  

tax support for insura nce products ava i l ab le  through  t h e  excha nge ,  

so  l ikely wou l d  rema in  u n insured witho ut expansion .  

2 )  Expans ion is good for p roviders -

• The l ist of providers who wou ld  see increased percentage  of 

reven ue from Medica id  is s ign ificant, i nc l ud ing : n u rs ing  h omes, 

com m un ity hea lth centers ,  hospita ls ,  a nd behaviora l  hea lth 

providers .  Th is is  i m portant because we a l l  want to see o u r  

p roviders ,  i ncl ud i ng those in  sma l ler, ru ra l  a reas, benefit 

economica l ly ;  

• We a re a l l  awa re of the cha l l enges of " u n compensate d "  care that North 

Dakota's providers have faced .  The preva lence of i nd ivi d u a ls with 

menta l  i l l ness in u n compensated emergency roo m  care, for example ,  

has had a big impact on  hospita ls .  Presu mptive e l ig ib i l ity wi l l  cover 

peo p l e  who now present at h ospita ls  u n i nsured ; resu lt ing i n  l ess 

u nco m pensated care ;  a n d ,  

• U nder  the ACA, even if M ed ica id  expans ion is not imp lemented,  states 

w i l l  sti l l  h ave reduced d isproportionate share h ospita l ( D S H )  fun d i n g ,  

s o  w h i l e  need for compensated care may rema in  stab le ,  there wi l l  be  

fewer fed era l funds to s ubsid ize some of that ca re tha n  is ava i l a b le  

today .  As a resu lt, some hospita ls may see severe fin an cia l ha rdsh ip ,  

havi n g  to  i ncrease costs to  paying patients or provid ing  less 

unco m pe nsated care . 



3) Expa nsion is good for the state's economy -

• For the reasons noted i n  #2 a bove, Medica id  expansion wi l l he lp  

free u p  state and  loca l spend ing  that now g oes to uncompensated 

ca re ; 

• Med ica id  expansion w i l l  avoid costs associated with transitions a n d  

chu rn ing  a s  peo p le 's i ncome a n d  e l ig ib i l ity for insurance coverage  

flu ctuate . Expansion provides sta bi l ity in  coverag e, which means 

lower admin istrative costs i n  add ition to conti n u ity of care; a nd,  

• Expansion w i l l  keep North Dakota residents' federa l tax do l l a rs 

flowing into the State . Taxpayers who l ive i n  states that do not 

i m plement expansion wi l l  be paying out dol l a rs to states that d o  

expand .  N e w  federa l  M ed ica id  do l l a rs wi l l  travel  through  t h e  state's 

economy a n d  turn over m u l ti p l e  times.  

Who is h u rt by rejecting  Med ica id expa nsion? Poorer a d u lts with serious 

chron ic cond itions, and many  of o u r  North Dakota providers i n  the state 

whose ab i l ity to serve this popu lation is so vita l .  

The opportun ity w e  h ave to expan d  M ed ica id  i s  a very positive a n d  u n usua l  

o pportun ity . The ab i l ity for more i nd iv id ua ls  to have the  care they n eed, a n d  

to seek that  care sooner because they have coverage, rather  tha n  waiti ng  

for a m ore costly and  comp lex crisis, w i l l  tru ly  mean more recovery .  

Treatment works, recovery i s  rea l ,  a n d  we want i nd iv idua l s  to be a ble  to 

a ccess that. 

Some peop le  express con cern a bout the a bi l ity to pay the state's share of 

expansion, though,  as  we know, there wi l l  be some i ncrease in  M edica id  

spend ing to states whether there i s  expansion or  not. E l ecti ng  to choose 

expa nsion a l l ows a majority of increase to be paid with fede ra l  funds .  



The Coa l it ion for Who le  Hea lth has noted that those states who to date a re 

strong ly rejecti ng expansion tend to be those states that h istorica l ly a re l ow 

spenders o n  menta l hea lth commun ity-based services, w ith more i nd ivid u a ls 

i n  i nstitutions .  Conversely, states that have embra ced expansion , tend  to 

currently s upport strong  comm u nity-based services, a n d  have fewer 

i nd ividua ls resid i ng  in i nstitutions.  

In closing ,  North Da kota has a strong h i story of conti n u a l ly movin g  forwa rd 

to deve lop more comm u nity-based services that a re evidence-based a n d  

provide the bes
,
t opportun ity for ind ivid ua l  recovery. As a leg islature, you  

have s upported that p h i losophy a nd contributed to those i mprovements . 

Providers a n d  advocates a re proud that o u r  state has done  that, wh i le  

recogn izin g  that there a re n eeds that rem a i n  to  be met. 

In  N orth D akota1 as  we a l l  know1 we a re so fortunate to be in a better 

. financ ia l  p os ition tha n  a re m a ny parts of the country . M e nta l H ea lth Ame rica 

in  North Dakota stron g ly u rges you to s u pport M ed ica id  expa nsion/  for the 

mu lt ip le benefits i t  w i l l  bri n g  to  so  many i nd ivid ua ls/ fam i l i es ,  and  providers .  

It's the rig ht th i ng to d o1 and  the right time  to d o  it .  

Tha n k  you for g ivin g  me the t ime to testify today;  I' l l  be  h a p py to a nswe r  

a ny questions you may  have. 



Interesting point: 

• {(Rejecting" states a re historically lower spenders on m ental health and community 

based MH services (more in institutions) 

• Accepting states spend more in these areas n ow, and have better community services 
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Testimony 

House Bil l  1 362 

House Human Services Committee 

Representative Weisz, Chairman 

January 30, 201 3  

Chairman Weisz, members of the House H uman Services Committee, I am Tom 

Regan ,  member of the NO Rural Behavioral  Health (RBHN) Governance Committee. 

am here today, on behalf of the N O  RBHN, to speak in support of HB 1 362, authorizing 

the Department of H uman Services (DHS) to accept federal funds from the Patient 

Protection and Affordable Care Act (ACA) to implement the provisions for the Medicaid 

expansion . 

The m ission of the newly fonned RBHN is: To improve access to behavioral healthcare 

and eliminate behavioral health disparities in rural and tribal communities. We strongly 

support Medicaid expansion because it will increase access to services for ind ividuals 

with behavioral health (mental health and substance use) issues. The RBHN is made up  

of ind ividuals and organizations that include providers, consumers, family members and 

advocates. Our Governance Committee consists of the orig inal partners: NO Area 

Health Education Center (AHEC), N O  Federation of Famil ies for C hi ldren's Mental 

Health (FFCMH) ,  Coal Country Community Health Center (CCCHC), Sakakawea 

Medical Center, Mental Health America of N O  (MHAND), Essentia Health and the MHA 

Nation .  

The fol lowing are the reasons we support Medicaid expansion: 

• It will provide more ind ividuals an opportun ity to access behavioral health 

services; 

• It will p rovide an opportunity to encourage individuals to seek behavioral health 

services before it becomes a need for more expensive emergency room and/or 

inpatient care; 



• It wil l address the fact that, under the ACA even if Medicaid expansion is not 

implemented , states wil l  sti l l  have a reduced d isproportionate share of hospital 

(DSH) funding , so while need for compensated care may remain stable, there wil l 

be fewer federa l  funds to subsidize some of that care than is available today. As 

a resu lt, some hospitals m ay see severe financial hardship, having to increase 

costs tq paying patients or providing less uncompensated care;  

• It provides an opportunity to keep North Dakota residents' federal tax dol lars 

flowing into the state. Taxpayers who live in states that do not implement 

expansion will be paying out dollars to states that do expand .  

• N O  is experiencing a high rate of individuals with beh.avioral health issues 

becoming involved with the N O  Department Corrections and community services 

for those who are homeless. Medicaid expansion is part of the solution since 

accessing behavioral health services, before it becomes a crisis, can be a 

successful prevention strategy; 

• We understand that, due to the economic development related to oil in western 

NO,  the current behavioral health system is stretched to capacity. Medicaid 

expansion wil l be part of the solution to address the increased need for services. 

RBHN urges support of Medicaid expansion for the multiple benefits it wi l l  bring to many 

individuals, fami l ies, and providers.  It's the right thing to do for the people we serve. 

Th�nk you for g iving me the time to testify today. 



Testimony 

House Bill 1362 

House Human Services Committee 

Wednesday, January 30, 2013 
9:00 AM 

Deborah Knuth 
Government Relations Director, American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network 

(ACS CAN) 

Good morning, Chainnan Robin Weisz and members of the House Human Services 
Committee. My name is Deborah Knuth, and I am the director of government relations for 
the American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network (ACS CAN). I am here today to 
testify in support of House Bill 1 3 62, and am asking for a "do pass" recommendation from 
this committee. 

Cancer Patients and volunteers with the American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network 
(ACS CAN) call on the House Human S ervices Committee to accept the millions of dollars 
of federal funding being offered to North Dakota to increase access to health coverage 
through Medicaid-a move that would provide an estimated 32,000 of currently uninsured 
people in the state with access to lifesaving preventive care and treatments for cancer and 
other serious diseases, at no cost to the state for the first three years and no more than 1 0  
percent of the cost in the future. 

North Dakota should take advantage of this opportunity to support the 1 00 percent federal 
match rate. We can cover more people and save thousands of dollars in taxpayer money that 
is cunently spent to treat the uninsured in emergency rooms. Covering more people makes 
moral and fiscal sense. 

This also gives us the opportunity to provide hardworking low-income North Dakota 
residents the security of quality health coverage so they can see a doctor regularly and get 
lifesaving cancer screenings and treatment when they need it, without facing huge medical 
bills. We can significantly reduce the number of uninsured with incomes at or below 1 3 8% of 
the federal poverty level who know they are one diagnosis away from financial ruin. 

Increased coverage will help to improve public health and reduce the cancer burden in North 
Dakota. ACS CAN urges this Committee to accept the money to cover more people and save 
taxpayer dollars by fully expanding access to Medicaid coverage. 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak with you today. Are there any questions? 

ACS CAN, the nonprofit, nonpartisan advocacy affiliate of the American Cancer Society, 
supports evidence-based policy and legislative solutions designed to eliminate cancer as a 



maj or health problem. ACS CAN works to encourage elected officials and candidates to 
make cancer a top national priority. ACS CAN gives ordinary people extraordinary power to 
fight cancer with the training and tools they need to make their voices heard. For more 
information, visit www.acscan.org. 



Testi m o n y  o n  B e h a lf of 

The N o rth Da kota Eco n o m i c  Secu rity & P rosperity A l l iance ( N DES PA) 

H ouse B i l l  1362 - H u m a n  Serv ices a n d  Appro p ri at ions  Com m ittees 

J a n u a ry 3 0, 2013 

Ch a i r m a n  P o l le rt, C h a i rm a n  Weisz and m e m b ers of the J o i nt Com m ittee, I am K a ren 

E h re n s  fro m B is m arck a n d  a m  h e re today as  a vo lu nteer for t h e  Nort h  Da kota Eco n o m ic 

Secu rity & Prosperity A l l i a n ce. N D ES PA is a coal it ion of citize ns a n d  org a n izat ions 

worki n g  to b u i ld assets for N o rth Da kota n s  of l ow and m o d e rate i n co m e  t h ro u g h  p u b l ic 

p o l icy c h a n ge .  

E v e n  i n  t h ese t i m es o f  p rosperity, peo p l e  o f  l o w  a n d  m o d erate- i n co m e  - 1 out of every 

8 N o rt h  Da k ota ns - str u ggle to m a ke e n d s  m eet. M o re t h a n  75 perce nt of t h ese 

h o u se h o l d s  h a ve earned i n co m e - they a re worki n g  peo p l e  a n d  fa m i l ies .  Th ere a re m o re 

t h a n  80,000 peop le  l ivi n g  with low or m o d erate-i ncome i n  N o rth Da kota, n ea rly  25, 000 

of w h o  a re c h i l d ren . M o re t h a n  9,600 of t h ese p e o p l e  a re s e n i o r  cit i z e n s  - th ose who 

h e l p e d  b u i l d  N o rth Da kota i nto the great state we a re today.  

N DESPA s u p ports Medica id  expansion for N o rth Da kota, as  d o  others h ere tod ay.  We 

ca n p ro b a bly  a l l  a gree t h at N o rth Da kota is  a great p l ace to l ive and ra ise a fa m i ly .  We 

c a re a b o ut o u r  q u a l ity of l i fe a n d  we strive to l ive h e a lthy l ives.  We want N o rth Da kota 

to stay t h at way a n d, w h e n  o u r  c h i l dre n  grow up, we want t h i s  state to be t h e  p l ace 

they raise t h e i r  c h i ld re n .  For t h at to h a ppen,  we h ave to i nvest in the h e a lt h  of p e o p l e  

beca u s e  h e a lthy k ids  n eed h ea lthy p a re nts.  And h e a lthy co m m u n ities need a re l i a b l e  

a n d  h e a lthy workforce. Tod ay, w e  a re p utti n g  t h e  h e a lt h  o f  o u r  ch i ld re n ,  o u r  fa m i l i es 

a n d  o u r  state at r isk.  Too m a n y  N o rth D a kota n s  d on't h ave re l i a b l e  h e a lth c a re because 

our  h ea lt h  c a re system is  i nconsistent. Som e e m ployers pay fo r h ea lth care and oth e rs 

d o  n ot. S o m e  N o rth D a kota n s  h ave a ccess to h e a lt h c a re t h ro ugh p u b l i c  p rogra m s  a n d  

oth e rs d o  n ot .  
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We c a n  m a ke h e a lthcare m o re rel i a b l e  a n d  l ess r isky for m o re N o rt h  D a kota ns by 

i nvesti n g  in o u r  p u b l i c  h e a lth systems.  People get sick whet he r  t h ey h ave h e a lt h  

cove rage o r  n ot. Exp a n d i ng M e d ica id coverage can h e l p  e n s u re t h at p e o p l e  s e e  a 

m e d i ca l  p rovi d e r  when t h ey a re s ick, a n d  even before they get s ick .  A n  Oregon st u d y  

fou n d  t h at p e o p l e  w h o  ga i ned access t o  M e d ica i d  h a d  better a ccess t o  h e a lth ca re, were 

less l i ke l y  to experi e n ce u n pa i d  m e d i c a l  b i l ls, a n d  were m ore l i ke ly  to re p o rt b e i n g  in 

good h e a lt h  a n d  l ess d e p ressed com p a red to people  without i n s u ra n ce .  S u ch cove rage 

a n d  p reventive care options  w i l l  precl u d e  m ore costly cris is care in the futu re .  Ti m e ly 

p reventive s e rvices and m ed ica l  care h e l p  to keep citizen s  p rod uctive a n d  i m p rove 

q u a l ity of l ife. 

We u rge t h e  com m ittee to take a dva ntage of th is u n precede nted o p p o rt u n ity for a n  

i nvestm e nt i n  the peop le  o f  N o rth Da kota a n d  pass H B  1362.  

Attached to t h is test imony is  a l ist of N DESPA p a rtn ers who s u p port t h is effo rt . 

I wou l d  be h a p py to take q uestio n s  from the C o m m ittee.  
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N o rth Da kota Eco n om ic Secu rity & Prosperitv Al l ia n ce 
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N o rth Da kota Women's N etwork 

N orth Dakota Counci l  o n  Abused Wom e n's Services 

North Da k ota Disabi l it ies Advocacy Consorti u m  

N o rth Da kota H e a d  Sta rt Association 

N orth D a kota Com m u n ity Act ion P a rtners h i p  

AARP N o rth Da kota 

Cat h o l i c  Cha rities of N orth Da kota 

American Associat ion of U n ive rsity W o m e n  in N o rth D a kota 

N o rth Da kota C h a pter of the N at i o n a l  Associatio n  of Soci a l  Wo rkers 

C h i l d ca re Reso u rce & Referra l  

M e ntal  H ea lth America of  N o rth Da kota 

C h i l d re n's Defense F u n d  in N o rth Da kota 

N o rt h  Da k ota P u b l i c  E m p l oyees Associ ation 

P revent C h i l d  Abuse of N o rth Da kota 

NDESPA works to build and sustain a system of economic securitF for all 
North Dakotans through poverty awareness and education}' grassroots 

and community capacity building, research and data development, and 

promotion of policies and practices to eliminate disparities and obst·cu::Jes 

for achieving economic security. 

1003 E I nterstate Aven u e, Su ite #7 B i s m a rc k, N D  58503 N DESPA@) agree.org 



Testimony: H B  1362 

Vision 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

will take an active leadership role in major 
Healthcare issues. 

Mission 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

exists to advance the health status of persons 
served by the membership. 

House H uman Services Comm ittee 
House Appropriations : Human Resou rces Division 

Expansion of the Medical Assistance P rogram 
January 30, 2013 

Chairman Wei sz and Members of the House Human Services Committee 
and H o use Appropriations: Human Resources Division; I am Jerry E. 
J u rena,  Presid ent of the North Dakota Hospital Associatio n .  I am here 
today to present testimony on HB 1 362 , the Expansion of the Medical 
Assistance Program.  

I nformation that I have today on states consideri ng Medicaid Expansion is: 
No Expansion 8 
Expansion 1 8  Includes the District of Colu mbia 
U ndecided 25 

I g ave this i nformation to show that this issue is i n undated with uncertainty 
across the country, and does not have a strong consensus. 

Medicaid Expansion establ ishes a min imum el ig ib i l ity Level of 1 33°/o of the 
Federal Poverty Level ;  also in the formula for most new enrol lees is the 
Modified Adjusted Gross I ncome which ,  thereby al lows new enrol lees to 
qual ity with i n co mes u p  to 1 38% of the Federal Poverty Level .  There is no 
asset test and no resou rce test. There are also new mandatory categories 
of el igi b i l ity: Chi ld less Adults, Parents and Former Foster Care Chi ldren to 
age 26. 

This is i nformatio n  is provided so you are aware of who is qual ified . 

If Medicaid Expansion up to 1 38% of the Federal Poverty Level is not going 
to be implemented in North Dakota those individuals below 1 00% of the 

PO Box 7340 Bismarck, NO 58507-7340 Phone 701 224-9732 Fax 701 224-9529 



Federal  Poverty Level ,  wi ll n ot have access to subsidies to purchase 
private insurance. 

U nder the Medicaid Expansion provision there is a new Federal Medical 
Assistance Percentage or FMAP. For those individuals that meet the 
requ irements of the Expansion,  the Federal Match is as follows: 

2014 1 00°/o 
201 5  1 00% 
201 6 1 00% 
201 7  95o/o 
201 8 94o/o 
201 9 93°/o 
2020 90% Remains at this level going forward 

Current Medicaid FMAP is 50% as wil l  be recipients who are now el igible 
and n ot enrol led at this t ime. 

Questio n  as to how this wil l  this be paid for: current proposal is Medicare 
and Medicai d  offsets, including hospita l updates redu ctions, 
D is proportionate Sh_are Hospital (DSH) reductions and Taxes. 

AHA estimates the North Dakota population under 1 38% to be between 
1 9°/o and 24. 8%.  The U S  Average is 27. 8% .  States that refuse to 
implement Medicaid Expansion can d o  so without penalty, if they 
implement must do so at the 1 38% level . States can implement i n  2014 o r  
later; h owever, the 1 00°/o is fixed unti l 201 6 . Again if not i m plemented 
those below 1 00% of the Federal Poverty Level wil l  have n o  source of 
s u bsidy provisions. The Congressional Budget Office (CBO) projection is 
one-th i rd of the states wi l l  come on after 201 6. 

In our d iscussions at N DHA; we have no hard numbers to back this up,  
there wil l  be hospitals i n  the state that wil l  benefit from the expansion of 
Medicaid thereby reducing their bad debt. When people are covered or 
h ave health i nsurance we believe they are healthier individuals; therefore, 
not using more expensive services at a later or at an inappropriate time, i . e .  
emergency rooms after hours. Hospital services provided to non-covered 
ind ividuals adds to the cost of dai ly o perations and increases a h ospital 's 
bad debt. 



I n  regards to the pay-for; al l  the hospitals in North Dakota wil l  be included 
i n  the pay-for process regardless of our participation .  We, the Hospitals i n  
North Dakota, wil l  have red uced payments based on the fiscal impact of the 
Expansion process in other states whether or n ot North Dakota 
participates. 

Our recommendation is to consider the i mpact of Medicaid Expansion 
based on the health benefits provided to those not covered at this time, and 
to  consider the effects of having additional insured covering some of the 
u ncompensated care now being provided in the state. Again we do not 
h ave numbers b ut we bel i eve that expanding Medicaid wil l  reduce some of 
the bad debt in the state. 

Respectfu lly Submitted , 

Jerry E .  Jurena,  President 
North Dakota Hospital Association 



House Appropriations Committee 

H ouse Bi l l  1362 

J a n u a ry 30, 2013 

C h a i rm a n  P o l l e rt and Com m ittee M e m be rs, I 'm Courtney Koe be le, executive 

d i re cto r for  the N o rth Da kota M e d ica l Association .  Th e N orth Da kota M e d ic a l  

Associati o n  is t h e  professional  m e m b e rsh i p  o rga n i zatio n  fo r N o rth Dakota 

p hys icia n s, residents and medica l  stu dents. The N o rth Dakota M edica l  Associ ati o n  

s u p ports M e d i ca i d  exp a nsion.  M ed icaid expa nsion is  o n e  of t h e  most 

conseq u e nti a l  state d ecisions in the h isto ry of M edica i d .  Each state d ecisi o n  wi l l  

d i rectly affect h e a lth care a n d  hea lth status of a large  s h a re of the  state's citizens, 

w ith ri p p l e  effects thro u ghout th e e ntire h e a lth c a re system, t h e  state b u d g et, the 

economy, e m p loyers and oth ers p a yi n g  for h e a lth i n s u rance 

Expa n d i n g  M e d icaid wi l l  p rovide m u ch needed coverage to o u r  l ow­

i n co m e  p atients, i m prove access to ca re, a n d  i m p rove the h e a lth a n d  wel l­

b e i n g  of the n ewly i n s u red. 

• Low-income a d u lts i n  states that expa n d ed Medica id  had bette r 

coverage a n d  better a ccess to ca re com p a red to states that d i d  

n ot expan d .  

• Low i n co m e  a d u lts i n  states th at exp a n d e d  Medica id  had a 

sign ifica nt d ecrease i n  m o rta l ity com p a red to states that d id n ot 

expa n d .  

M ed icaid expa nsion i s  not s imply a b u d get iss u e .  Lawm a kers m u st a l s o  

cons ider  the rea l h u m a n effects o f  this decis ion, i n cl u d i n g  th e h ealth a n d  wel l - · 



b e i n g  of those who ga in  coverage u nder expa nsi o n .  M edicaid expansion 

s u p p o rts bette r h e a lth care for fa m i lies and c h i l d re n .  If a state chooses n ot to 

expa n d, fewer patients wi l l  be e l ig ib le  for covera ge which m ay negatively 

i m p a ct the n u m be r  of ch i ldren enrol led a n d  the h e a lth a n d  wel l-being of these 

fa m i l ies .  

In  states that choose not to expa n d  Med ica id - a n  u nfortu nate scen a rio 

cou l d  u nfo ld where those with i ncom es below the poverty l eve l wil l  be l eft 

with n o  cove ra ge whi le  those with i ncom es a bove the poverty leve l can a ccess 

cove rage on th e exchange .  Howeve r, eve n those with i n comes j ust above the 

p overty leve l who can a ccess cove rage on the exch a nge wil l  do so on ly with 

g re ater  fin a ncia l  b u rd e n  d u e  to cost s h a ring requ ire m ents, etc. 

A recent Kaiser F a m i ly Fou n d ation study fou n d  that if a l l  states 

exp a n ded M e d icaid,  the federa l  govern ment would pay for th e vast m aj ority of 

t h e  costs, w h i l e  ma ny states wou ld  rea l ize n et bud get s avi n gs and some o n ly 

m od est costs. By expanding  Medicaid,  states could save money by moving 

p ro g ra ms cu rre ntly pa id fo r throu g h  state-o n ly fu nds o r  by state and fed e ral 

fu n d s  to M e d i caid,  a l l owing states to receive the e n h a nced fed e ral m atch rate 

for these services. 

States that do not expa n d  M edicaid wil l  conti n u e  to face th e hea lth, 

s o c i a l  a n d  economic costs of caring for the u n insured,  inc luding l ikely over­

uti l ization of  the e m e rgency room a nd l ost wages for sick tim e  off. Without 

expa nsion,  these costs wi l l  conti n u e  to be b orne e ntirely by the state.  

In a study p u b l ished in the N ew Engla n d  J o u r n a l  of Med icine, 

rese a rchers s u m m a rized results from a ra n d o m ized-control led tri a l  th ey 

con d u cted when O regon's Medicaid progra m used a l otte ry to select low­

i n co m e  a d u lts who co uld a pply to M edicaid for cove rage.  Ap p roxim ately 

30,000 of the 90,000 i nd ivid u a ls who a ppl ied were chosen. Of these 
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i n d ivid u a ls, a p p roximate ly 10,000 of those se lecte d e n ded up e n ro l l i n g  i n  

M edica id .  Researchers com pare d  those w h o  w e re se lected a n d  e n ro l l e d  i n  

M edicaid t o  those who a ppl ied fo r the l ottery b ut were n ot se le cted a n d  fou n d  

that i n d ivi d u a ls with M e d icaid coverage were : 

• 70 percent m o re l i ke ly to h ave a reg u l a r  p l a ce of ca re, 

• 5 5  p e rcent m o re l ike ly to have a reg u l a r  d o ctor, 

• 40 percent less l ikely to bo rrow m on ey o r  skip pay m e nts o n  oth e r  

b i l ls because of m e d ic a l  expe nses, 

• 25 p e rcent less l ikely t o  h ave m e d ica l  b i l ls sent to a co l lecti o n  

agency. 

Tha n k  you for the op portun ity to p resent N O MA's views on this b i l l .  

would  b e  h a p py t o  a nswe r  a ny q uesti o n s .  
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Representing the Diocese of Fargo 
and the Diocese of Bismarck 

Christopher T. Dodson 
Executive Director and 
General Counsel 

To: House Human Services Committee 
Subject: House Bi11 1362 
Date: January 30, 201 3  

The North Dakota Catholic Conference supports House Bill 1362 to exercise the 

option to expand Medicaid coverage with federal dollars consistent with 

Governor Dalrymple's budget request. 

Our approach to health care is shaped by a simple but fundamental principle: 

"Every person has a right to adequate health care. This right flows from the 

sanctity of human life and the dignity that belongs to all human persons, who 

are made in the image of God." For this reason the Catholic bishops of the 

United States have since 1917 consistently and persistently called for access to 

quality, affordable, life-giving health care for all in a manner that respects 

human life and religious freedom. 

By increasing access to health care and health care coverage to uninsured 

eligible North Dakotans who are below 138 percent of the federal poverty level , 

House Bill 1362 could reduce the number of uninsured adults living below that 

poverty level by 69 percent in North Dakota. 

We applaud Governor Dalrymple for including this important piece of the social 

fabric in his budget request. We urge the Legislative Assembly to support this 

effort. 

We respectfully request a Do Pass recommendation on House Bi11 1 3 62. 

1 03 S.  3rd St., Suite 10 • Bismarck, ND 5 85 0 1  

(70 1 ) 223-25 19 • 1 -888-4 1 9- 1 237 • FAX # (7 0 1 ) 223-6075 

http://ndcatholic.org • ndcatholic@btinet.net 



HousE BILL 1 362 - SU PPORT MEDICAID EXPANSION 

HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES AND HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, 
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

REPRESENTATIVE WEISZ, CHAIRMAN 
JAN UARY 30, 201 3  

Chairman Weisz and Chairman Pol lert, members of the House Human Services and 

House Appropriations Committee, H uman Resources Division , my name is M ike 

Tomasko of West Fargo. I had hoped to offer my testimony in  person, and I thank you 

for understanding an important commitment to my g randson. I am very m uch aware that 

the important b i l l  before you today, Med icaid expansion , has become mired in politics 

but that wi l l  not be the context of my testimony today. 

The context of my testimony today comes from my career of 35 years as a health care 

administrator, C EO of Mid Dakota C l in ic and an Administrator of the PrimeCare health 

g roup,  both of B ismarck. In al l  those years not a week went by without me visiting with a 

handfu l of patients with the same refrains: my family doesn 't have insurance, I can 't get 

insurance, my employer doesn 't provide health insurance, / lost my job and can't afford 

to pay for company health insurance under COBRA, or the one I heard most often the 

Doctor says I need this test and I can't afford it, this concerned our Doctors the most 

because preventive care delayed very often results in expensive emergency and critical 

care at a later date. I was thankful to be able to respond that our organization p rovided 

health care regard less of abi l ity to pay for those tru ly in need , and indeed "charity care", 

so to speak, was a major l ine item in our budgets , and in the budgets of all the health 

care systems in our state . Most often these folks were some of you r  neighbors and mine 

going through an unfortunate time in  their l ives, and I add often reticent to accept help ,  

indeed we often had to convince them to get the care now to prevent more serious 

health p roblems in the future. 

On my retirement in 2007, I was pretty sure my involvement in such health care issues 

had come to an end . The opposite has been true and has of late intensified my 

involvement in  health care issues relating to access , affordabil ity, insurance and b i l l ing .  



There isn 't a month that goes by that I am not approached by a neig hbor, friend, or 

someone referred to me to sort through their health care insurance and b il l ing issues . 

This past fal l  I had the privi lege of participating i n  the fal l  health care fair  i n  Wahpeton,  

which was very well organized and attended . Along with presentations on health care, 

there was d iscussion about health care affordabi l ity and access. I was struck by a 

coup le who had just turned 62, they told me they had just appl ied for early social 

security n ot by choice, but because the company where they worked for 30 p lus years 

had gone "bel ly-up" - to use their term - and they found thei r  pension money had been 

spent by the company. They said that social security is their on ly ret irement income. 

They further told me that despite both having health problems they were at this time 

without health insurance and not accessing their Doctor for regu lar check ups and they 

just hope and pray they make it to age 65 when they wi l l  be e l ig ible for Med icare. Good 

people who worked hard a l l  their l ife, a case of when bad th i ngs happen to good people 

through no fau lt of their own .  Expanding Medicaid would g ive this couple access to the 

preventive care they need . 

I appreciate you al lowing me to present this testimony and your  consideration of th is 

important legis lation that cou ld l iterally be the salvation for many who need that helping 

hand , for them this bi l l  is  very personal . 

I said at the beg inning that the politics of this b i l l  would not be the context of my 

testimony today, but I will end by quoting our honorable Governor who recently said that 

" . . .  pol itics shouldn't deter implementation . . .  " a statement with which I wholehearted ly 

agree. 

Thank you . 

### 



Testimony by Rep. AI Ca rlson,  3.1 3 . 1 2,  

Senate Human Services Committee 

In the wake of the US Supreme Court's decision on the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 

Act (PP ACA), also known as Obamacare, states must now decide whether to expand their 

Medicaid programs by accepting a larger federal subsidy. 

As passed, PPACA required states to expand their Medicaid eligibility to al l individuals with 

incomes between 1 33 percent and 1 38 percent of the federal poverty level . States that fai led to 

meet this requirement would no longer receive any federal Medicaid grants at all .  

The Supreme Court, however, ruled states could not be  required to  expand their Medicaid 

programs in order to continue receiving current levels of federal support. 

Therefore, states are not required to expand their Medicaid programs, but the offer of "free 

money" is proving tempting to many states.  

In reality, the money isn't free. Accepting federal funds to expand Medicaid rol ls  wil l  impose 

new costs upon states and, ultimately, state taxpayers. 

The federal matching rate starts at 1 00 percent for newly eligible enrollees, but it declines over 

time, leaving states to find other ways to pay for the newly eligible population. 

States that choose to expand, instead of reforming an already broken system, wil l  subject even 

more of their lower-income residents to a program that provides inferior care. 

Policy Solution 

We should avoid Medicaid expansion and instead reform our fiscally unsustainable programs in 

ways that will offer better care and lower costs to the state. Solutions to consider may include a 

premium-based model like Florida's pilot program, which saved $ 1 1 8  million a year in the five 

counties in the program, or a block-grant program that gives states more flexibility over how 

they run Medicaid and manage its costs. 

So What Could We Do: 

1 .  Help the needy up to 1 00 percent of the federal poverty level to obtain access to care but 

do not create an entitlement program that we cannot afford, 

2.  The exclusion of single people from Medicaid coverage is an issue we need to seriously 

look at for innovative solutions 

*Note, individuals that are not covered by Medicaid are adults between the ages of 2 1  and 65 

who are not blind or disabled, pregnant, or a caretaker of deprived children. 

l i P a g e 



*Note, individuals that are not covered by Medicaid are adults between the ages of 2 1  and 65 

who are not b l ind or d isabled, pregnant, or a caretaker of deprived ch i l dren. 

• How can we work on state solutions instead of federa l ly mandated contro ls  and d ictates 
that have steered our country towards bankruptcy? 

• Our country has $ 1 6 .5  tri l l ion in debt and the federal pol i t i c ians continue to add 
entitlements that we absol utely know we cannot afford. 

• How can we expand Medicaid on a national basis when the country i s  broke? 

• Do you thi nk Medicare wil l  real ly be cut by the pol i ti cians to pay for the Medicaid 
expansion under Obamacare? 

• Do we as c itizens of th is  state and country care about the debt we are passing on to our 
chi ldren and grandch i ldren? 

• The feels wil l  pul l  thi s  Medicaid expansion money i n  a few years out of fiscal necessity 
and we wil l  be left with a bureaucrat ic program that does not ach ieve i ts objective 
efficient ly or effectively. 

• Wi ll we ever work on designing health coverage that i s  affordable for North Dakotans? 

• Do we want to address medical infl ation which i s  out of control ?  

• We should be experimenti ng with i nnovative pol ic ies here i n  N O  to cover the trul y  needy 
whi le  creating systems to incent iv ize i nd ividuals to manage their own health and health 
care better, rather than h av ing a debt financed federal government expansion of 
enti t lements dictated from Washington which has a c lear h i story of making promises it 
does not keep and adding rules and regu lations we can i l l  afford . 

I w o u ld respectfu l ly ask the d epart m ent  to :  

1 .  I denti fy the cost of a proposal that provides a safety net for ind iv iduals that are not 
married that fal l  under I 00% of the federal poverty guide l ines.  We need to know how 
much it would cost to provide coverage to single folks that fal l  under 1 00% of the federal 
poverty l evel? 

2 .  We should work on a state wide l evel to address the i ssues associated with access to 
health care. We should remember o ur chi l dren first. They represent  our future. We should  
not saddle  them with more and more debt - robbing them of  the opportunity to  achieve 
the American Dream. 
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3 .  The figures I have indicate that there are less than 9,000 chi ldren that are uninsured. We 
have done a good job with covering chi ldren i n  Medicaid, healthy steps and the Caring 
Program run by B lue Cross B lue Sh ie ld .  

4.  We should consider using our medical residency programs to provide  primary care to 
needy cit izens and also work to maxim ize their use of the state's  Federal l y  q ual i fied 
health care centers. 

5 .  The long term solution for the uninsured problem involves creat ing the conditions in our 
state for businesses to flourish. Most businesses that are successful o ffer health coverage 
as a benefit. We need to ensure that North Dakota cont inues to be a great state to start and 
expand businesses that create decent paying jobs with benefits inc lud ing health coverage. 

States Which HAVE S u p ported M ed icaid Expansio n :  

Arkansas 

Cal ifornia 

Washington, DC 

Delaware 

Hawaii 

Massachusetts 

M innesota 

M issouri 

Washington 

Vermont 

Rhode I s land 

l l l inois 

Maryland 

Connecticut 

Nevada 

States Which HAVE NOT Supported Med icaid Expansion:  

Alabama Georgia 

Florida lowa 

Kansas Maine 

Louisiana Wisconsin 

Mississippi Texas 

Nebraska South Dakota 

Oklahoma South Caro l ina 
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Testim ony 
E n g rossed House B i l l  1362 - Depa rtment of H u m a n  Services 

Senate Human Services Com m ittee 
Senator Judy Lee, Chairman 

March 1 3, 2 0 1 3  

Cha i rm a n  Lee, members of  the Senate H uman Services Com mittee, I am 

Magg ie  Anderson with the Depa rtment of  Human Services ( Department) . 

I a m  here today to support House B i l l  1 362, which was i n iti a l ly i nc luded 

as  Section  3 of House Bi l l  1 0 12, the Appropriations
1

bHJ for the 
. -�' - ; 

Depa rtment. 

Who Would Be Covered ? 

The Affordab le Care Act (ACA), or "hea lth care reform" a s  enacted, 

i ncl uded  a mandate, effective January 1,  20 14, to expan d  the M ed ica id 

prog ra m to cover a l l  i nd ivid ua ls  u nder the age of 65 ( inc l u d ing  "ch i l d less 

a d u lts") with incomes be low 138 percent of the federa l  p overty level ( 1 33 

percent p lus  a 5 percent income d isrega rd ) .  

On  J u ne 28, 20 1 2 , the Un ited States Su preme Court uphe ld  the 2014  

Med ica id  expa nsion ; however, they struck down the m a ndate 

i nd icating that the federa l govern ment cou ld not with ho ld  a l l federa l  

Medica i d  fu nd ing i f  a state chooses to not expa nd Medica i d . Therefore, 

the decision about whether to expand the Medica id  prog ra m is left to 

each state . Please refer to Attachment A for a chart that i l l ustrates "who 

would benefit" from the expa nded coverage proposed in  H ouse Bi l l  1362 .  

There has  been considera ble gu ida nce issued to date and  we expect more 

g u ida nce over the next e leven months as we move towa rd January 2 0 1 4 .  

Attached to this testimony i s  an excerpt from a set o f  Questions a n d  
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Answers p rovided by the Centers for Med ica re and Med ica id Services 

(CMS) on December 10 ,  2 0 1 2 .  The a nswers provide importa nt g u ida nce 

a bout the 1 00 percent federa l poverty level a nd a bout the a bi l ity to 

reverse a decision a bout the Med ica id expansion in the future .  P lease 

refer to Attachment B .  

H ow wil l  e l igi b i l ity be determ i ned for the "newly e l igi bles"? 

The Affordable Ca re Act (ACA) req u i res that e l ig ib i l i ty d eterm inations for 

M ed ica id  a nd the Ch i l dren 's Hea lth Insurance Prog ram ( C HIP)  fo l l ow 

mod ified adjusted g ross income (MAGI) methodolog ies b eg i nn i ng  J a n u a ry 

1 ,  2014.  North Da kota cu rrently uses net income for M e d ica id a nd CHIP  

e l ig ib i l ity determ inations .  The MAGI methodolog ies fo l lo w  the  defi n it ion of 

MAGI in the Interna l  Revenue Code, with a few exceptions .  The ACA 

req u i res that MAGI methodolog ies no longer a l low for d is rega rds or 

ded uctions from income .  Instead , the MAGI methodo log i es requ i re a n  

i ncome l i mit  that, at a m i n i m u m ,  is a g ross income eq u iva lent to the net 

income l i m it .  The determ ination of the l im it is based o n  a conversion 

template being deve loped by CMS. The MAGI standard i s  intended to 

ensure that income e l ig i b i l ity is ca lcu lated consistently for Medica id  a n d  

CHIP (and the premium tax cred its and  cost sha ring red u ctions ava i l a b le  

for p lans in  the  Hea lth Insurance Excha nge) . In essence, the MAGI 

eq u iva lent, i n  the aggregate, shou ld  not increase or decrease e l i g ib i l ity 

overa l l .  

How wou l d  the expa nsion impact Med ica id enrol l m e nt? 

As of January 20 1 3, there were 65 ,932 ind ivid ua ls enro l l ed  in North 

Da kota Medica id . Of those, 38,524 were ch i ldren and  27 ,408 were 

adu lts . The Medica id  expa nsion would increase the adu lt e n ro l lment .  
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To ca lcu late our  estimates, the Department used a range  of potentia l 

e n ro l lees, prima ri ly because there a re considera ble "what ifs?" a nd 

u nknowns .  The Ka iser Fam i ly Foundat ion,  i n  the ir  N ovem ber report "The 

Cost a n d  Coverage Impl ications of the ACA Medica id Expa nsion : Nat iona l 

a n d  State by State Ana lysis" estimated as many as 3 2, 000 i nd iv id ua ls  

cou l d  e n ro l l  i n  North Da kota Med ica id  as  a resu lt of  the M ed ica i d  

expa ns ion . The Department's staff prepared a separate estimate, based 

on the Cu rrent Popu lation Survey Ann u a l  Socia l  and  Economic 

S upp lement - US Census Bureau for the state of  North D a kota . Th is 

estimate suggests the increase in  enro l l m ent may be closer to 20, 500. 

Ca lcu lati n g  the estimates is not an exact science, a nd there a re ru les and  

po l icies that are not fi n a l .  Also, the Ka iser Fa mi ly Fou n d a tion i nc ludes 

many va riab les i n  thei r m icro-simu lat ion model - incl ud i n g  rates of 

unemp loyment, wages, and  expected "dropp ing" of emp loyer sponsored 

coverage .  In  add ition ,  i n  the end, the "ta ke up" rates wi l l  be a bout 

i nd ivid u a l  choice and concern about the i nd ividua l  mandate pen a lty.  

W hat Be nefit Package Wo uld the Newly E l igi ble Group Receive? 

The hea lth ca re status and needs of the "new" popu lat ion a re re lative ly 

u n known . There has been m uch specu l at ion,  but u nti l  we have one to 

two yea rs of cla ims experience, the true hea lth ca re needs of this 

popu lat ion a re d ifficu lt to pred ict.  

The state does have o ptions for coverage  of the "new" pop u lation . As 

proposed, states wou l d  pick from one of the bench mark coverage options 

a uthorized in section  1937  of the Socia l  Secu rity Act . The fou r  

bench m a rk options a re :  
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( 1 )  The Standard B lue  Cross/B lue Shie ld Preferred Provider Option 

offered th rough  the Federa l  Em ployees Hea lth Benefit progra m ;  

(2 )  State employee coverage that is offered a n d  genera l ly ava i l a b le  

to state employees ; 

(3 )  The com mercia l  HMO with the largest insured commercia l ,  non­

Med ica id  enro l lment  in  the state; and  

(4)  Secretary-approved coverage, which can i ncl u d e  the  Med ica id 

state p l an  benefit package offered in that state . 

O nce a benchmark opt ion is selected , the package wou l d  need to be 

a n a lyzed to ensu re consistency with the Essentia l Hea lth Benefits ( E H Bs) ,  

as the  Afforda ble Ca re Act requ i res that Alternative Benefit P lans cover 

E H Bs which inc lude the fo l lowing ten benefit categories : ( 1 )  ambu latory 

patient services, (2 )  emergency services, (3)  hospita l ization ,  

( 4)  matern ity and  newborn ca re, (5 )  menta l hea lth a nd s ubsta nce use 

d isorder services, i ncl u d i n g  behaviora l  hea lth treatment, ( 6) prescription 

d rugs, (7)  rehab i l itative a nd hab i l itative services and devices, 

(8 )  l aboratory services, ( 9 )  preventive and wel l ness serv ices and ch ron ic 

d isease management, a n d  ( 1 0) ped iatric services, incl u d i n g  ora l  and  

vision ca re . In  addit ion,  the  Menta l Hea lth Pa rity and Add i ction Eq u ity Act 

( M H PAEA) a pp l ies to Alternative Benefit P lans .  

The Amendments adopted by the House ind icate the cove rage for the 

Expansion popu lation wou ld  be provided by b idd ing through  private 

ca rriers or  th rough uti l iz i ng  the hea lth insurance exchange .  

Wh at is t h e  Expected Cost of the Medica id Expa n s i o n? 

The ACA affords 100  percent federa l  fu nd ing for the expa nsion popu lat ion 

in  Ca lendar Years 20 14,  2 0 1 5, and 2016 ;  and then the fed era l support 

ta pers to 90 percent by 2020 accord ing  to the fo l lowing sched u l e :  
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Ca lendar  Year Federa l  Match Perc entage 

2 0 14 100  Percent 

20 1 5  100  Percent 

2 0 1 6  1 0 0  Percent 

2 0 1 7  95 percent 

2018  94  percent 

2 0 1 9  93  percent 

2020 and futu re yea rs 90 percent 

To provid e  perspective to how the increased estimated e xpend itu res w i l l  

im pact the  North Dakota Med ica id budget, p lease refer to  Attachment C .  

House B i l l  1012  (DHS Appropriation) req uests a tota l o f  $ 2 . 8  b i l l ion for 

the 2 0 1 3 - 20 1 5  bienn i um . Of that, a pproximate ly $ 1 .8 b i l l ion is for 

Med ica id  payments to providers.  Of that $ 1 . 8 b i l l ion ,  a p p roximately $ 1 . 1  

b i l l ion  is for M edica id  payments to deve lopmenta l d isab i l i ty and long-term 

care providers .  The expansion is not expected to im pact these a reas.  

The increased expenditu res for the Med ica id expansion wou ld  be in  the 

acute services such as hospita ls, physic ian  services, dent ists, etc . 

The Executive Budget request for the Depa rtment incl udes  $9 . 1  m i l l ion to 

cover the expected costs of the " previous ly e l i g i b le" i nd iv idua ls .  Th is is a 

g roup  that is expected to apply for coverage - regardless of whether 

there is a M ed ica i d  expa nsion . These a re i nd ivid ua ls  who a re e l i g ib le 

for Med ica id today, but have not appl ied for coverage - p erhaps beca use 

they did n ot know they qua l ified, perhaps because they d i d  not have a 

medical  n eed . In 20 14, when the ind ivid u a l  mandate with in  the ACA is i n  

force and  considera b le federa l  outreach occurs, i t  i s  expected that these 

indiv id ua l s  w i l l  app ly for coverage.  Those found  e l ig ib le  based on cu rrent 

e l ig i b i l ity ru les w i l l  be enrol led in  Medica id ,  a nd the services they receive 
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wi l l  be e l i g i ble for SO percent fed eral match (which is the Federa l  

Med ica l Assista nce Percentage effective October 1 ,  20 1 3 )  rathe r  tha n  the 

1 0 0  percent federa l fund ing  for the expansion popu lation . Th is g ro u p  is 

referred to as the "previously e l ig ib les" or "woodwork" g ro u p .  

Us ing the low e n d  of the potentia l  enro l lment range (adj usted for 

potenti a l  i ncreases due some insured ind iv idua ls  app ly ing for M ed ica id 

coverage) ,  and after consu ltation with a private insurance carrier, the 

est imated cost to expand coverage as defined i n  Engrossed House B i l l  

1 362 is between $ 2 0 7  m i l l ion and $282 m i l l ion i n  fede ra l  fu nds for the 

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  bien n i u m .  

Administrative Costs 
The estimated admin istrative costs for the Med ica id  expa n sion by b idd ing  

through  p rivate ca rriers or  uti l iz ing the hea lth insurance exchange  a re 

deta i led as fo l lows : 

Staffi ng req u i red for 20 1 3 - 2015 Budget ( a nd 
on-going) for Medica i d  Expa n s i o n  

Tota l General 
Position F u n d s  Funds Sta rt Date 
Medica l  Services 

Ad min istrative Support 78L226 43 337 November 1 

Medica id  Po l icy 1 3 3  1 87 66 594 August 1 

Economic Assista nce Qua l ity Assurance 1 29 924 63 858 October 1 

Tota l $341,337 $ 1 73,789 

In add ition to the above ongo ing staff positions, the Depa rtment is 

estimat ing the need for one-ti me fund ing  of $ 1 50,000 ( $ 7 5,000  genera l  

fu nd)  for the purpose of procuring a vendor to assist the Depa rtment i n  

either writi ng a Request for Proposa l ,  Prem ium Assista nce State P l a n  

a nd/or Med ica id 1 1 1 5  Wa iver ( if needed ) .  
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What are other states doing? 

Attachment D and  Attach ment E show information from 

statereforu m .org and  advisory .com . Both of these sites have been 

tracking  u pdates a n d  activities related to state decis ions rega rd ing the 

M ed ica id expa ns ion .  

Are there other considerations or unknowns? 

On J a n u a ry 22, 2013 ,  CMS issued a Notice of Proposed Ru lemak ing  o n  

Essent ia l  H ea lth Benefits Alternative Benefit P lans,  E l i g ib i l i ty Notices, Fa i r  

H ea ring  a nd Appea l Process for Med ica id  and  Exchange E l ig ib i l ity Appea ls  

and  other Provisions Related to E l ig ibi l ity and Enro l lment for Exchanges, 

M ed ica i d  a nd CHIP, and  Med ica id  Premiums and  Cost Sha ri n g .  The ru le is 

474 pages,  a nd we a re d igesti ng the potentia l i m pacts a n d  develop ing  

q u estions and  com ments. 

In  add ition ,  accord ing  to CMS, we ca n expect the fo l l owi n g  items in the 

next two to three months :  

• State Med ica id  D i rector letter  on  newly e l i g i b le  benefic ia ries 
• Fina l  reg u lation on FMAPs 
• Ta rgeted Enro l lment Strateg ies 

There a re many other items expected over the next e leven months, 

i ncl ud i ng  fi na l  ru les and  regu lations .  

In  add it ion,  there a re current coverage groups such as the Workers'  with 

D isa b i l it ies Buy In a nd the Women's Way (Breast and  Cervica l  Cancer 

Treatment) . These g roups are currently "optio n a l "  Med ica id coverage .  

In  2014 ,  these popu lat ions should have private covera ge options 

th roug h the H ea lth Insurance Exchange .  We conti nue to exp lore options 
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for these g roups, i ncl u d i ng  portions of the g roups fa l l i n g  under  the " new 

a d u lt/expa ns ion" g roup .  

Bottom l i n e  - add it ion a l  g u idan ce is sti l l  expected a n d  the assum ptions  

u sed  i n  ca lcu lat ing the estimates a re n ot "set i n  stone . "  We can not be 

certa i n  of  the n u m ber  of people who w i l l  seek coverage  or be a ble  to 

p recisely pred ict their  hea lth ca re needs and  service usage .  The 

estim ates provide a projection  of potentia l  enro l lment a nd estimated 

costs . I wou ld  be ha ppy to address any  questions that you may have . 
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0°/o 

North Dakota Department of Human Services 

Affordab le Care Act (ACA) 

Medicaid Expansion I l lustratio n  

Federal Poverty Level ( For Household ( H H )  of 1 )  

1 00°/o 

$931 

For H H;.of 1 

1 38% 

$1 ,285 

For 17t H  of 1 

400o/o 

$3,724 

For H H  of 1 



Department of H u man Services 

Med ical Services Divis ion 

Attachment B 

Questions and Answers from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 

Excerpt from the Attach ment to December 1 0 , 201 2 

Letter from Secreta ry Sebel ius to Governors 

House Bi l l  1 362 

MEDICAID 

Expansion 

24. Is there a deadline for letting the federal government know if a state will be 
proceeding with the Medicaid expansion ? How does that relate to the Exchange 
declaration deadline? Is HHS intending to provide guidance to states as to the 
process by which state plan amendments are used to adopt Medicaid expansion under 
the Affordable Care Act? 

A. No, there is no deadline by which a state must let the federal government know its 
intention regarding the Medicaid expansion. Nor is there any particular reason for a 
state to l ink its decision on the Exchange with its decision on the Medicaid 
expansion. States have a number of decision points in designing their Medicaid 
programs within the broad federal framework set forth in the federal statute and 
regulations, and the decision regarding the coverage expansio n  for low-income 
adults is one of those decisions. 

As with al l changes to the Medicaid state plan, a state would indicate its intention to 
adopt the new coverage group by submitting a Medicaid state p l an amendment. If a 
state later chooses to discontinue coverage for the adult group, it would submit 
another state plan amendment to CMS. The state plan amendment process is itself 
undergoing modernization. As part of an overall effort to streamline business 
processes between CMS and states, in early 20 1 3  CMS will  begin implementing an 
online state plan amendment system to assist states in fil ing state plan amendments. 
We will  be discussing the submission process for Affordable Care Act-related state 
plan amendments on our monthly State Operations and Technical Assistance calls 

with states and wil l  be avai lable to answer questions through that process. 

While states have flexibi lity to start or stop the expansion, the applicable federal 
match rates for medical assistance provided to "newly eligible individuals" are tied 
by law to specific calendar years outlined in the statute: states will receive 1 00 
percent support for the newly eligible adults in 20 1 4, 20 1 5 , and 20 1 6; 95 percent in 
20 1 7, 94 percent in 20 1 8,  93 percent in 20 1 9 ; and 90 percent b y  2020, remaining at 
that level thereafter. 
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Attachment B 

25. If a state accepts the expansion, can a state later drop out o/the expansion program? 

A. Yes.  A state may choose whether and when to expand, and, if  a state covers the 
expansion group, it may decide later to drop the coverage. 

26. Can a state expand to less than 133% of FPL and still receive 100% federal 
matching funds? 

A. No. Congress d irected that the enhanced matching rate be used to expand coverage 
to 1 3 3% of FPL.  The law does not prov ide for a phased-in or partial  expansion. As 

such, we wi II not cons ider partial expansions for populations e l ig ib le  for the l 00 
percent matching rate in 20 1 4  through 20 1 6. If a state that decl ines to expand 
coverage to 1 33% of F P L  wou ld  l ike to propose a demonstration that includes a 
partial expansion, we wou ld consider such a proposal to the extent that it furthers 
the purposes of the program, subj ect to the regular federal matching rate. For the 
newl y  e lig ib le  adults, states wi l l  have flexib i l ity under the statute to provide 
benefits benchmarked to commercial p lans and they can design d i fferent benefit 
packages for different populations. We a lso intend to propose further changes 
related to cost sharing. 

In 20 1 7, when the I 00% federal funding is  s l ightly reduced, further demonstration 
opportunities wi l l  become avai lable to states under State I nnovation W aivers with 
respect to the Exchanges, and the law contemplates that such demonstrations may 
be coupled with section 1 1 1 5 Medicaid demonstrations. This demonstration 
authority offers states significant flexibi l ity wh i le  ensuring the same level of 
coverage, affordab i l ity, and comprehensive coverage at no add itional costs for the 
federal government. We w i l l  consider section 1 1 1 5 Medicaid demonstrations, with 

the enhanced federal matching rates, in the context of these overa l l  system 
demonstrations. 

31. Will /ow-income residents in states that do not expand Medicaid to 133 percent of 
the FPL be eligible for cost sharing subsidies and tax credits to purchase coverage 
through an Exchange? 

A. Yes, in part. I ndiv iduals with incomes above I 00 percent of the federal povetty 
level who are not e l igible for Medicaid, the Chi ldren's Health I nsurance Program 
(CH I P) or other minimum essential coverage w i l l  be e l igible for premium tax 
credits and cost sharing reductions, assuming they also meet other requirements to 
purchase coverage in the Exchanges. 
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Waivers & Family Subsidy 
$336,461,029 67.0% 

ICFIID 
$1 65,959,732 33.0% 

Nursing Facilities 
$501 ,294,823 

Department of Human Services 
Executive Budget Request 
Medical Assistance Grants 

I Attaclunent C I 

Developmental Disability '-'"r"i""'"IX 
$502,420,76 1 

Home & Community 
Based Services 

$69,366,744 1 1 .4% 

Executive Budget $2.8 Billion 
Total Medical Grants $ 1 .8 Billion 
(DD & LTC $1. 1 Billion) 

3 

Hospital $258,562, 1 20 40.3% 
2 Physician Services $ 1 2 1 ,591,536 1 8.9% 

3 Drugs - NET (Includes Rebates) $44,866,905 7.0% 
4 Dental Services $29,01 1 , 1 03 4.5% 
5 Premiums $26, 136,120 4. 1 %  
6 Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facilities $20,035,748 3 . 1 %  

7 Durable Medical Equipment $8,497,208 1 .3% 
Basic Care 

$36,280,327 6.0% 
8 Ambulance Services $7,943,992 1 .2% 

9 Federally Qualified Health Centers $7,921,657 1 .2% 
10 Other $ 1 1 7,834,633 1 8 .4% 

FA-1 2/20/12-cj-1 3 1 5legis\ma budget request 



Attachment D 

North Da kota Department of H u ma n  Services 
Medica l  Services Division 

Engrossed House B i l l  1 3 6 2  

Where the States Sta nd: March l, 2013 
2.4 Govern o r:s :Support M ed i.c.a id Ex pa.nsiio n 
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State 

AL 

AK 

AZ 

AR 

CA 

co 
CT 

D E  

DC 

FL 

GA 

H I  

I D  

I L  

I N  

lA 

KS 

KY 

LA 

M E  

M D  

M A  

M l 

M N  

MS 

MO 

Attach ment E 

North Dakota Depa rtment of H u m a n  Services 
M ed i ca l  Services Division 

Engrossed House B i l l  1 36 2  

Governor or Executive Branch Activity in the Legislature Activity 

Annou ncement rega rding the state's 

Medicaid expa nsion decision from a State bi l ls  related to Medica id expa nsion moving forward in  

governor i n  the state's bu dget, state of  the legislature. May a lso i nclude c ity or  cou nty legislative 

the state address, other official  statement materials. 

or news a rticle. 

Governor against expansion Proposed bi l l  (SB 259) to expa n d  Medica id 

Governor against expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion Proposed bi l l  (AB 1X-1) to expand Medicaid e l igibi l ity 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Mayor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor against expansion Senate proposed resolution to expand Medica id 

Governor against expansion 

Governor su pports expansion 
House and Senate fi led a bi l l  {HB 106 and SB 26) to 

expand Medica id  

Governor against expansion 
Senate approved SB551 to block grant Medicaid 

program 

Governor against expansion Proposed Senate bi l l  {SF71) to expand Medicaid 

Proposed House Concurrent Resolution No.  5013 against 

Governor undecided on expansion 
Medicaid expansion 

Proposed House bil l { HB  2032) to  support Medica id  

expansion 

Governor against expansion 

Governor su pports expansion 
Two Admin istration bi l ls proposed to expand Medica id :  

SB 274 and HB 228 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion 

Governor supports expansion Governor signed a bi l l  { HF9) to expand Medicaid 

Governor aga inst expansion 

Governor supports expansion 
Proposed House bi l l  (HB 627) to expand Med icaid 

Senate bi l l  proposed to reduce Med icaid el igib i l ity levels 
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Attach ment E 

State Governor or Executive Branch Activity in the Legislature Activity 

MT Governor supports expansion 
Proposed House bi l l  ( HB458) to implement M edicaid 

expansion 

NE Governor against expansion Proposed b i l l  to expand Medicaid ( LB 577) 

NV Governor supports expansion 

N H  Governor supports expansion Proposed bi l l  (HB 271) to prevent Medicaid expansion 

NJ Governor supports expansion 
Senate Concurrent Resolut ion No.  132 proposed to 

expand Med icaid 

N M  Governor supports expansion 

NY 

NC Governor against expansion Proposed Senate b i l l  (SB4) agai nst Medicaid expansion 

Governor proposed bi l l  to expand Medicaid 

ND Governor supports expansion House passed b i l l  (HB 1362) to a l low the Department of 

H u m a n  Services to accept fun ding for expans ion 

OH Governor supports expansion 

OK Governor against expa nsion Proposed bi l l  (SB 777) to mandate Medicaid expansion 

OR 
-···---

PA Governor agai nst expansion 

Rl Governor supports expansion 
· - -

sc Governor against expansion 

SD Governor against expansion 

TN Governor u ndecided on expansion Proposed b i l l  (HB 82) to prevent Medicaid expansion 

Senate Joint Resolut ion (SJR) 8 proposing a 

TX Governor against expansion constitut iona l  amendment to req u i re Texas to expand 

Medicaid 

UT Proposed b i l l  (HB  153) to expand Medicaid 

VT 
-

General Assembly passed a budget b i l l  ( HB  1500) with 

a mendments provid ing for Medicaid expans ion under 

VA Governor against expansion certa in  conditions 

Proposed resolut ion i n  the city of Charlottesvi l le, VA to 

expand Medica id 

WA Governor supports expansion 

wv 

WI Governor against expansion Proposed bi l l  (SB 38) to expand Medicaid 

Proposed b i l l  to change Medica id el igib i l ity levels for 

WY Governor u ndecided on expansion 
pregnant women and ch i ldren to comply with the ACA 

but prevent further expansion of Medicaid 

Proposed bi l l  to expand Medicaid 

Chart produced by: Kaitlin Sheedy and Sonya Schwartz, National Academy for State Health Policy. Contributions by Shuchita 

Madan, Medicaid Health Plans of America. 

Reference: StateReforum.org website, 2013. Last updated March 1 1, 2013. 
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Testimony: HB 1362 

Vision 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

will take an active leadership role in major 
Healthcare issues. 

Mission 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

exists to advance the health status of persons 
served by the membership. 

Expansion of the Med ical Assistance Program 
Senate H uman Services Comm ittee 

March 13, 2013 

Chair  J udy Lee and Members of the Senate Human Services Committee; I 
am Jerry E. J u rena, President of the North Dakota Hospita l Association. I 
am here today to present testimony on H B  1 362, the Expansion of the 
Medical Assistance Program.  

I know at this t ime there are several states strugg l ing with th is decision ; this 
issue is inundated with uncertainty across the country. The d i lemma many 
states have is; how wi l l  Medicaid Expansion be paid for and  wi l l  the 
commitment by CMS to have Federal dol lars avai lable for the next severa l 
years rea l istic. 

Medicaid Expansion establ ishes a min imum el ig ib i l ity Level of 1 33% of the 
Federal Poverty Leve l ;  a lso in the formu la  for most new e n ro l lees is the 
Modified Adjusted Gross I ncome wh ich,  thereby a l lows new enrol lees to 
qua l ity with i ncomes up  to 1 38% of the Federal Poverty Level .  There is n o  
asset test and no resource test. There are also new mandatory categories 
of e l ig ib i l ity: Ch i ld less Adu lts , Parents and Former Foster Care Chi ldren to 
age 26. 

This i nformatio n  is provided so you are aware of who is qua l ified . 

An issue that needs to be considered is; if Med icaid Expansion up to 1 38% 
of the Federal Poverty Level is not going to be implemented in  North 
Dakota those i ndividuals below 1 00% of the Federal Poverty Leve l ,  wi l r  not 
have access to subsid ies to purchase private insurance. 

P O  Box 7340 Bismarck, NO 58507-7340 Phone 7 0 1  224-9732 Fax 7 0 1  224-9529 



Under the Medicaid Expansion provision there is a new Federal Medical 
Assistance Percentage or FMAP. For those individ uals that meet the 
requ i rements of the Expansion .  The Federal Match is as fo l lows: 

201 4 1 00% 
201 5 1 00% 
20 1 6  1 00% 
201 7 95% 
201 8 94% 
201 9 93% 
2020 90% Remains at this level going forward 

Current Med icaid FMAP is 50% for recipients who are now e l ig ib le and not 
enro l led at th is t ime,  if and when they are enrol led . 

I have been asked h ow Med icaid Expansion wi l l  be paid for: the current 
proposal is M edicare and Medicaid offsets, i nclud ing hospita l updates 
reduct ions,  Disproport ionate Share Hospital (DSH)  reductions  and Taxes. 

AHA estimates the North Dakota population u nder 1 38% to be between 
1 9% and 24. 8%.  The US Average is 27.8%. States that refuse to 
implement Medicaid Expansion can do so without penalty; h owever, if a 
State d oes implement Med icaid Expansion they must do so at the 1 38% 
leve l .  States can implement in  20 1 4  or later; however, the 1 00% is fixed 
unt i l  20 1 6. Aga in  if not implemented those below 1 00% of the Federal 
Poverty Level wi l l  have no source of subsidy provis ions. The 
Congressional  Budget Office (CBO) projection is  one-third of the states wi l l  
come on after 201 6 .  

I n  our  d iscussions at  N DHA; we have no hard n u mbers or  data that wi l l  
provide a statewide overview. There wi l l  be  hospita ls in  the  state that wi l l  
benefit from the  expansion of Medicaid thereby reducing the i r  bad  debt. As 
an exam ple: 

Sanford Health in Bismarck: 

I n  20 1 2  had bad debt of $1 7 .3  mi l l ion of that number $ 1 1 . 56 m i l l io n  or 61 % 
was attributed to self-pay, mostly the un insured population .  I nformation 
from the Kaiser Fami ly Foundation ,  they estimate up to 47°/o of the North 
Dakota popu lat ion may qual ify for Medica id.  Using a conservative estimate 
of 30% that wou ld qual ify for Medicaid Expansion ,  we estimate $3 .468 



mi l l io n  in  add itional  revenue maybe real ized , ($1 1 . 56 mi l l ion X 30% = 

$3 .468 mi l l ion)  for just one tertiary hospita l .  There are six tert iary hospitals 
in North Dakota . Most of the hospitals in  North Dakota do not have 
systems in place to provide a breakdown of where there bad debt is coming  
from .  If we take even $3 mi l l ion as a figure of new revenue the six large 
hospitals cou ld see an increase of $ 1 8  mi l l ion of additional  revenue ,  again 
offsetting  their  bad debt. There are 36 Critical Access Hospita ls in the state 
that would also benefit with add itio nal people being covered by Medicaid .  

When people are covered o r  have health insurance we bel ieve they are 
healthier individuals ;  therefore , n ot using more expensive services at a later 
or at an inappropriate t ime, i . e .  emergency rooms after hours.  Hospita l 
services provided to non-covered individuals adds to the cost of da i ly 
operations and increases a hospita l 's bad debt. I have been asked if 
Medicaid is expanded wi l l  we have enough physicians to take care of the 
inf lux of patients; we are a l ready treating these patients th rough our  
hospita ls at inappropriate times and with l ittle fo l low-up.  

In  regards to the pay-for; a l l  the hospitals in North Dakota wi l l  be included 
i n  the pay-for process regard less of our participation .  We, the Hospita ls i n  
North Dakota , wi l l  have reduced payments based on the fiscal i mpact of the 
Expansion process in  other states whether or not North Dakota 
participates. 

Our  recommendation is to consider the impact of Medicaid Expansion 
based on the health benefits provided to those not covered at this t ime, and  
to consider the effects of having addit ional insured covering some of the 
u n compensated care now being provided in the state. Again we do not 
have numbers but we bel ieve that expanding Medicaid wi l l  reduce some of 
the bad debt in the state. 

Respectfu l ly Submitted , 



We S u pport Medica id Expansion 
We, the undersigned, support the expansion of Med icaid in  North Dakota . North Da kota has the opportun ity to 

provide health care coverage to an est imated 20,500-32,000 un insu red res idents with the federal government 

paying 100% of the costs of hea lth coverage for the first three years and no less than 90% of the cost in the futu re. 

Expanding Med icaid wi l l  provide coverage for low-income ind iv idua ls and fa m i l ies .  It wi l l  g ive people now without 

i nsurance access to preventive care that ca n save l ives, and greatly lessen the use of uncom pensated emergency 

room ca re, wh ich wi l l  resu lt in lowering the overa l l  cost of health care for everyone. Medica id expansion wi l l  a lso 

infuse the state's economy with hundreds of m i l l ions of do l la rs .  If North Da kota fa i ls to exercise the Med icaid 

expansion option as it currently exists, thousands of res idents wil l  not have access to affordable coverage and the 

state wi l l, i n  fact, be creating a coverage gap for the poorest ind iv iduals and fam i l ies under  100% of poverty who wi l l  

have no access to health care su bsidies. 

The bottom l ine is that if N orth Dakota does not expa nd Medicaid coverage, our res idents wi l l  be su bsidizing 

expans ion in  other states without receiving the be nefit of addit ional  federal  fu nd ing for our own un i nsured 

popu lation. We u rge the State of N orth Dakota to participate in Med icaid expansion because it makes sense both 

for the health of ALL North Da kota residents and for the state budget. 

AARP N orth Da kota 

America n Ca ncer Society-Cancer Act ion Network 

B lue Cross B lue Shield N orth Da kota 

G reater N orth Da kota Cham ber 

America n Lung Associat ion 

America n Heart Association 

Com mun ity Hea lthCare Associat ion of the Da kotas 

(CHAD) 

Fami ly Voices of North Dakota 

N orth Da kota Economic Secu rity and  Prosperity 

Al l iance 

N orth Da kota Publ ic Employees Association 

N orth Da kota Education Association 

North Dakota Center for Persons with Disabi l it ies 

North Da kota Rura l  Behavior Hea lth Network 

N orth Da kota Cathol ic Conference 

N orth Da kota H ospita l  Associat ion 

N orth Da kota Medica l  Associat ion 

N orth Da kota Farmers Un ion  

N orth Dakota N u rses Associat ion 

Mental Hea lth America of N o rth Da kota 

March of D imes, N orth Da kota Chapter 

Nat ional  Mu lt ip le Scleros is  Society, U pper M idwest 

Chapter 

N orth Dakota Women's N etwork 

N orth Da kota Federation of Fam i l ies for Chi ldren's 

Mental  Hea lth 

Protection & Advocacy 

The North Da kota Board of P hysica l Thera py 

The North Da kota Physica l Thera py Association 

WeiCore Hea lth, G rand Forks, N O  

N orth Dakota Disab i l ity Advocacy Consortiu m 

N orth Dakota Occupationa l  Therapy Association 
March 1 3, 20 1 3  



HB1 362- SUPPORT MEDICAID EXPANSION 
Wednesday, March 1 3, 201 3  

Senate Human Services 
Josh Askvig- AARP-North Dakota 

jaskvig@aarp.org or 701 -989-01 29 

Chairman Lee, members of the Senate Human Services committee, I am Josh Askvig ,  
Associate State Director of Advocacy for AARP North Dakota. 

Dr. Ethel Percy Andrus, a retired educator and AARP's founder, becam e  an activist in the 
1 940's when she found a retired teacher living in a ch icken coop because she could afford 
nothing else. Dr. Andrus couldn't ignore the need for health and financial security in America 
and set the wheels in motion for what would become AARP. We are a nonprofit, nonpartisan 
membership organization with nearly 88,000 members in  North Dakota and 37 mi l l ion 
nationwide. We understand the priorities and dreams of people 50+ and are committed to 
helping them l ive life to the fu l lest, including here in North Dakota. 

As you know HB1 362 would authorize the Governor's recommendatio n  to expand Medicaid 
under the Affordable Care Act. 

AARP believes everyone should have access to affordable health care. By expanding 
Medicaid this year, North Dakota can help hard-working people who h ave jobs without 
health insurance to get Medicaid health coverage if their incomes are less than $1 5,000 a 
year or 1 38 percent of the federal poverty level.  

This issue is particularly important to low-income individuals who are over age 50 and not 
yet el igible for Medicare.  These middle-aged adults are more l ikely to face the onset of 
health conditions that if left untreated could inevitably increase their need for and use of 
health and long term care. With the expansion , AARP estimates approximately 4,366 50-to-
64-year-olds could qualify for Medicaid in North Dakota. 

Expanding Medicaid wil l  provide coverage for individuals struggling to make ends meet. I n  
addition , it wi l l  g ive people without insurance access to preventive care that can save l ives, 
and ease dangerous and expensive emergency room overcrowding that hurts all of us. 

Medicaid expansion wil l  both expand access to health care coverage for people who 
desperately need it and infuse the state's economy with mi l l ions of dol lars. U nder the law, 
the federal government wil l  pay the cost of the state's  Medicaid expansion for three years 
beginning in 2014,  and then the federal government's match rate gradual ly drops beginning 
in 20 1 7, decreasing to 90 percent in 2020 and thereafter. 

This means North Dakota has an opportunity to provide health care coverage to an 
estimated 32,000 uninsured residents at no cost to the state for the first three years and no 
more than 10 percent of the cost in the future. North Dakota taxpayers wil l  also find savings 
after expanding Medicaid due in large part to reducing the need for other medical service 
programs that are currently paid for now entirely by the state, l ike mental health services. 
Final ly,  hospitals and health care providers won't end up with uninsured patients using 
expensive emergency room care. 



I want to offer a couple of brief notes on some of the potential state savings as a result of 
Medicaid Expansion.  The Kaiser Family Fund issued a report in November 20 1 2  
(ATTACHMENT A) that considered the impact of expanding Medicaid coverage to uninsured 
low income adults with chronic i l lness. The report found notable levels of chronic i l lness 
among the uninsured, ind icating largely unmet health care needs among potentially newly 
el igible adults . Among the uninsured , prevalence of the four conditions ranged from 5% for 
diabetes to 1 3% for mental i l lness. The report posits that it is possible that the uninsured 
(who are less l ikely than those with Medicaid to see a medical provider) also have 
undiagnosed i l lness that weren't captured in the numbers but sti l l  would require treatment. 

Out of pocket spending among these individuals varied from $904 for uninsured adults with 
respiratory disease to $1 ,498 for those with d iabetes, with the remainder of their overal l  
spending coming from health care providers or uncompensated care funds. These 
expenses are hard to meet on small  budgets, meaning many are simply not getting the care 
they need to manage these chronic i l lnesses. Another issue raised by the report is that lack 
of consistent source of care by uninsured adults. Medicaid enrol lees were much more l ikely 
to have a check-up in the past two years than their uninsured counterparts with the same 
i l lnesses. This indicates that these people are d isconnected from the health system and 
exacerbating problems for people with chronic conditions that require ongoing medical 
attention .  

The report concludes that Medicaid eligibi l ity expansion in 201 4  "may provide improved 
access to a variety of health services and prescription medications, as well as reductions in 
out-of-pocket costs , for many currently uninsured adults with chronic conditions. The 
relatively comprehensive Medicaid benefits package and improved care management could 
also foster more appropriate care patterns for the uninsured at a greatly reduced out-of­
pocket cost, potentially improving both their health and personal economic security, as these 

• 

individuals have quite l imited incomes. For these reasons, Medicaid el igibi l ity may have a • substantial ,  positive impact on the quality of l ife for poor, uninsured adults with chronic 
conditions, especial ly those without children-a vulnerable population that has historical ly 
been excluded from health coverage."  

Beginning in 20 1 4, those l iving between 1 00 percent through 400 percent of poverty wi l l  be 
el igible for a federal tax subsidy should they choose to purchase health insurance coverage 
through a health insurance exchange. If North Dakota fai ls to exercise the Medicaid 
expansion option as it currently exists, thousands of residents will not have access to 
affordable coverage and the state wil l ,  in fact, be creating a coverage gap for the poorest 
ind ividuals and fami l ies under 1 00% of poverty who wil l have no access to health care 
subsidies. 

AARP urges the State of North Dakota to participate in Medicaid expansion because it 
makes sense both for the health of our residents, and for the state budget. For those who 
wil l  be newly el igible in 20 1 4, North Dakota wil l be able to take advantage of the 1 00 percent 
federal match rate. Expansion meets the needs of over 32, 000 individuals in the state, 
including 4, 366 50-64 year olds, while taking advantage of federal dollars that can be used 
to ensure that al l  North Dakota residents have access to affordable health care coverage.  

I appreciate your t ime Ms.  Chairman and members of the Comm ittees. We strongly 
encourage you to move forward with the Medicaid Expansion included in HB1 362. 

• 



m e d i c a i d  
a n d t h e  u n i n s u r e d  • • 

November 2012 

The Role of Medica id for Ad ults with Chronic I l lnesses 

I ntroduction 

Medicaid is the nation's health coverage program for the low-income population, cove r i ng over 60 

mil l ion peop le, or one in five Americans. Med ica id beneficia ries a re a d iverse group that  includes low­

income parents, chi ldren, and pregnant women, low-income Med icare beneficiaries, a n d  people with 

d isab i l it ies. Many ind ividuals covered through Medica id have special needs, which is a result of the 

program's e l ig ib i l ity rules that explicitly extend coverage to d isab led and medical ly needy groups. 

Beginn i ng in  2014, the Affordable Care Act (ACA) enables states to expand Med icaid to  nearly al l people 

with income at o r  below 138% of the federa l poverty level ( FPL). Th is expansion would e xtend coverage 

to mi l l ions of currently un insured adu lts, particularly non-e lderly adults without depende nt ch i ldren 

who have typica l ly been excluded from the program .  Since th is newly el igible group is l a rgely un insured 

and faces l im ited access to the hea lth ca re system as a resu lt, they may have substanti a l  unmet need for 

hea lth ca re se rvices. 

U ndersta nding the cu rrent and futu re role of Medica id for adults with chronic i l lnesses can a id 

po l icymakers i n  design ing programs to efficiently and effectively meet the needs of enro l lees. 

Specifica l ly, decisions related to benefit design, del ivery systems, and provider networks may be better 

informed with info rmation on Medica id's current ro le for ind ividua ls with chron ic i l l nesses, how we l l  the 

program serves these ind ividua ls, and how the hea lth needs of the newly-el igible compa re to those 

a l ready enro l led .  Th is brief summa rizes a series of pol icy briefs that exam ine Medicaid's role for adu lts 

with chron ic i l l nesses including diabetes, cardiovascu lar d isease (CVD), respiratory d isease, and menta l 

i l lness. · It compares low-income adu lts with Med ica id coverage to low-income adu lts who  a re 

un i nsured with respect to health needs, hea lth care spending, access to care, and uti l izat ion of services. 

[A more deta i led description of the data and methods for the ana lysis in this brief is included in  the 

Appendix at the end of the report.] The information provides a profile of Medica id's ro le  in  su pporting 

populat ion hea lth and how this role cou ld change th rough the expansion of el ig ibi l ity in 2014. 

Separate p ieces exa mine each of these condit ions individual ly.  See: http://www. kff.org/medica i d/8383.cfm. 
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Findings 

Prevalence 
Among none lderly adult Medicaid enro l lees in 2009, the preva lence of chron ic cond it ions varied by 

disease ( F igure 1). Around one in ten adu lt Medicaid enrol lees had d iagnosed d iabetes, and higher 

shares had d iagnosed cardiovascular d isease (28%) or  respiratory d isease (23%) .  Over a th ird (35%) had 

a d iagnose d  menta l i l lness. 

The preva le nce of a l l  four conditions was h igher among Med ica id adu lts than among the un insured 

( F igure 1) .  The higher rate of chron ic i l lness a mong Med icaid benefic ia ries is l ikely a result of Medica id 

ru les that  expl icitly extend program e l ig ib i l i ty to people in poor health, such as the medica l ly needy and 

people wit h d isa bi l ities. Whi le lower than preva lence rates among Medica id enrol lees, there a re st i l l  

notable levels of chronic i l lness among the un insured, ind icat ing the considerable hea lth care needs 

a mong potentia l ly newly el igible adu lts. Among the un insured, preva lence of the four  condit ions ra nged 

from 5% for diabetes to 13% for mental  i l l ness. It is quite poss ible that the un insured (who are less l ike ly 

than those with Med icaid to see a medical provider) a lso have und iagnosed i l l ness t hat do not appear in 

the  preva l ence rates above but st i l l  would requ ire treatment.1 

Figure 1 

Prevalence of Chronic I l lnesses among Medicaid and 

Uninsured Non elderly Adults _$138% FPL, 2009 

• Medicaid • Uninsured 

I S% 
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Diabetes 010 Re-spiratory Disease 

'SUiiSikal� dltfertnt ffom VniMIHflt !p<O.OSI. 
Al lnwnnct 1roupc llldudt on�<( tho'e non1ldto�lt w�h ful.ycar ettver•ceor 1 ful yur will•out mvt:n&•. 
[o:ckld�dual llltlbl�. 

SOUI'l((: l:li!et" fJmlt-( foundatlon JnJiy:l k o f 1009 Mt:dlcai EJ'ptndilulf ,ll'lttSuflley di\.1. 

35%" 

Mental Illness 

Comorbid ity, or an  ind ividua l having more than one i l lness, is common a mong ind ividuals with chron ic  

cond itions, and th is  pattern holds among low-income Medicaid and uninsu red adults. I n  fact, a major ity 

of Medica id beneficiaries with each of the  four conditions had an additional phys ica l chronic cond it ion­

ra nging fro m 61% to 82%-evidence of the  complex health care needs of th is populat ion ( F igure 2) .  

Moreover, between 38% and 52% of n one lderly Med icaid enro l lees with one of the three physical 

cond it ions (d iabetes, CVD, and respiratory d isease) a lso had a comorbid menta l i l lness. Comorbidit ies 

we re a lso common among un insured ad ults with the four chronic conditions. The shares of these 

un insured g roups with a physical comorbid ity ranged from 38% to 64%, and the shares of those with 

one of the t h ree physical chron ic conditions with a comorbid mental health condition were around three 

in ten .  
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Spending 

Figure 2 

Comorbidity among Medicaid and Uninsured Nonelderly 

Adults �138% FPL with Chronic I l lness, 2009 

'""' • Medicaid If Uninsured 

Share with other chronic physic;al condition Share with chronic mental condition 
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Chronic i l l nesses may be costly to treat, and the presence of comorbid condit ions-each with costly 

treatment n eeds-means that ind ividuals with these i l l nesses may incur substantia l  hea lth costs. Hea lth  

spend i ng for non elderly a du lt Med ica id enrol lees with chronic i l lness ranged from $8,099 per  capita 

a mong those with respiratory d isease to $13,490 per cap ita a mong those with d iabetes ( Figure 3) . 
I nd iv idua ls with dia betes had the h ighest per ca pita spend ing of the i l lnesses ana lyzed; t h is resu lt is 

l ikely re lated to the fact that ind ividua ls with d iabetes also had the h ighest co morbid ity rates and the 

spend ing levels i n  F igure 3 represent spending on  al l services (not j ust spending for e ach d isease). H igh 

spending levels a mong Medicaid beneficiaries with chron ic  i l l ness a re related to the ir  poor hea lth status :  

spend ing for none lderly adu lt Med ica id be neficia ries without these cond itions was s ign ificantly lower 

(a round $5,000 per ca pita, data not shown) .  
Figure3 

Per Capita Spending among Medicaid and Uninsured 

Nonelderly Adults �138% FPL with Chronic I l lness, 2009 

Diabetes cvo Respiratory Disease 
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Mental !l!n�s 

Compared to Med ica id e n ro l lees, u n insured low- income adu lts had per capita spend ing  between $2,211 

( resp i ratory d isease) and $5,411 (CVD) (F igure 3) .  The d ifferences in  spending leve ls aga i n  reflect both 

the part icu la rly complex hea lth care needs of the Medicaid populat ion with chron ic i l l nesses and lower 

uti l izat ion a mong un insured ind ividua ls with the same i l l nesses. 
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Converse ly, out-of-pocket spend ing was consistently lower a nd more s imi la r  across the  i l l ness g ro u ps for 

Medica id beneficia ries than for un insured adu lts ( Figure 3) .  For the  i l lness groups i n  Med icaid, out-of­

pocket spend ing per benefic iary fe l l  between $ 177 per year  for those with dia betes a nd $309 for those 

with menta l hea lth condit ions. By contrast, those figures va ried from $904 for un i n su red adu lts with 

resp i ratory d isease to $1,498 for those with d ia betes, with the rema inder of the i r  overa l l  spend ing 

coming from health care providers or uncompensated ca re funds .  The su bsta nt ia l d ifferences i n  out-of­

pocket spend ing between Medicaid adu lts and  the  un insu red result from Medica id ru les that l im it cost­

sharing for beneficia ries to nomina l  amounts .  

Utilization 
The spend ing patte rns in Figu re 3 reflect d ifferences in ut i l izat ion by i l l ness a nd coverage. Across the  

fou r  i l l nesses, Med ica id beneficiaries with chron ic  i l l nesses had greater service ut i l i zat ion than the 

un insured with the same i l l ness (Ta ble 1 ) .  Specifica l ly, Med icaid adu lts had had rough ly two to t h ree 

t imes as  many office visits in the previous yea r  ( 10 .2-12 .3  versus 3 .2-5 .6) and p rescr ipt ions f i l led per  

month  (3 .3-5 .3 versus 1 . 1-2 . 2 )  as the correspond ing groups of the u n insured.  Adu lts i n  Med ica id  were 

a lso more l ikely than the un insured to have had a n  i npat ient stay o r  an  emergency department ( ED) vis it 

in the previous year, though the d ifferences in ED use were sma l le r  than d ifferences for other ut i l i zat ion 

measures. These h igher relative rates of ED use a mong the  un insured cou ld reflect the  re lative 

inelasticity of emergency service uti l ization compared to other, non-emergent services. The lower rates 

of other  types of ut i l ization, part icula rly office vis its and p rescription drug use, may i ndicate unm et n eed 

for serv ices, especial ly when one considers the h igh rates of comorbid ity among these i nd ividua l s .  

As  with spend ing, ut i l ization was higher a mong Medicaid enro l lees with d iabetes compa red to oth er  

i l l nesses, with the exception of  emergency department vis its . Aga in, th i s  group is most  l ikely to  h ave 

comorbid condit ions and thus may have greater h ea lth needs than  other groups. 

4 

. .. 



Access 

Table 1 
Service Utilization among Medicaid and Uninsured Nonelderly Adults :>138% FPL with 

Ch ronic I l lness, 2009 

Number of Provider Office Visits 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

M ental Illness 

Number of Prescriptions/Month 

Dia betes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental Illness 

Share who had an Inpatient Stay 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental I l lness 

Share who had an Emergency Department Visit 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

M enta l I l lness 

•statistically significant difference from U ninsured, p < .OS 

Medicaid 

1 2 . 3 *  

10. 2 *  

10.7* 

10.9* 

5.3* 

3.9* 

3.5* 

3 .3*  

29%* 

22%* 

19%* 

22%* 

34% 

36%* 

39%* 

33%* 

SOURCE: KCMU analysis o f  2009 Medicaid Expenditure Panel Survey data. 

Uninsured 

4.8 

5.6 

3.2 

5.0 

2.2 

1.9 

1 . 1  

1 . 3  

10% 

9% 

6% 

7% 

34% 

23% 

26% 

23% 

Despite h igher levels of comorbid ity, none lderly adu lt Medicaid enrol lees with chronic i l l ness report 

better access to care tha n un insured adu lts  with the same i l l nesses. Specifica l ly, most Medica id 

beneficia ries with chron ic  i l lness reported having a usual  sou rce of care (F igure 4), rang ing  from 89% of 

t h ose with a menta l  i l lness to 97% of those with d iabetes. Consistently lower shares of the un i nsured 

with  ch ron i c  i l l ness reported having a usua l  source of  ca re, a n d  the trend  across the  i l l ness  groups was 

s im i l a r  to that of the Med ica id populat ion, ranging from 57% of those with mental  i l l ness  to 78% of 

those with d iabetes. Not having a usua l  source of care ind icates d isco n nect ion from the hea lth system 

a n d  m ay be especia lly problematic for people with chron ic condit ions that requ i re ongo i ng med ica l 

attent ion.  
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Figure4 
Usual Source of Care among Medicaid and U ni n sured Nonelderly 

Adults .$.138% FPL with Chronic I l lness, 2009 

• Stii+Hinlt( d;/fom�nt ffom Vnlntufilld lp<O.OS). 

AW lniU!JntOI IIOUpl ll'ldude o!lly th0101 w•h full·'/0111 ((l"'f'IIOOl I full yottl wfl�o� CDV�"I"· 

SOUIIU: K.o"�' family foUI\dUio)n analflk ol )00'1 MWiui Upendilure P•nei Survey d•ta. 

• Medicaid 

• Uninsured 

On most measures of having a problem accessing care, nonelderly adu lt Med ica i d  benefic ia ries with 

chronic d isease were less l ikely than their u n insured counterparts to report a prob lem (F igure 5 ) .  

M ed ica id  e n rol lees were much more l ikely to  have a check-up i n  the  past two yea rs than  the i r  u n insured 

counterpa rts with the same i l l nesses. Notably h igh shares of un insured adu lts with respiratory d isease 

{4 7%) or  menta l i l l ness (46%) reported not having a recent check-up, i nd icating potent ia l  barr iers to 

regu lar  care for their  cond it ions. Further, a l l  four  g roups of Med ica id beneficia ries were less l i ke ly than  

the i r  u n i n s u red counterpa rts to  have been una ble to  access necessary med ica l care, with sha res steady 

i n  the  s i ng le  d igits among Medica id adu lts and ra ng ing from 20% to 28% among un insu red a d u lts . 

Figure s 
Barriers to Care among Medicaid and Uninsured Nonelderly 

Adults ,$.138% FPL with Chronic I l lness, 2009 

• Medicaid • Uninsured 

47'� 46% 

28% 

No Check·Up in Past Two Years Unable to Access Needed Care 

• sutinia..,.. ditferent lrom Unlnlurtd (p<O.OS). 

IJI IniUflnce lfOUpl lnclldto on"r'tho�oe with fu11-yeu wwn1t Of 1 full �Uf willlotll CDVtf�l•· 

SOOIICE: KMtfhmily fcwnd1tlon analytk of !00'1 M�ial hpenditure PaneiS.UNey d1U. 
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Policy I mpl ications  

M ed ica id  plays a n  important ro le  in  p roviding access to  care for  people with chron ic cond itions. There i s  

a h igh p revalence of  chron ic conditions  among low-income, nonelderly a dult Med ica id  beneficia ries, a nd 

most of these ind ividuals have complex care needs stemming from co morbid cond itions .  Reflect ing 

these h igh needs, Medicaid enro l lees with chronic conditions h ave relatively h igh  spend ing and 

ut i l ization rates. Notably, Medicaid seems to meet the hea l th  care needs of th is h igh use population, as 

most report being l inked to care and few report ba rriers to access ing services. Com p a red to Med icaid 

e n ro l lees with the same i l lness, un insured adu lts with chronic i l l ness have poorer acc ess  to care, a re less 

l ikely to ut i l i ze basic services, a nd h ave a greater out-of-pocket burden. Thus, whi le p revalence of 

chron ic i l l ness a mong un insured low- income adu lts was lower than  a mong Med icaid e n ro l lees, many 

newly-e l ig ib le ind ividuals may p resent with complex health needs.  

The resu lts of th is ana lysis a lso suggest that the imp lementation of the Med ica id e l ig ib i l ity expans ion in  

2014 may provide improved a ccess to a variety of hea lth services and p rescription m e d ications, as  wel l  

as  reduct ions i n  out-of-pocket costs, for many currently un i nsu red adu lts with chron ic  cond itions. The 

relatively comprehensive Medica id benefits package a n d  improved care ma nagement could a lso foster 

more appropriate ca re patterns for the  un i nsured at a greatly red uced out-of-pocket cost, potent ia l ly 

im proving both the ir  hea lth and  persona l  economic security, as these i nd iv iduals have qu ite l im ited 
incomes. For these reasoQs, Med icaid e l ig ib i l ity may have a substantia l, positive impact on the qua l ity of 

l ife for poor, u n insured adu lts with chro n ic cond itions, especia l ly those without chi ldren-a vulnerable 

popu lation that has h istorica l ly been excluded from hea lth coverage. 

The ACA also offers opportunit ies to improve the care that Medica id beneficiaries rece ive. The re lat ively 

h igh number  of ED vis its and hospita l stays, as well as p rovider office vis its a n d  prescr iptions fi l led, 

a mong Med ica id adu lts with ch ron ic  conditions i n  this ana lysis i nd icates that there a re opportun it ies to 

better coord i nate care or provide it more efficie ntly for beneficia ries with com p lex c a re needs. I n  

add it ion, the h igh  rates o f  mental  hea lth comorbid ity a mong adu lts with chro n ic phys ica l  condit ions 

p resent opportun ities for improved coordinat ion of physical  and mental  hea lth services .  The Med icaid 

hea lth homes option in  the ACA presents an opportun ity for states to coord inate ca re ac ross providers 

to prevent dup l icat ive or inappropriate ca re, especia lly for patients with mu lt iple cond itions and  

complex hea lth needs. The hea lth homes option extends a 90% federa l  match ing rate  for  state spend ing 

on  hea lth home services for eight qua rters .  Qua l ifying hea lth home services inc lude ca re coord inat ion 

and  manageme nt, referral to commun ity and socia l  supports, and  transit iona l  and fol low-up care.  

Wh i le the ACA p rovides a number of opportun it ies to improve access to and  qua lity of  care for many 

un insured adu lts with chron ic cond itions, it wi l l  be critica l for states to ensure adeq uate  provider 

capacity in  their Medica id programs so that these new enro l lees have adequate access to the pr imary, 

prevent ive, and  special ized care necessary to adequately t reat the i r  cond it ions. If states ca n meet the 

cha l le nges of effectively implement ing the ACA Med ica id expansion, the results of th is ana lysis suggest 

that e n ro l lment in Med icaid may p rovide greater access to im portant services that wou ld ena ble newly 

e l ig ib le adu lts with chronic cond it ions to better ma nage the i r  condit ions. 
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Appendix 

This ana lys is draws on  data from the 2009 Medica l  Expend it u re Panel Survey ( M EPS) household 

component.  The publ icly-ava i lab le M EPS-HC dataset is a nat iona l ly-representative su rvey of hea lthca re 

access, ut i l ization, and expend iture among the Un ited States civi l i an ,  non-institut iona l ized populat ion.  

We restrict our  ana lysis to low-income none lderly adu lts who a re e ither un insured o r  covered by 

Medicaid for twelve consecutive months. We exclude those with coverage cha nges throughout the year 

to match the t iming of insurance and  access measures, which ask abo ut a l l  access and use over the past 

year .  We define "low-income" as  having fam i ly income at or be low 138% FPL. Medicaid benefic iaries 

with Medicare ("dua l-e l ig ib les") a re excluded .  

To ident ify i nd ividua ls with chron ic condit ions, we use the M EPS Med ica l Cond it ions fi le, which is based 

on self-reports of whether  a person had been told by a hea lt h  care provide r that he or she had a ny 

"prior ity" condit ion/ se lf-reports of ind ividua ls taking a day or more of d isab i l ity d uring the yea r  for a 

condit ion a nd of a condit ion "bothering" a respondent, a n d  ICD-9 codes, class ified us ing Cl in ica l  

Classificat ion Codes, from the event fi les. We a lso use the HCUP Chron ic  Condit ion I nd icator (CCI )  to 

specify whet her  a condit ion was chron ic; on ly chron ic con d it ions a re i ncluded i n  t h is ana lysis. Spending 

data include  expenditures from a l l  payers and on a l l  hea lth care services. Al l  spend ing va lues a re 

calcu lated as an nua l, per capita expenditures. 

1 Wi lper AP, Woolhandler S, Lasser KE,  McComick D,  Bor DH, H i mm elstein DU.  Hypertension,  d i abetes, a n d  

e levated cholesterol a mong insured a n d  uninsured US adults. Health Affairs. 2009;28(6 ) :w 1 1 5 1-9 

2 See M E PS documentation avai lable at 

http://meps . a h rq.gov/mepsweb/data stats/download data/pufs/h 1 2 8/h 128doc.shtm i 11Appendix4 for a l ist of 

priority con d it ions.  

This publ ication (#8383) is ava i lab le  on the Kaiser Fami ly  Foundation's website at www. kff.org. 

The- K a i s e r  C: n m m i ssion c1n MC'd ic\id and the U n i nsure-d prnvi d r s  i n fo rmar ioll  a n d  a n a lysis o n  h e a l t h  c :trc c:ov(""r:tgc and :u�cess fl) f th<' lc)\v � i n cnmc popu lar i o n .  
with  a spcc i :d fncw; o n  M e d i c a i d ' s  r o l e  a n d  coverage o f  t h e u n l t1Sllrl'd. fic.:gun i n  1 9 9 1  a n d  bast•d i 11 t h e  Kai .�l'r 1-=am i l y  l:o u n d a t i n n ' s  \Vas h i ngtn n ,  DC: o f f i c e ,  t h e  
Cc) m m tb s i o n  i s  t IH· l a rg e s t  o p e ra t i n g  program o f  t h e  h)U n d a t  i o n .  Thl' C•) m lll i.�sion's V•:llrk i s  C O !Hl uctcd by r- o u n d ;-t t i o n  .o;r a f f  u nJl'r r h c  � u i d.anC(' o f  :t b i r a r r i s a n  
g r n u r  o f  n:l t i n n a i !C" :l d c r s  ;t n d  e x p e r t s  i n  h r :1 l r h  <::t rt" :t nd p u b l i r  po l i cy .  



Test i m o n y  on B e h a lf of 

The N o rth Da kota Eco n o m i c  Secu rity & Prosperity A l l i a n ce ( N DESPA)  

H ouse B i l l 1362 - H u m a n  Services and A p p rop riations C o m m ittees 

IVI a rch 13,  2013 

C h a i rp e rson Lee and m e m b e rs of the S e n ate H u m a n  Se rvices Com m ittee, I a m  

Ka ren Ehrens from B i s m a rck, a n d  I a m  h e re today a s  a vo l u nteer for t h e  N o rt h  D a kota 

E c o n o m i c  Secu rity & Prospe rity A l l i a nce .  N D ES PA is a coal it i o n  of cit izens a n d  

organ izat ions worki ng to b u i l d  assets for  N orth Da kota ns of low a n d  m o d e rate i n co m e  

t h rough p u b l i c  p o l i cy c h a n ge .  

Eve n i n  t hese t i m es o f  p rosperity, p e o p l e  o f  l ow a n d  m o d erate- i n c o m e - 1 o ut o f  e v e ry 

8 N orth D a kotans - struggle to m a ke e n d s  m eet. IVI o re than 75 p e rcent  of t h e s e  

h ou s e h o l d s  h ave e a rn e d  i n c o m e - t h ey a re work ing p e o p l e  a n d  fam i l i es .  T h e re a re m ore 

t h a n  80,000 p e o p l e  l i v i n g  with low or  m o d e rate- i n co m e  i n  North D a kota, n e a rly 25,000 

of w h o  a re c h i l d re n .  IVI o re t h a n  9, 600 of t h ese p e o p l e  a re sen ior  c it izens - t hose w h o  

h e l p e d  b u i l d  N o rth Da kota i nto the great state w e  a re today .  

N DESPA s u p p o rts M e d ica id  e x p a n s i on for N o rth Da kota, as do oth e rs h ere t o d a y .  We 

c a n  p ro b a b ly a l l  agree t h at N o rth Da kota is  a great  p l a ce to l ive a n d  ra ise  a fa m i ly .  W e  

c a r e  a b o ut o u r  q u a l ity of l ife, a n d  w e  strive t o  l ive h e a lthy l ives.  We w a nt N orth D a kota 

to stay t h at way a n d, when our c h i ld r e n  grow u p, we want this state to be t h e  p l a ce 

t h ey ra ise t h e i r  c h i l d re n .  For  that to h a p p e n ,  we have to i nvest in t h e  h e a lt h  of p e o p l e  

b e c a u se h e a lt h y  k i d s  n e e d  h e a lthy p a re nts .  A n d  h e a lthy co m m u n iti e s  n e e d  a r e l i a b l e  

a n d  h e a lthy wo rkforce . Tod ay, w e  a re p utti n g  t h e  h e a lth o f  o u r  c h i l d re n ,  o u r  fam i l ies  

and our  state at r i sk .  Too many North D a kota n s  d o n 't h ave re l i a b l e  h e a lth c a re b e c a u s e  

o u r  h e a lth care system is  i ncon sistent. S o m e  e m p l oy e rs pay for h e a lt h  ca re a n d  oth e rs 

d o  n ot .  Some N o rth D a kota ns h ave a ccess to h e a lth c a re t h rough p u b l i c  p ro g r a m s  a n d  

oth e rs d o  not.  



We c a n  m a k e  h e a lt h ca re m o re re l i a b le a n d  less risky for m ore N o rth D a kota n s  b y  • 
i nvest ing  in o u r  p u b l i c  h e a lth systems.  People get s ick whet h e r  t h ey h a ve h e a lt h  

coverage or  n ot. Expa n d i ng M ed ica id coverage ca n h e l p  e n s u re t h at people  s e e  a 

m e d ic a l  p rovi d e r  when t h ey a re s i c k, a n d  even before t h ey get s ick .  An Oregon study 

fou n d  t h at people who ga i n e d  a ccess to Med ica id  h a d  better access to h e a lth ca re, were 

l ess l i ke ly to experie n ce u n p a i d  m ed ica l b i l l s, a n d  were m ore l i ke ly to report b e i n g  i n  

good h e a lth a n d  less d e p ressed c o m p a red to people witho ut i n su r a n ce .  Such coverage 

and p reventive care o pt ions wi l l  precl u d e  m ore costly cr is is  care in  t h e  futu re .  Ti m e ly  

p reventive services and m ed ic a l  c a re he lp  to keep citizens  prod u ctive and i m p rove 

q ua l ity of l ife . 

We u rge the com m ittee to ta ke a dva ntage of t h is u n precedented o p p o rt u n ity for a n  

i n vest m e nt i n  the people of N o rth Dakota a n d  pass H B  1362.  

Attached to th is  test i m o n y  is a l ist of N D ESPA p a rtners who s u p port t h is effo rt. 

I wo u l d  be h a p py to t a ke q uestio n s  from t h e  Com m ittee.  
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N f"J o rt h  D a kota D 
E Eco n o m tc Secu rLty 
s a n d  P ro s pe rity 
p A lli.a n ce 

North Daiwta Economic Security & Prosperity Al l iance 
{NDESPA) Partners 

2013 

N orth Dakota Women's N etwork 

N orth Da kota Cou nci l  on Abused Women's Services 

North Dakota Disabil ities Advocacy Consort i u m  

North Dakota H e a d  Start Association 

North Dakota Com m u nity Action Partners h i p  

AARP North Dakota 

Cathol ic  Cha rities of N orth D a kota 

Fa m i ly Voices of N orth Dakota 

American Association of U niversity Women in N orth Dakota 

North Dakota Chapter of the N ational  Association of Socia l  Workers 

Ch i idcare Resou rce & Referra l 

Menta ! Hea lth America of N o rth Da kota 

Chi ldren's Defense Fund in North Dakota 

North Da kota Publ ic Employees Association 

Prevent Child Abuse of N orth Dakota 

NDESPA works to build and sustain a system of economic security for all 
North Dakotans through poverty a wareness and education,. grassroots 

and community capacity i::wiiding, research and data dev,eiopment, and 

promotion of policies and. practices to elimin ate disparities omd obstacles 

for achieving economic securit}t. 



Testimony 

House Bil l 1 362 

Senate H uman Services Comm ittee 

Senator Judy Lee, Chairman 

March 1 3, 201 3  

Chairman Lee, members of the Senate Human Services Committee, I am Tom Regan ,  

member of the NO Rural Behavioral Health (RBHN) Governance Committee. I am here 

today, on behalf of the N O  RBHN,  to speak in  support of H B  1 362 , authorizing the 

Department of Human Services (DHS) to accept federal funds from the Patient 

Protection and Affordable Care Act (ACA) to implement the provisions for the Medicaid 

expansion . 

The mission  of the newly formed RBHN is: To improve access to behavioral healthcare 

and eliminate behavioral health disparities in rural and tribal communities. We strongly 

support Medicaid expansion because it wi ll increase access to services for ind ivid uals 

with behavioral health (mental health and substance use) issues. The RBHN is made up 

of individuals and organ izations that include providers, consumers,  fami ly members and 

advocates . Our Governance Committee consists of the orig inal partners: NO Area 

Health Ed ucation Center (AHEC) , NO Federation of Famil ies for C h i ldren's Mental 

Health (FFCMH),  Coal Country Community Health Center (CCCHC),  Sakakawea 

Medical Center, Mental Health America of NO (MHAN D),  Essentia Health and the M HA 

Nation.  

The following are the reasons we support Med icaid expansion: 

• It wil l  provide more ind ividuals an opportun ity to access behavioral health 

services ; 

• It wil l  provide an  opportun ity to encourage individuals to seek behavioral health 

services before it becomes a need for more expensive emergency room and/or  

inpatient care; 



• 

• 

• 

• It wi l l address the fact that, under the ACA even if Med icaid expansion is not 

implemented , states wi l l  sti l l  have a reduced d isproportionate share of hospital 

(DSH ) funding,  so while need for compensated care may remain stable, there wi l l  

be fewer federal funds to subsid ize some of that care than is avai lable today. As 

a result, some hospitals may see severe financial hardsh ip ,  having to increase 

costs to paying patients or provid ing less uncompensated care ;  

• It provides an opportunity to keep North Dakota residents' federal tax dol lars 

flowing into the state . Taxpayers who l ive in states that do not implement 

expansion wi l l  be paying out dol lars to states that do expand. 

• NO is experiencing a high rate of individuals with behavioral health issues 

becoming involved with the NO Department Corrections and commun ity services 

for those who are homeless. Medicaid expansion is part of the .solution since 

accessing behavioral health services, before it becomes a crisis, can be a 

successfu l prevention strategy; 

• We understand that, due to the economic development related to oi l  in western 

NO ,  the current behavioral health system is stretched to capacity. Med icaid 

expansion wi l l be part of the solution to address the increased need for services. 

RBHN urges support of Medicaid expansion for the multiple benefits it wi l l  bring to many 

ind ivid uals, fami l ies,  and providers. It's the right thing to do for the people we serve. 

Thank you for g iving me the time to testify today . 



TESTIMONY - PROTECTION AND ADVOCACY PROJECT 

House B i ll 1 362 (20 1 3 )  

Senate Human Services Committee 

Honorable Judy Lee, Chair 

March 1 3 ,  20 1 3  

Senator Lee, and members of the committee, I am Christin e  Hogan, a lawyer 

with the North Dakota Protection and Advocacy Project (P&A). P&A is an 

independent state agency that acts to protect persons with disabi lities from abuse, 

neglect, and exploitation, and advocates for the civil rights of persons with 

disabilities.  I am asking for your support for HB 1 3 62, which authorizes North 

Dakota to accept Medicaid Expansion. 

Medicaid Expansion is vitally important to people with disabil ities in North 

Dakota. The disability rate among poor or near-poor North Dakotans is more than 

twice that of those with higher incomes . *  People with disabilitie s  on SSI already 

receive their health coverage from Medicaid. But people with disabil ities who 

work at minimum-wage or low-wage j obs are frequently not eligible to receive 

SSI  benefits and they are not otherwise on a waiver. They do not receive health 

coverage through Medicaid under the current laws and regulations even though 

they are working-sometimes at two j obs ! These are the working poor people with 

disabil ities for whom Medicaid Expansion is critical ! 



In North Dakota, there are a lot of people with disabilities who fall  into this  health 

coverage gap. They are neither on SSI  nor on a waiver and they do not have any 

health coverage for basic health care, doctors, prescriptions, and hospital izations. 

It is  estimated the number of people in North Dakota under age 65 with disabil ities 

who are at or under 1 3  8% of the federal poverty level who are not currently 

receiving Medicaid based on SSI  or Waiver is at least 3 ,453 people. * *  

These North Dakotans live their l ives in abj ect fear o f  getting sick or injured. 

These are the people with disabil ities for whom Medicaid Expansion is critical ! 

Thank you for your consideration of this  information. 

* Based on data from the 20 1 0  American Community Survey 

* * same 
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House Bill 1 362 

Senate Human Services Committee 

Wednesday, February 1 3 ,  2 0 1 3  

9 : 00 AM 

D eborah Knuth 

Government Relations Director, American Cancer Society C ancer Action Network 

(ACS CAN) 

Good morning, Chainnan Judy Lee and members of the Senate Human S ervices Committee. 
My name is Deborah Knuth, and I am the director of government relations for the American 
Cancer Society Cancer Action Network (ACS CAN). I am here today to testify in support of 
House Bill 1 362, and am asking for a "do pass" recommendation from this committee. 

Cancer Patients and volunteers with the American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network 
(ACS CAN) call on the Senate Human Services Committee to accept the millions of dollars 
of federal funding being offered to North Dakota to increase access to health coverage 
through Medicaid-a move that would provide an estimated 32,000 of currently uninsured 
people in the state with access to lifesaving preventive care and treatments for cancer and 
other serious diseases, at no cost to the state for the first three years and no more than 1 0 
percent of the cost in the future. 

North Dakota should take advantage of this opportunity to support the 1 00 percent federal 
match rate. We can cover more people and save thousands of dollars in taxpayer money that 
is currently spent to treat the uninsured in emergency rooms. Covering more people makes 
moral and fiscal sense. 

This also gives us the oppmiunity to provide hardworking low-income North Dakota 
residents the security of quality health coverage so they can see a doctor regularly and get 
lifesaving cancer screenings and treatment when they need it, without facing huge medical 
bills. We can significantly reduce the number of uninsured with incomes at or below 1 3  8% of 
the federal poverty level who know they are one diagnosis away from financial min. 

Increased coverage will help to improve public health and reduce the cancer burden in North 
Dakota. ACS CAN urges this Committee to accept the money to cover more people and save 
taxpayer dollars by fully expanding access to Medicaid coverage. 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak with you today. Are there any questions? 

ACS CAN, the nonprofit, nonpatiisan advocacy affiliate of the American Cancer Society, 
suppotis evidence-based policy and legislative solutions designed to eliminate cancer as a 
major health problem. ACS CAN works to encourage elected officials and candidates to 
make cancer a top national priority. ACS CAN gives ordinary people extraordinary power to 
fight cancer with the training and tools they need to make their voices heard. For more 
information, visit www.acscan.org. 
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House B i l l  1362 

Sen ate H u m a n  Services Com mittee 

Senator J u dy Lee, Chairman 

March 13, 2 0 1 3  

Cha i rma n Lee, mem bers of  the Senate H u man Services Com m ittee, I am 

Nancy McKenzie, Pub l i c  Pol icy Di rector for Mental  Hea lth America of  North 

Dakota ( M HAN D ) .  I a m  here today to speak in support of H B 1 362,  

a uthorizi ng the Depa rtment of  H u man  Services ( D H S) to a ccept federa l 

funds from the Patient Protection and  Affordab le  Ca re Act (ACA) to 

im plement the provisions for the Med ica id expa nsion . 

The m ission of Menta l  Hea lth America is to promote menta l hea lth 

through  ed ucation , advocacy, u ndersta nd ing and access to q ua l ity ca re for 

a l l  i nd ivid ua ls .  We strong ly su pport Med ica id  expa nsion beca use it w i l l  cover 

so many ind iv id ua l s  with menta l hea lth and  su bstance use prob lems, many 

for the  fi rst time .  Th us, i t  i s  a s ig n ifica nt opportu n ity to i m prove treatment 

access for these peop le .  

M HAN D su pports that Med ica id expansion in  North Dakota is  a positive a nd 

effective investment because : · 

1 )  Expansion is g ood for peop le  -

• Having coverage, and  thereby i m proved a ccess to hea l thca re, 

resu lts i n  better hea lth outcomes and resu lti ng  i m p roved 

productivity ;  

• For many i nd ivid ua l s  with serious mental hea lth or  su bsta nce use 

prob lems, we know that hea lth status a n d  average  l i fespa n a re 

cu rrent ly l ess than that of the genera l  pub l i c ;  



• Coverage provides protection aga i nst h igh medica l  costs, w h ich for 

some ind ivid ua ls  ca n resu lt  i n  ban kru ptcy and  fi na ncia l  devastat ion ;  

and ,  

• Med ica id expansion ensu res that m a ny peop le ,  often the " poorest of 

the poor" a re not left out in the co ld . Those with i ncomes < 1 0 0 °/o 

of the federa l  poverty level ( FPL) wou ld  not be e l i g ib le  for prem i u m  

tax support for insurance prod ucts ava i lab le  through the exch a n ge,  

so l i ke ly wou ld  rema in  u n insured without expa nsi o n .  

2 )  Expansion is good for providers -

• The l ist of providers who wou ld  see increased percentag e  of 

revenue  from Med ica id is sig n ificant, incl ud ing : nurs ing homes, 

comm u n ity hea lth centers, hospita ls ,  and  behaviora l  hea lth 

providers .  Th is is im porta nt beca use we a l l  wa nt to see o u r  

p roviders, i nc lud ing those i n  sma l ler, rura l  a reas, benefit 

economica l ly ;  

• We a re a l l  awa re of the cha l lenges of " u ncompensated"  ca re that N o rth 

Da kota 's providers have faced . The preva lence of i nd ivid ua l s  with 

menta l i l l ness in  uncom pensated emergency room ca re, for exa m p le ,  

has had a b ig  i m pact on hosp ita ls .  Presu m ptive e l ig i b i l ity wi l l  cover 

peop le  who now present at hospita ls  u n i nsured ; resu lt ing i n  l ess 

uncom pensated ca re ;  and ,  

• Under  the ACA, even if Med ica id  expansion is not im p lemented , states 

wi l l sti l l  have red uced d isproportionate share hospita l (DS H )  fu n d i n g ,  

so w h i l e  need for compensated ca re m a y  rema in  sta b le, there w i l l  b e  

fewer federa l  fu nds to subsid ize some of that care tha n  i s  ava i l ab le  

tod ay .  As a resu lt, some hospita ls  may see severe fi n ancia l  h a rdsh i p , 

havi ng  to increase costs to payi ng patients or  provid i ng  less 

uncom pensated ca re .  



• 
3 ) Expa ns ion is  good for the state's economy -

• For the reasons noted i n  # 2  a bove, M ed ica id  expansion wi l l  h e l p  

free u p  state and  loca l spend i n g  that n ow goes to u ncom pensated 

ca re ; 

• Med ica i d  expansion wi l l  avoid costs associated with tra nsitions a n d  

ch u rn i ng  as  peop le's i ncome a nd e l ig i b i l ity for i nsura n ce covera g e  

fl uctuate .  Expansion provides sta b i l ity i n  coverage, wh ich mea n s  

lower a d m i n istrative costs i n  add ition  to conti n u ity of ca re ;  a nd ,  

• Expa ns ion wi l l  keep North Da kota res idents' federa l tax do l l a rs 

flowi ng  i nto the State . Taxpayers who l ive i n  states that d o  not 

i m p lement expa ns ion wi l l  be paying  out do l l a rs to states that d o  

expa n d .  New federa l  Med ica id  do l l a rs w i l l  travel through  the state's 

economy and  turn over m u lti p le  t imes.  

Who is h u rt by rejecti ng Med ica id expa ns ion? Poorer a d u lts with serious 

• chron ic  cond it ions, and  many of our  North Da kota providers i n  the state 

whose ab i l ity to serve this popu lation is so vita l .  

• 

The opportun ity we have to expa nd M ed ica id is a very positive and  u n usua l  

o pportun ity . The a b i l ity for more i nd iv i d u a ls to have the ca re they need,  and  

to seek that ca re sooner beca u se they h ave coverage,  rather tha n  wa iti n g  

for a more costly a n d  complex crisis, wi l l  tru ly mea n more recovery .  

Treatment works, recovery is rea l ,  a nd we want  i nd ivid ua l s  to  be ab le  to 

a ccess that.  

Some peop le  express concern a bout the ab i l ity to pay the state's share of 

expa ns ion,  though ,  as  we know, there w i l l  be some i ncrease in Med ica i d  

spend i ng  to states whether there is expans ion or  not.  E lecti n g  to choose 

expans ion a l lows a majority of i ncrease to be pa id  with fed era l fu nds . 



• 

• 

• 

The Coa l it ion for Who le  H ea lth has noted that those states who to date a re 

stro n g ly rejecti ng expansion tend to be those states that h istorica l l y  a re low 

spenders on  menta l hea lth com m u n ity-based services, with more i nd iv id ua l s  

i n  i n stitutions .  Conversely, states that have embraced expa nsion tend  to 

cu rrently su pport strong  comm u n ity-based services, a nd have fewer 

i n d iv id ua ls  res id ing  i n  i nstitutions .  

In  closi ng ,  North Da kota has a strong  h i story of  conti n u a l ly movi ng  forwa rd 

to d evelo p  more com m u n ity-based services that a re evidence-based a n d  

p rovid e  t h e  best opportun ity for i nd iv id u a l  recovery . As a leg is lature ,  you 

have supported that ph i losophy and contri buted to those i m provements . 

Providers a nd advocates a re proud  that o u r  state has done that, w h i le 

recog n iz ing that there a re needs that rema in  to be met. 

In  North Da kota , as  we a l l  know, we a re so fortunate to be i n  a better 

fi na nc ia l  position  tha n a re many pa rts of the country . Menta l Hea lth America 

i n  North Da kota strong ly u rges you to su pport Med ica id  expa nsio n ,  for the  

m u lt ip le  benefits i t  w i l l  bri ng  to  so  many  i nd ividu a ls, fa m i l ies, a nd p rov iders .  

It's t h e  rig ht t h i n g  t o  d o ,  and  the rig ht  time  to do it .  

Tha n k  you for g iv ing me the t ime to testify today;  I 'l l  be happy to a nswe r 

a ny q uestions you may have . 



1 c� NDM.A C'/,)'"·"" NORTH DIIKOTA MEDICAL ASSOCIATION 

Senate Human Services Committee 
House Bi l l  1362 

March 13, 2013 

C h a i r  Lee and Com m ittee M e m bers, I a m  Katie Cash m an,  com m u n ication s  

d i rector for t h e  North Da kota Med ica l Associ ation . The North D a kota Medica l  

Association is the professiona l  mem bers h i p  o rga n ization for  N o rt h  Da kota 

p h ysic ians,  reside nts and med ica l  students. The N o rth Da kota M ed ica l Associati o n  

s u p po rts Medicaid expansion.  Medicaid exp a nsion is one o f  the m ost 

conseq u e ntia l  state decisions in the h i story of M ed ica id .  Each state decis ion w i l l  

d i rect ly affect hea lth ca re a n d  hea lth status o f  a l a rge sh a re o f  t h e  state's citizens, 

with ri p p le effects throughout the entire h e a lth care system, the state b u dget, the 

economy, e m p loye rs a n d  others payi ng for h e a lth insura n ce 

Exp a n d i n g  Med icaid wi l l  provide m u c h  n eeded coverage to o u r  l ow­

i n co m e  patie nts, i m prove access to ca re, a n d  i m p rove the health a n d  wel l­

being of the newly insured.  

• Low-income a d u lts in  states that  exp a n ded Med ica id h a d  bette r 

cove rage a n d  bette r access to c a re co m p a red to states that d id  

n ot expand.  

• Low income a d u lts in  states that expa nded Med icaid h a d  a 

sign ifica nt decrease in  m o rta l i ty com p a red to states that d id n ot 

exp a n d .  

M ed icaid expansion is not s i m p ly a b u dget issue. Lawmakers m ust a lso 

con sider the rea l  h u m a n  effects of this decis ion, inc lud ing  the hea lth and wel l -

/() 



being of those who ga in  coverage under  expa ns ion .  Med ica id expa n sion 

supports bette r hea lth care fo r fa m i l ies and ch i ldre n .  If  a state ch ooses n ot to 

exp a n d, fewer patients w i l l  be e l ig ib le for coverage wh ich m ay n egatively 

i m p a ct the n u m ber of ch i ld re n  enrol led a n d  the h e a lth a n d  wel l -being of these 

fa m i l ies. 

I n  states that choose n ot to expand Med icaid - an u nfort u n ate sce n a rio 

cou l d  unfold  where th ose with incomes be low the poverty level wi l l  be left 

with n o  coverage whi le  those with incomes a b ove the poverty level ca n access 

cove rage on the excha nge. However, even th ose with incomes j ust a bove the 

pove rty level  who can a ccess cove rage on the excha nge wi l l  d o  so o n ly with 

greater fi n a n cia l b u rd e n  d u e  to cost sharing req u i rements, etc. 

A rece nt Kaiser Fa m i ly Foun dation study fo u n d that if a l l  states 

exp a n d e d  Med icaid,  the fe dera l  government wou ld pay for the vast m ajo rity of 

the costs, w h i l e  m a n y  states wou ld re a l ize net b udget savings a n d  some on ly  

modest costs. By expa n d i n g  Medicaid,  states cou ld save money by moving 

progra ms cu rrently paid for through state-o n ly fu nds or by state and federa l  

fu n d s  t o  M e d icaid,  a l l owi ng states to rece ive t h e  e n h a nced federa l  m atch rate 

for t h ese services. 

States that do n ot expand Med icaid wi l l  conti n u e  to fa ce the hea lth, 

soci a l  and economic costs of ca ri ng for the u n i n su red, inc lud ing l ikely over­

uti l izat ion of the em erge ncy room a nd lost wages for sick time off. Without 

exp a n sion,  th ese costs w i l l  continue to be borne e ntirely by the state . 

In  a stu dy p u b l ished in  the New Engla n d  Journa l  of Med icine,  

rese a rchers s u m m a rized resu lts from a ra ndom ized-contro l led tria l they 

con d u cted when O regon's Med icaid progra m used a l otte ry to sel ect low­

income a d u lts who co u l d  a p ply to Medicaid fo r coverage. Approxim ately 

30,000 of the 90,000 i n d ivid u a l s  who a p p l ied were chose n .  Of th ese 
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i n d ividu a ls, a p p roxi m ate ly 10,000 of those selected ended u p  e n ro l l i n g  i n  

Medica id .  Resea rchers compare d  t hose w h o  were selected a n d  e n ro l led i n  

M ed ica id t o  those w h o  a p p l ie d  for the lottery b u t  were n ot se lected a n d  found 

t h at i n d ivid u a ls with Medica id  coverage we re : 

• 70 percent more l i ke ly to h a ve a reg u l a r  p lace of c a re, 

• 55 percent m o re l i ke ly to h ave a regu l a r  doctor, 

• 40 percent less l ike ly to b orrow money o r  sk ip  payments o n  othe r  

b i l ls because o f  medica l  expenses, 

• 25 percent less l i ke ly to h a ve m ed ic a l  b i l ls sent to a c o l lectio n  

agency. 

Tha n k  you for the o p po rt u n ity to p resent N OMA's v iews on th is  b i l l .  I 

wou ld be h a ppy to a n swer a ny q uestions at th is t ime.  
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Obamacare and the Medicaid Expansion: How Does Your State Fare? 

The Real Winner in. Medicaid Expansion: New York 
. 

Medicaid expansion would provide slates some savings while sin!uitaneous/y 
increasing other expenditures. But 01ily .10 states-tho.�e uiill! alreadJi bloated· 
Jvfedicaid programs-wouldbe hel savers. New York would benefit most­
itwollld save $33.8 billion in Medicaid expendiluresj'rom 2014 lo2022, 
nearly matching the .�pending increasesfrom 40olher stales. 

Net Savers: 

i: horitage.orc 

Of course, even these savings are highly speculative. They assume that u ncompensated 

care costs actually decrease under a Medicaid expansion. Analysis of other states shows 

that this is not always the case. In fact. in Maine. uncompensated care continued to grow. 

Furthermore, the assumed reductions in state supplemental payments to providers for 

uncompensated care are conditional on state lawmakers enacting explicit payment cuts. 

Depending on policies adopted by state lawmakers. those reductions could be higher or 

lower-or even zero-if a slate does not enact payment cuts. 

As Heritage analyst Ed Haislmaier points out: 

Uncia OIJwnaew·e, it is e!'cm nwr·c! hnpluusilr/c! to rL�SWlH' stote�� 

wou lel lie able! to cut uncompensotecl cw·c!fitltcliny. Thai's lwcewse 

cmy Mote poyment euts would hcwe to Ill! impo.,ed em t.op of 

Ol>mrwe!m·e'sfecleml peryment cuts. Oilmnucctt '!l cutsjf!clei'Cll 

Jvfeclicaicl "Dispmpor·tionate Shnl'e Hospitul" (JJSI OJimciing by 

$18.1 billion 1111d Meclicetr·c DSHJimciing by $22.1 billion over tlw 

YC!C11'S 2014-2020. 

Therefore. Haislrnaier predicts, "governors and slate legislators should expect their stale's 

hospitals and clinics to lobby them for more-not less-state funding to replace cuts in 

federal DSH payments." 
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Medicaid Expansion in North Dakota: Impact and Cost to Taxpayers 

Medicaid Expansion in North ·oakota: 
$'159 :MiiLL.ION 
1\fedicaid expansion in North Dakota would result in a 
rapfd increase in spending beginning in 2017. qzdclcly 
swpassing any modest savingsj;·om reductions in stale 
payments to provider.c;.j'or uncompensated care. On netj 
tlze expansion would costJ\Torf:h Dakota taxpayers $159 
million through 2022. 

STATE EXPEN DITLil:RES AND SAVINGS iDUE TO 
MEDKAID EXPANSION, U\l MllLIIONS 

$52 million 
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Sources; Herit<Jge Foundation c<.llcul ot;ions bcr s(2d on data and met hodology from John Holahan et al., 
the Urban � nslitute, "The Cost and Coverage Implications of the ACA Medicaid Expans ion: National 
and State-by-State Analysis,.'' Kaiser Fou n dation, November 20'12, 
http://vJ ww .. kff.org/medlcaid/uploa d/B3$4.pdf (aocess:ed Febnli:Jry 2B, 2013). 
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The future of Medicaid expansion is Arizona's past I The Daily Caller Page 3 of l@ 

If state lawmakers really want a clear picture of what Medicaid expansion under Obamacare will look 
like, they should start with !u'izona 2l', where expansion was tried more than a decade ago - with 
disastrous results. 

In 2000, Arizona received a federal waiver to extend Medicaid to all childless adults and parents 
earning less than 1 00  percent of the federal poverty level . This is nearly the same group that would be 
eligible for Medicaid under the federal health care law, except that Obamacare would include those 
earning up to 1 3 8  percent of the federal poverty level, a slightly larger group . 

At the time, Arizona lawmakers and expansion advocates promised that expanding Medicaid would 
lower the uninsured rate, reduce uncompensated care costs, decrease the "hidden tax 2l'" .on private 
insurance for uncompensated care, and save about $30 million a year in state fun� 
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The future of Medicaid expansion is Arizona's past / The Daily Caller Page 4 of 1 2  

None of the promises came true. In fact, the opposite happened. Enrollment o f  parents was more than 
triple what was forecast, while enrollment of childless adults was more than double. 

As a result, costs skyrocketed. Spending per enrollee was much higher than anticipated, especially 
among chi ldless adults, who proved to be twice as expensive to cover as parents. By 2008, Arizona 
had spent $8 .4 billion on Medicaid expansion - more than four times what had been forecast. 

What about the promise that expansion would lower the uninsured rate? In 2002, about 1 8 .7  percent 
of Arizona's non-elderly population was uninsured. By 201 1 ,  that group had actually increased to 
1 9 .4 percent. Meanwhile, the percentage of Arizonans with private insurance dropped from 6 1 .8 
percent to 5 5 .5 percent, while Medicaid enrollment grew far beyond what had been predicted. 
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When the recession hit in 2008,  Arizona faced a budget shortfall and scaled back Medicaid benefits 
for childless adults, including organ transplantation. It later froze emollment for that group, which 

dropped from 227,000 to 86,000. 

Arizona Gov. Jan Brewer' s January mmouncement that she will support the Obamacare Medicaid 
expansion should not have come as a surprise. Arizona's waiver expires in 2 0 1 3 ,  and the state had no 

choice but to go along with expansion. If it did not, the feds would likely not renew the state' s  waiver, 
which would force some 86,000 people out of the Medicaid program and into the ranks of the 

uninsured. 

The Arizona experience is not unique. In 2002, Maine implemented an almost identical Medicaid 
expansion - with almost identical results. Within two years, emollment was more than double what 

had been forecast, with childless adults costing more than four times as much as parents. Between 
2002 and 20 1 1 ,  the uninsured rate remained the same, while the share L3' of those with private 

insurance shrank, from 66 percent to 5 9  percent. 
--

Proponents of Medicaid expansion claim it will reduce the uninsured rate and therefore reduce 
uncompensated care costs. The hope and expectation is that federal expansion dollars will free up 

state funds and relieve taxpayers, much like advocates of expansion hoped for Arizona and M aine :!?. 
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M e d ica id Expa ns ion 
BACKG ROUND 

The Patient P rotection and Affordable Care Act (ACA) ca l ls  for a nat ionwide expansion of Medicaid 

e l igi b i l ity in  2014. N e a rly a l l  ind ividuals  with incomes u p  to 133% (effectively 138% with d isrega rds)  of 

the federal  poverty level  ( F P L) were sup posed to q u a l ify for Med icaid under the expans ion .  The U.S.  

S u p re m e  Cou rt i n  J u ne 2012 u p h eld the Med ica id  exp a n sion so that w h i le it  was origina l ly m a n datory 

for states to exp a n d  M ed ica id, n ow it is optiona l .  

Medicaid does not cover many low-inco me adu lts today. To q ua l ify for Med icaid p rior  to hea lth 

reform, i n d ivid u a l s  had to m eet fi nancia l  e l igib i l ity criteria a n d  belong to one of the fo l lowing specific 

gro u p s :  ch i ld ren,  p a re nts, pregn a nt women, people with severe d isa b i l ity, a n d  sen i o rs .  N on-disa bled 

a d u lts without depen dent ch i l d ren were ge nera l ly excl u d e d  fro m M e d icaid u n less the state obta ined a 

waiver to cover t h e m .  

Hea lth Insura nce Coverage of  the Nonelderly (ages 19-64) with Incomes up to 139% FPL 

12% <1% 4,633,700 6% 100% 

33% <1% 31,775,000 41% 100% 

NSD NSD NSD 2,862,900 4% 100% 

3 1% <1% 24,522.,300 32% 100% 

109,300 100% <1% 76,576,700 100% 100% 

WHO BENEFITS? 

The ta rget popu lation fo r Medicaid expansion is u n i nsu red people  m a king less tha n 138 percent of the 

federal poverty leve l :  

• I nd ivi d u a l :  $15,415 
• Fami ly  of thre e :  $26,344 
• Fa m i ly of fou r: $31,809 

WHO PAYS? 

Fiscal Year 
2014-2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 and beyond 

Increased FMAP for newly eligible individuals 
100% 
95% 
94% 
93% 
90% 



THE BOTTOM LINE FOR N O RTH DAKOTA HOSPITALS 

As p a rt of the com pl icated negotiation process for the Accountable Ca re Act, U .S.  hospitals con ceded to 

sign ifica nt cuts to re i m b u rsements a n d  progra ms l i ke the d isproportio n ate s h a re (DSH*)  payment 

p rogra m i n  excha n ge for t h e  p ro m ise of increased i n s u ra n ce coverage, i .e .  fewer patients a ccessing 

hea lth ca re wit h o ut the a b i l ity to pay.  I n  other  words, hosp ita ls  agreed to cuts in  excha nge for the 

p rom ise of red uced bad d e bt that is  i n h e rent a mong the u n i n su red . 
. -- -- ------ - ------ - ---- - -------- --- . - -- -- - - --

The cuts we've agreed to . . .  

DSH payment cuts 

• Nationa l  DSH cuts: $56 b i l l ion 
• North Dakota hospita l s  DSH cuts: $xxxxx mi l l ion 
• Sanford DSH cuts: a pprox. $10.4 m i l l ion (based u pon  2011 Med ica re cost report) 

Medicare reimbursement cuts 

• Exa mple A 
• Exa m ple B 

N.D. Hospitals Bad Debt/Charity Care 

• PPS = $ 194 m il l ion  ($127 mi l l ion  bad debt/$67 m i l l ion charity care) 

• CAH = $30 mi l l ion ($23 m il l ion bad debt/$7 mi l l ion charity care) 

• Tota l = $224 mi l l ion  ($150 mi l l ion  bad debt/$74 m il l ion charity ca re) 

Sanford Bismarck Payor M ix/Bad Debt 

s s 
Commercial s 714,334 $ 18,101 s 283,951 

Indian Health Services s 252,622 s 153,844 

Liability s 372,593 $ 10,461 s 100,490 

Medicaid s 258,638 $ 29,111 s 473,500 s 
Medicare s 550,049 $ 10,250 $ 461,182 

Mil itary s 162,528 $ 7,145 $ 41,474 $ 
Sanford s 6,661 s 1,013 $ 

3,486 

224 

35 

324 

s 
s 1,019,871 

s 406,466 

$ 483,544 

s 761,473 

s 1,021,481 

$ 211,182 

s 7,998 

Self Pay s 5,957,854 $ 181,124 $ 5,598,635 $ 21,734 $ 11,759,348 

Workers Comp s 150,475 s 44,993 $ 776 s 196,244 

Blue Cross 12.83% 2.91% 3.60% 2.07% 8.72% 

Commercial 7.39% 6.86% 3.82% 12.84% 5.87% 

Indian Health Services 2.61% 0.00% 2.07% 0.00% 2.34% 

Liability 3.85% 3.96% 1.35% 0.00% 2.78% 

Medicaid 2.68% 11.03% 6.38% 0.82% 4.38% 

Medicare 5.69% 3.88% 6.21% 0.00% 5.88% 

Military 1.68% 2.71% 0.56% 0.13% 1.21% 

Sanford 0.07% 0.00% 0.01% 1. 19% 0.05% 

Se If Pay !.t:ic'\i.,'�{':i;;�i;ii��:fi'\�.); :}��';;\'{li.)?{f(t� • . �;61:64% .;;i,;�;:·�'; \iutiF 68.64% . }'!��ii'.V/ii'Jc!�f-.7 5 .3�%. >.[;:0�!.•,j!:!f!Ji1;;;,�fi�80: 08% ';:�:���:.\." 67 :65% 

Workers Comp 1.56% 0.00% 0.61% 2.86% 1.13% 

Totals 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 



Refusal to Expand Medicaid May Cost Employers $ 1  Billion - Bloomberg 
.. 
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Refusal to Expand Medicaid May Cost Employers $1  
Billion 
By Alex Wayne - f\.-Jar 1 3, 2(J J 3  

Governors who refuse t o  expand their Medicaid programs for the poor may cost employers i n  their 

states as much as $1 .3 billion in federal fines, a study found. 

A clause in the 2010 health-care overhaul penalizes some employers when their workers aren't able 

to obtain affordable medical coverage through the company. Employers can avoid those fees if 

their workers qualify for Medicaid as part of an expansion that as many as 22 states have rejected, 

according to a report today by Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc. 

Without Medicaid, a "shared responsibility" payment of as much as $ 3,000 may be triggered for 

each employee who can't get insurance through their company. In Texas, the largest state to refuse 

to increase Medicaid, employers may be liable for as much as $448 million i n  fines, the study 

found. In Florida, where the legislature has refused an expansion supported by Governor Rick 

Scott, employers may pay as much as $ 219 million. 

"A lot of businesses have taken the position that they oppose a Medicaid expansion because it 

would increase their taxes," Brian Haile, senior vice president for health policy at Jackson Hewitt 

in Parsippany, New Jersey, said in an interview. "The irony of this, or the paradox, is that the 

opposite may be true, at least for some businesses in some states."  

Under the Affordable Care Act, states are expected to expand Medicaid, the j oint federal-state 

health plan for the poor, to cover every person earning wages close to the poverty level. Medicaid's 

expansion is one of two core provisions in the law's mission of extending health coverage to about 

27 million uninsured people. The Supreme Court said in June the federal government can't force 

states to expand the program. 

Shared Responsibility 
With as many as 22 states potentially opting out, more workers will have to rely on the other core 

provision of the law, subsidized insurance sold through health exchanges. That would trigger the 
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shared responsibility payment for each employee who can't get insured through their company and 

in turn qualifies to use the exchanges. 

Employers wouldn't have to pay the penalties if their workers enroll in Medicaid. Under the law, a 

family of four making about $32,500 this year would be eligible for the program. 

The shared responsibility clause applies to companies that offer health insurance and have at least 

so employees. 

To contact the reporter on this story: Alex Wayne in Washington at awayne3@bloomberg.net 

To contact the editor responsible for this story: Reg Gale at rgales@bloomberg.net 
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North Dakota Department of Human Services 
I N COM E  ELI G I B I LITY LEVELS 

Effective April 1 ,  201 2 

11.*'-

Attachment G 

Average C��J.of N�rsing Facility Care 

, 1 84 1 1 5 .920 $630 $6,792 $223.30 

Notes: Nursing Home personal needs allowance increased from $40 to $50 effective with the benefit month of 01/01 /02. 
ICFIID and Basic Care personal needs allowance increased from $50 to $85 effective 1/1/201 0. 

� 
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Testimony by Rep. AI Carlson, 4.3.2013, 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

In the wake of the US Supreme Court's decision on the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 

Act (PP ACA), also known as Obamacare, states must now decide whether to expand their 

Medicaid programs by accepting a larger federal subsidy. 

As passed, PP ACA required states to expand their Medicaid eligibility to all individuals with 

incomes between 1 33 percent and 1 3 8  percent of the federal poverty level . States that failed to 

meet this requirement would no longer receive any federal Medicaid grants at all. 

The Supreme Court, however, ruled states could not be required to expand their Medicaid 

programs in order to continue receiving current levels of federal support. 

Therefore, states are not required to expand their Medicaid programs, but the offer of "free 

money" is proving tempting to many states. 

In reality, the money isn't free. Accepting federal funds to expand Medicaid rolls will impose 

new costs upon states and, ultimately, state taxpayers. 

The federal matching rate starts at 1 00 percent for newly eligible enrollees ,  but it declines over 

time, leaving states to find other ways to pay for the newly eligible population. 

States that choose to expand, instead of reforming an already broken system, will subj ect even 

more of their lower-income residents to a program that provides inferior care. 

Policy Solution 

We should avoid Medicaid expansion and instead reform our fiscally unsustainable programs in 

ways that will offer better care and lower costs to the state. Solutions to consider may include a 

premium-based model like Florida's pilot program, which saved $ 1 1 8  million a year in the five 

counties in the program, or a block-grant program that gives states more flexibility over how 

they run M edicaid and manage its costs. 

So What Could We Do: 

1 .  Help the needy up to 1 00 percent of the federal poverty level to obtain access to care but 

do not create an entitlement program that we cannot afford, 

2. The exclusion of single people from Medicaid coverage is an issue we need to seriously 

look at for innovative solutions 

*Note, individuals that are not covered by Medicaid are adults between the ages of 2 1  and 65 

who are not blind or disabled, pregnant, or a caretaker of deprived children. 

1 I P o  g t:· 
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• l-Iow can we work on state sol utions instead of federally mandated controls  and dictates 
that have steered our country towards bankruptcy? 

m Our country has $ 1 6 .5  tri l l ion in debt and the federal po liticians continue to add 
entitl ements that we abso l utely know we cannot afford . 

• How can we expand Med i caid on a national basis when the country is broke? 

• Do you think Medicare wil l  real ly  be cut by the pol iticians to pay for the Medicaid 
expansion under Obamacare? 

• Do we as citizens of this state and country care about the debt we are passing on to our 
chi l dren and grandchildren? 

• 'fhe feels will pul l this Medicaid expansion money in a few years out of ±lscal necessity 
and we wi l l  be l eft with a bureaucrati c  program that does not achieve its obj ective 
efficiently or effectively.  

• Wi l l  we ever work on designing health coverage that is affordable for North Dakotans? 

• Do we want to address medical inflation which is out of control ?  

• We s hould be experimenting with i nnovative policies here in NO to cover the trul y  needy 
whi l e  creating systems to incentivize individuals to manage their own health and health 
care better, rather than having a debt financed federal government expansion of 
entitl ements d ictated from Washington which has a clear history of making promises it 
does not keep and adding rules and regulations we can i l l  afford. 

I would respectfully ask the department to : 

1 .  Identify the cost of a proposal that provides a safety net for individuals that are not 
maiTied that fal l  under 1 00%) of the fed eral poverty guidelines . We need to know how 
much it would cost to provide coverage to single folks that fal l  under 1 00% of the federal 
poverty l evel? 

2. We s hould work on a state wide level to address the issues associated with access to 
healtl1 care. We should remember our children first. They represent our future. We should 
not saddle them with more and more debt - robbing them of the opp01iunity to achieve 
the American Dream. 

3 .  The figures I have indicate that there are less than 9,000 chi ldren that are uninsured. We 
have done a good job with covering children in Medicaid, healthy steps and the Caring 
Pro�:,:rram run by Blue Cross Blue Shield.  



4. We should consider using our medical res idency programs to provide primary care to 
needy citizens and also work to maximize their use of the state' s  ·Federally qualified 
health care centers . 

5 .  The long term solution for the uninsured problem involves creating the conditions i n  our 
s late for businesses to nourish. M ost businesses that are success!hl otTer health coverage 
as a benefit We need to ensure that N orth Dakota continues to be a great state to start and 
expand businesses that create decent paying jobs with benefits i11cl uding health coverage . 

States Which HAVE Supported Medicaid Expansion: 

Arkansas 

California 

W ashington, DC 

Delaware 

Hawaii 

Massachusetts 

Mi1mesota 

Missouri 

Washington 

Vermont 

Rhode Island 

Illinois 

Maryland 

Connecticut 

Nevada 

States Which HAVE NOT Supported Medicaid Expansion: 

Alabama Georgia 

Florida Iowa 

Kansas Maine 

Louisiana Wisconsin 
Mississippi Texas 

Nebraska South Dakota 

Oklahoma South Carolina 
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1gi Bear with 
1 iPad? You bet 

Denuer Post 

t's a qilestion that tends 
licit strong responses, 
l1 pro a11.d con: Should 
national parks have bet­

iigital connectivity? 
,.ve love the peaceful soli­
E! of the national parks as 
:.:h as a.t'1yone, but we 
tk there are valid reasons 
::xpar1ded technology in 
,;:s, and don't think the 
)n of some ought to 
ne the experiences of all 
l 1isit the-parks. 
� recent proposal by the 
ional Park Service to 
t enhanced digital cov­
�e in D\'e parks at 
·a11Ces, lodges, visitor 
ters a11d main roads 
tld no t make every cor­
of the parks Imemet 
;ssible. 
)n the contrary, it would 
lS on areas that already 
Jtlilt-up, and that's 
r.-·n"'r�-:: To \J\T.o i""r'\1 1lrl .o�cihr 

TRIBUNE EDITORIAL 

Expanding Medicaid questionable 
North Dakotans should be 

uncomfortable with the proposed 
expar1sion of Medicaid. 

The federal government offers 
between $100 million arJ.d 
$150 million during the 2013-15 
biennium t o  insure 20,000 to 
30,000 additional residents, mostly 
adults. It would cost the state more 
than $300,000 to administer the 
program. 

While North Dakota can afford 
its share, the federal government 
already has a nearly $17 trillion 
debt and can ill afford to add to it. 
Further, this is within the context 
of a vigorous North Dakota econo­
my ·with as close to full employ­
ment as is possible, less than 3 per­
cent unemployed. 

·what percentage of North 
Dakotans ought to be dependent 
on government for health insur-

ance? Presently; 
66,322 North 
DakotarJ.s are 
enrolled in Med­
icaid, or about 
9 percent of the 
state's population. Add covering 
20,000 adults to that number, and ·
the percen��ed in Medic­
aid rises t�t of the popu­
lation. 

In testimony before the House 
HumarJ. Resources Committee 
recently, the case was not made for 
an urgent need for the coverage. 
And if that case should be made in 
the future, the state is in :finarJ.cial 
position to act. Rep. Al Carlson, 
R-Fargo; suggests block grants, arJ.d 
that should b e  explored. 

Also, the consequences of 
accepting that money would go 
beyond 2015. The federal govern-

VOICES OF THE PEOPLE 
People control 
would ensue 

By G.'\RY E. BERUBE 
1\rfandan 

It has nothing to do 
with gun control. It has 
everything to do with peo­
ple control. 

Take away our guns 
arJ.d you can force us to do 
arJ.ything. Hitler and other 
dictators have been suc­
cessful using this tech­
nique. This country vvas 
fnnnnPn hPr:=msP ::1 kin o  

'il'---

ment sets up pro­
grams like this, 
begins to fund 
them and then 
requires the state 
to pick up the 

costs. In the future, the state could 
be on the line for countless mil­
lions. North Dakota may be flush 
now, but history suggests that 
might not always be the case. 

The expansion of Medicaid is 
part of the Affordable Care Act. 
When the country looked at 
reforming health care, one of the 
primary motivations was to con­
trol costs. Heath care costs have 
been increasing much faster than 
the rate of inflation, taking larger 
and larger bites out of family 
budgets. But the Affordable Care 
Act did not contain effective meas­
ures· to control costs. Rather, it 

shifts the burden of those costs to 
state and federal governments. 

If North Dakota accepts the 
expansion of Medicaid, those 
funds go right to the federal obli­
gation, in other words, pushing the 
federal debt even higher. People 
sympathetic to those 20,000 or 
30,000 North Dakotans who might 
qualify for expanded Medicaid 
might find this a painful truth, for 
these are olir friends a11d neigh­
bors. 

However, most North Dakotans 
also understand the need to deal 
with the federal government's 
growing debt. These are uncom­
fortable choices for all. We should 
not talk fiscal conservatism in 
North Dakota and then continue 
to accept increased federal pay­
ments at tl1e expense of the federal 
debt. 

from the abortionist's knife 
in Fargo and we were taken 
to jail in handcuffs and, the 
next day, taken to court in 
our orarJ.ge suits with 
handcuffs and leg chains, 
broadcast on television. 

I say 32 babies because 
we pro-lifers kept better 
records than the abortion 
mill kept and gave to the 
government. 

We faced what appeared 
to be six years in prison, 
but through a half-dozen 
court appearances and 
plea bargaining, we got 
one year probation, which 



Testimony 
Engrossed House Bil l  1 36 2  - Department of H u m a n  Services 

Senate Appropriations Com mittee 
Senator Ray Hol m berg, Chairman 

Apri l 3, 2 0 1 3  

Chairm a n  Ho lmberg ,  members of  the Senate Appropriations Com mittee, I 
a m  Magg ie Anderson with the Department of Human  Services 

(Department) . I a m  here today to support H ouse Bi l l  1 362,  which was 

i n itia l l y  i ncl uded as Section 3 of House B i l l  1 0 1 2, the Appropriations b i l l  

for the Department. 

Who Wou l d  Be Covered? 

The Affordable Care Act (ACA) , or "hea lth care reform" as enacted , 

i nc luded a m a ndate, effective January 1 ,  20 14,  to expand the Medica id  

program to cover a l l  i nd ividuals u nder the age of  65 ( incl ud ing  "ch i ld less 

adu lts") with incom es below 138  percent of the federal poverty l evel ( 1 3 3  

percent p lus a 5 percent income d isrega rd ) .  

On J u ne 28,  2 0 1 2, the U n ited States Supreme Court upheld the 2 0 1 4  

M edica i d  expansion ; however, they struck down the m a n d ate 

i nd icating that the federa l  government cou ld  not withhold a l l  federa l 

M ed ica id  fund ing  if a state chooses to not expan d  Medica i d .  Therefore, 

the decisio n  a bout whether to expand the Medicaid progra m  is l eft to 

each state. Please refer to Attachment A for a chart that i l lustrates "who 

wou ld  benefit" from the expanded coverage proposed in House B i l l  1362 .  

H ow woul d  the expa nsion i m pact Medi caid e n ro l l ment? 

To ca lcu late our esti mates, the Department used a range of potentia l  

e n ro l lees, primari ly because there are considera ble "what ifs?" and  
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u nknowns. The Ka iser Fami ly Foundation, in  their  November report "The 

Cost and Coverage Impl ications of the ACA Medica id  Expansion : Nationa l  

and  State by State Ana lysis" estimated as m a ny a s  3 2,000 i nd ivid ua ls  

cou l d  enro l l  i n  North Dakota Med ica id as a resu lt of the Medica i d  

expans io n .  The Department's staff prepared a separate estimate, based 

on the Current Popu lation Survey Annua l  Soci a l  a n d  Econom ic 

Supp lement - US Census Bureau for the state of North Dakota . Th is  

estimate suggests the increase i n  enro l lment m ay be closer to 20, 500. 

Calcu lat ing the estimates is not an  exact science, a n d  there a re ru les a n d  

pol ic ies that are not fin a l .  Also, the Ka iser Fam i ly Foundation i nc l udes 

many  variab les i n  their m icro-s imu lation model - i n clud ing rates of 

u ne mployment, wages, and expected "dropping" of employer sponsored 

coverage.  In add ition,  i n  the end, the "take up" rates wi l l  be a bout 

i nd iv idua l  choice and concern about the i nd ividua l  mandate pena lty. 

What Benefit Package Would the Newly E l igible G ro up Receive? 

The Amendments a dopted by the H ouse ind icate the coverage for the 

Expa nsion popu lation would be provided by b idd ing  throug h private 

carriers or throug h uti l iz ing the hea lth i nsurance exchange.  

W h a t  i s  t h e  Expected Cost of the Medica i d  Expa n s i o n ?  

The ACA affords 1 00 percent federa l  fund ing for the expansion popu lation 

in Ca lendar Years 2014,  2015, and 2 0 1 6 ;  a nd then the federa l support 

tapers to 90 percent by 2020 accord ing  to the fol lowing schedu l e :  

Ca lendar Year  Federa l M atch Percentage 

2 0 1 4  1 0 0  Percent 

2 0 1 5  1 0 0  Percent 

2 0 1 6  1 0 0  Percent 
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2017 95 percent 

2018 94 percent 

2019 93 percent 

2020 a n d  future yea rs 90 percent 

The Executive Budget request for the Department i ncl udes $9 . 1 m i l l ion to 

cover the expected costs of the "previously e l ig ib le" i nd iv idua ls .  This is a 

group that is expected to app ly for coverage - rega rdless of whether 

the re is a Medicaid expansion . These are ind ividua ls  who a re e l ig ib le 

for M ed ica id today, but have not appl ied for coverag e  - perhaps because 

they d i d  not know they qua l ified, perh a ps because they did not have a 

medica l need . In 2014, when the ind iv idua l  mandate with in  the ACA is in  

force a nd considera ble federal outreach occurs, it i s  expected that these 

ind ivid u a ls wi l l  apply for coverage.  Those found e l ig ib le based on current 

e l ig ib i l ity rules wi l l  be enro l led in Med ica id , and the services they receive 

wi l l  be e l ig ible for 50 percent fede ra l  m atch (wh ich is the Federa l  

Med ica l Assistance Percentage effective October 1 ,  2013 )  rather than the · 

100  percent federa l  fun d ing for the expansion popu lation .  Th is g roup  is 

referred to as the "previously el ig ib les" or "woodwork" group.  

Us ing the low end of  the potentia l  enro l lment range  (adjusted for 

potentia l  i ncreases d ue some insured i nd ividuals a pplying for Med ica id 

coverage) ,  and after consu ltation with a private i nsurance carrier, the 

estimated cost to expand coverage as d efined in Engrossed House Bi l l  

1 362 is between $ 1 54 m i l l ion a nd $ 1 7 1 m i l l ion in federal funds for the 

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  bienn i u m . 
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Administrative Costs 
The estimated admin istrative costs for the M ed ica id  expa nsion by b idd ing  

through private carriers or  uti l izing the hea lth insura nce exchange a re 

deta i led as fol lows : 

Staffing req uired for 2013 - 20 15 Budget (and 
on-going), for Medicaid Expansion 

Total General 
Position Funds Funds Start Date 

Medical Services 

Adm i nistrative Support 78,226 43,337 Nove mber 1 2 0 1 3  

Medicaid Policy 133,187 66 594 August 1, 2 0 1 3  

Economic Assistance Qual ity Assurance 129 924 63 858 October 1 2 0 1 3  

Tota l $341,337 $ 173,789 

In  add ition to the a bove ongoing staff positions, the Department is 

estimating the need for one-time fund ing of $ 1 50,000 ($75,000 general 

fund)  for the purpose of procuring a vendor to assist the Department in 

either writi n g  a Req uest for Proposa l ,  Premium Assistance State P la n  

a nd/or Med ica id 1 1 1 5  Waiver ( if needed) .  

Concl usion - add itiona l  gu idance is  sti l l  expected and  the assum ptions 

used in  ca lcu lating the estimates are not "set in stone . "  We can n ot be 

certa in  of the number of people who wi l l  seek coverage or  be a ble  to 

precisely pred ict their hea lth care needs and service usage .  The 

estimates provide a projection of potentia l  enro l lment a n d  estimated 

costs . 

I wou ld be h appy to address any questions that you may have. 
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Affordable Care Act (ACA) 
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Department of H uman Services 

Medical Services Division 

Attachment B 

Questions and Answers from the Centers for Medicare a n d  Medicaid Services 

Excerpt from the Attachment to December 1 0, 201 2  

Letter from Secretary Sebelius to Governors 

House Bil l  1 362 

MEDICAID 

Expansion 

24. Is there a deadline for letting the federal government know if a state will be 
proceeding with the Medicaid expansion ? How does that relate to the Exchange 
declaration deadline? Is HHS intending to provide guidance to states as to the 
process by which state plan amendments are used to adopt Medicaid expansion under 
the Affordable Care Act? 

A. No, there is no deadline by which a state must let the federal government know its 
intention regarding the Medicaid expansion. Nor is there any particular reason for a 
state to link its decision on the Exchange with its decision on the Medicaid 
expansion. States have a number of decision points in designing their Medicaid 
programs within the broad federal framework set forth in the federal statute and 
regulations, and the decision regarding the coverage expansion for low-income 
adults is one of those decisions. 

As with all changes to the Medicaid state plan, a state would indicate its intention to 
adopt the new coverage group by submitting a Medicaid state plan amendment. If a 
state later chooses to discontinue coverage for the adult group, it would submit 
another state plan amendment to CMS. The state plan amendment process is itself 
undergoing modernization. As part of an overall effort to streamline business 
processes between CMS and states, in early 20 1 3  CMS will begin implementing an 
online state plan amendment system to assist states in filing state plan amendments. 
We will be discussing the submission process for Affordable Care Act-related state 
plan amendments on our monthly State Operations and Technical Assistance calls 
with states and will be available to answer questions through that process. 

While states have flexibility to start or stop the expansion, the applicable federal 
match rates for medical assistance provided to "newly eligible individuals" are tied 
by law to specific calendar years outlined in the statute: states will receive 1 00 
percent support for the newly eligible adults in 20 14, 201 5, and 2 0 1 6; 95 percent in 
201 7, 94 percent in 201 8, 93 percent in 20 1 9 ;  and 90 percent by 2020, remaining at 
that level thereafter. 
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North Dakota Deparf.tuent of Human Services 
INCOME ELIGIBILITY LEVELS 

Effective April 1 , 201 2 

sp�Us�� lmpove.rishfuent b�vel�f · Av.�rage Oo$t of Nurshig FaQiiity Qare · 

$2.267 $630 $6,792 $223.30 

Notes: Nursing Home personal needs allowance increased from $40 to $50 effective with the benefit month of 01/01/02. 
ICF/ID and Basic Care personal needs allowance increased from $50 to $85 effective 1/1/2010. 

Rev 3-2013 
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Medicaid Expansion in North Dakota: Impact and Cost to Taxpayers 

Medicaid Expansion in North Dakota: 
$159 
Medicaid expansion in North Dalrota would result in a 
rapid increase in spending beginning in 2017, quickly 
surpassing any modest savings from reductions in state 
payments to providers for uncompensated care. On net, 
the expansion would cost North Dalrota taxpayers $159 
million through 2022. 

STATE EXPENDITURES AND SAVINGS DUE TO 

MEDICAID EXPANSION, iN MilLIONS 

' t  

. · . .  - ) 1 '1 '-· 

EXPENDITURES 

( ' : : 

··, �-, . ••. -.· t -;-
-, :�· •< ""! 

�-- · · L ;  

$52 million 

Sources: Heritage Foundation calculations based on data and methodology from John Holahan et a!., 
the Urban Institute, "The Cost and Coverage Implications of the ACA Medicaid Expansion: National 
and State-by-State Analysis," Kaiser Foundation, November 2012, 
http://www.kff.org/medicaid/upload/8384.pdf (accessed February 28, 2013). 
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· Medicaid Expansion in North Dakota: Impact and Cost to Taxpayers 

Medicaid Expansion in the States 

> Alabama > Montana 

> Alaska > Nebraska 

> Arizona > Nevada 

> Arkansas > New HamJ2shire 

> California > New Jersey 

> Colorado > New Mexico 

> Connecticut > New York 

> Delaware > North Carolina 

> D.C. > North Dakota 

> Florida > Ohio 

> Georgia > Oklahoma 

> Hawaii > Oregon 

> Idaho > Pennsylvania 

> Illinois > Rhode Island 

> Indiana > South Carolina 

> Iowa > South Dakota 

> Kansas > Tennessee 

> Kentucky > Texas 

> Louisiana > Utah 

> Maine > Vermont 

> Maryland > Virginia 

> Massachusetts > Washington 

> Michigan > West Virginia 

> Minnesota > Wisconsin 

> Mississippi > Wxoming 

> Missouri 

Download all of the charts 

© 20 1 3 ,  The Heritage Foundation 
Conservative policy research since 1 973 
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We Support Medicaid Expansion 
We, the undersigned, support the expansion of Medicaid irl North Dakota. North Dakota has the opportunity to 

provide health care coverage to an estimated 20,500-32,000 uninsured residents with the federal government 
paying 100% of the costs of health coverage for the first three years and no  less than 90% of the cost in the future. 
Expanding Medicaid will provide coverage for low-income individuals and families. It will give people now without 

insurance access to preventive care that can save lives, and greatly lessen the use of u ncompensated emergency 
room care, which will result i n  lowering the overall cost of health care for everyone. Medicaid expansion will a lso 
infuse the state's economy with hundreds of mill ions of dollars. If North Dakota fails to exercise the Medicaid 
expansion option as it currently exists, thousands of residents will not have access to affordable coverage and the 

state will, i n  fact, be creating a coverage gap for the poorest individuals and families under 100% of poverty who wil l  
have no  access to health care subsidies. 

The bottom line is that if North Dakota does not expand Medicaid coverage, our residents will be subsidizing 
expansion in  other states without receiving the benefit of additional federal funding for our own un insured 
population. We urge the State of North Dakota to participate in  Medicaid expansion because it makes sense both 

for the hea lth of ALL North Dakota residents and for the state budget. 

AARP North Dakota 

America n  Cancer Society-Cancer Action Network 

Blue Cross Blue Shield North Dakota 

Greater North Dakota Cham ber 

American Lung Association 

American Heart Association 

Community HealthCare Association of the Dakotas 
(CHAD) 

Family Voices of North Dakota 

N orth Dakota Economic Security and Prosperity 
All iance 

North Dakota Public Employees Association 

North Dakota Education Association 

North Dakota Center for Persons with Disabi lities 

North Dakota Rura l  Behavior Health  Network 

North Dakota Catholic Conference 

North Dakota Hospital Association 

North Dakota Medical Association 

North Dakota Farmers Union 

North Dakota Nurses Association 

Mental Health America of North Dakota 

March of Dimes, North Dakota Chapter 

National Multiple Sclerosis Society, Upper Midwest 
Chapter 

North Dakota Women's Network 

North Dakota Federation of Families for Children's 
Mental Health 

Protection & Advocacy 

The North Dakota Board of Physical Therapy 

The North Dakota Physical Therapy Association 

WeiCore Health, Grand Forks, N D  

North Dakota Disability Advocacy Consortium 

North Dakota Occupational Therapy Association 
March 13, 20 1 3  



HB1 362- SUPPORT MEDICA ID  EXPANSION 
Wednesday, Apri l  3 ,  201 3  

Senate Appropriations 
Josh Askvig- AARP-North Dakota 

jaskvig@aarp.org or 701 -989-01 29 

Chairman Chairman Holmberg, members of the Senate Appropriations com mittee,  I am 
Josh Askvig ,  Associate State Director of Advocacy for AARP North Dakota. 

Dr. Ethel  Percy Andrus, a retired educator and AARP's founder, became an activist i n  the 
1 940's when she found a retired teacher l iv ing in a chicken coop because she cou ld  afford 
nothing else. Dr. Andrus couldn't ignore the need for health and financial security i n  America 
and set the wheels in motion for what would become AARP. We are a nonprofit, n o npartisan 
membership organization with nearly 88,000 members in North Dakota and 37 m il lion  
nationwide. We understand the priorities and dream s  of  people 50+ and are com m itted to 
helping them l ive l ife to the ful lest, i ncluding here in North Dakota. 

As you know H B 1 362 would authorize the Governor's recommendatio n  to expand Medicaid 
under the Affordable Care Act. 

AARP believes everyone should have access to affordable health care. By expanding 
M edicaid th is year, North Dakota can help hard-working people who h ave jobs without 
health insurance to get Medicaid health coverage if their i ncomes are less than $ 1 5 ,000 a 
year or  1 38 percent of the federal poverty level .  

This issue is  particularly important to low-income individuals who are over age 50 a n d  n ot 
yet el ig ible for Medicare. These m iddle-aged adults are more l ikely to face the onset of 
health conditions that if left untreated could inevitably increase their need for and use of 
health and long term care. With the expansion,  AARP estimates approximately 4 , 366 50-to-
64-year-olds could qualify for Medicaid in N orth Dakota. 

Expanding Medicaid wil l  provide coverage for individuals struggl ing to make ends m eet. I n  
addition ,  it wi l l  g ive people without insurance access to preventive care that can save l ives, 
and ease dangerous and expensive e mergency room overcrowdi ng that hurts a l l  of us.  

M edicaid expansion wil l  both expand access to health care coverage for people who 
desperately need it and infuse the state's economy with mi l lions of dol lars. Under the law, 
the federal government will pay the cost of the state's Medicaid expansion for three years 
beginn ing i n  201 4 ,  and then the federal government's match rate g radual ly drops beginn ing 
i n  201 7 ,  decreasing to  90 percent i n  2020 and thereafter. 

This m eans North Dakota has an opportunity to provide health care coverage to a n  
est imated 32,000 uninsured residents at no cost t o  the state for the first three years a n d  n o  
more than 1 0 percent of the cost i n  the future. N orth Dakota taxpayers will also fin d  savings 
after expanding Medicaid due in  large part to reducing the need for other medical service 
programs that are currently paid for now entirely by the state, l ike mental health services. 
Final ly ,  hospitals and health care providers won't end up with uninsured patients using 
expensive emergency room care. 



I want to offer a couple of brief notes on some of the potential state savings as a result of 
Medicaid Expansion. The Kaiser Family Fund issued a report i n  November 201 2 
(ATTACH MENT A) that considered the impact of expanding Medicaid coverage to uninsured 
low income adults with chron ic i l lness. The report found notable levels of chronic i l lness 
among the uninsured, indicating largely unmet health care needs among potentially newly 
eligible adults. Among the u ninsured, prevalence of the four conditions ranged from 5% for 
d iabetes to 1 3% for mental i l lness. The report posits that it is possible that the uninsured 
(who are less likely than those with Medicaid to see a medical provider) also have 
undiagnosed i l lness that weren't captured in the numbers but stil l  would require treatme nt. 

Out of pocket spending among these individuals varied from $904 for uninsured adults with 
respiratory d isease to $ 1 ,498 for those with d iabetes, with the remainder of their  overal l  
spending coming from health care providers or uncompensated care funds. These 
expenses are hard to meet on small budgets, meaning many are s imply not getting the care 
they need to manage these chronic i l lnesses. Another issue raised by the report is that lack 
of consistent source of care by uninsured adults. M edicaid enrol lees were much m ore l ikely 
to have a check-up in  the past two years than their uninsured counterparts with the same 
i l lnesses. This indicates that these people are d isconnected from the health system and 
exacerbating problems for people with chronic conditions that require ongoing medical 
attention.  

The report concludes that M edicaid eligibil ity expansion in  201 4  "may provide improved 
access to a variety of health services and prescription medications, as well as reductions i n  
out-of-pocket costs, for many currently uninsured adults with chronic conditions. The 
relatively comprehensive M edicaid benefits package and improved care management could 
also foster more appropriate care patterns for the uninsured at a greatly reduced out-of­
pocket cost, potentially improving both their health and personal economic security, as these 
individuals have quite l imited incomes. For these reasons, Medicaid e ligibi l ity may have a 
substantial ,  positive impact on  the quality of l ife for poor, uninsured adults with chronic  
conditions , especially those without children-a vulnerable population that has h istorically 
been excluded from health coverage. " 

Beginning in 2014 ,  those l iving between 1 00 percent through 400 percent of poverty wi l l  be 
eligible for a federal tax subsidy should they choose to purchase health insurance coverage 
through a health insurance exchange. If North Dakota fails to exercise the Medicaid 
expansion option as it currently exists, thousands of residents will not have access to 
affordable coverage and the state wil l ,  in fact, be creating a coverage gap for the poorest 
individuals and famil ies under 1 00% of poverty who will have no access to health care 
subsidies. 

AARP urges the State of North Dakota to participate in Medicaid expansion because it 
makes sense both for the health of our residents, and for the state budget. For those who 
will be newly el igible in 201 4, North Dakota wil l  be able to take advantage of the 1 00 percent 
federal m atch rate. Expansion meets the needs of over 32, 000 individuals in the state, 
including 4 ,366 50-64 year olds, while taking advantage of federal  dol lars that can be u sed 
to ensure that al l  North Dakota residents have access to affordable health care coverage. 

I appreciate your time Mr. Chairman and members of the Committees. We strongly 
encourage you to m ove forward with the Medicaid Expansion i ncluded in  HB1 362. 
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The Role of Medicaid for Adults with Chronic I l lnesses 

I ntroduction 

M ed ica id i s  the nation's health coverage program for the low-income popu l ation ,  covering over 60 

m il l i on  peop le, or  one in five Americans.  M edicaid beneficiaries a re a d iverse group that i nc ludes low­

income parents, ch i ld ren, a nd p regnant women, low-income Medicare beneficiaries, a n d  people with 

d isab i l it ies. M a ny ind ividua ls covered through M ed icaid have specia l needs, which is a res u lt of the  

program's e l igib i lity ru les that expl icitly extend coverage to  disabled and  med ica l ly needy groups .  

B eginn i ng  in  2014, the Affordab le  Care Act (ACA) enabl es states to expand Med ica i d  to nearly a l l  peop le  

with i ncom e  at o r  below 138% of the  federal poverty level (FPL). This expans ion wou ld  exten d  coverage 

to m i l l i ons  of cu rrently un i nsured adu lts, particu l arly n on-elderly adu lts without dependent ch i ldre n  

who h ave typica l ly been exc luded from t h e  program .  S ince th is newly e l ig ib le  g roup  is l a rgely u ninsured  

a n d  faces l im ited access to  the hea lth care system as  a resu lt, they may h ave substant ia l  u nm et need for 

hea lth care services. 

U n de rstan d i ng the current a n d  futu re role of M ed icaid for adu lts with chro n ic i l l nesses can a i d  

pol icymakers i n  design ing programs  to  effic ient ly a n d  effectively meet the n eeds of e n ro l lees. 

Spec ifica l ly, decisions related to benefit design, de l ivery systems, and p rovider  n etworks m ay be better 

i nformed with i nformation on Medicaid's current role for i nd ividuals with chro n ic i l l nesses, how wel l  the 

program serves these individua ls, and how the hea lth needs of the newly-el ig ib l e  compare to those 

a l ready e n ro l led .  This brief summarizes a series of pol icy briefs that exa m i n e  M e dicaid's role for a d u lts 

with chro n ic i l lnesses inc luding d iabetes, cardiovascu lar  d isease (CVD), respi ratory d isease, a n d  m e ntal  

i l l ness.* It compares low-income adu lts with Med icaid coverage to low-in come  adu lts who a re 

u ni nsu red  w ith respect to hea lth needs, hea lth care spending, access to care, a n d  uti l izat ion  of services. 

[A m o re d etai led description of the data a n d  m ethods for the ana lysis in th is b rief is inc luded in the  

Appendix at the end  of  the report.] The  i nformat ion provides a profile of  Med ica id's ro le  i n  support ing 

popu lat ion h ealth and how th is role cou ld cha nge through the expansion of e l igib i l ity i n  2014. 

• Separate p i eces examine each of these conditions ind ividua lly. See : http://www.kff.o rg/medicaid/8383.cfm. 
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Findings 

Prevalence 

Among none lderly adu lt Medicaid enro l lees in 2009, the p reva lence of chronic cond itions varied by 

d isease ( Figure 1 ) .  Around one in ten adu lt M edica id  enro l lees had diagnosed d iabetes, a n d  h igher 

shares had  diagnosed cardiovascu lar  d isease (28%) o r  resp i ratory disease (23%) .  Over a th i rd {35%) h a d  

a diagnosed menta l i l l ness. 

The preva lence of a l l  four  conditions was higher among M edicaid adu lts than among the u ninsured  

(Figure 1 ) .  The h igher rate of ch ronic i l lness among Medicaid beneficiaries is l ike ly a result of  Medica id 

ru les that expl icitly extend program el ig ibi l ity to people in  poor hea lth, such as the medical ly needy a n d  

people w ith  disabi l ities. Whi le lower t h a n  preva lence rates among M edicaid enro l lees, there a re sti l l  

notab le  l evels o f  ch ronic i l lness among t h e  u ninsured, ind icat ing the  conside ra ble  hea lth care needs 

a mong potentia l ly newly e ligib le  adu lts. Among the uninsu red, p reva lence of the fou r  cond itions ranged 

from 5% for diabetes to 13% for menta l i l l n ess. It is qu ite poss ib le  that the un insu red  {who are less l ike ly 

than those with Med ica id to see a medica l  p rovider) a lso h ave und iagnosed i l l ness that do not appear i n  

t h e  p reva lence rates above b u t  sti l l  would requ i re treatme nt.1 
Figure 1 

Prevalence of Chronic I l lnesses among Medicaid and 

U ninsured N onelderly Adults $.138% FPL, 2009 

• Medicaid I'J Uninsured 

Diabetes CVD Respiratory Disease 

•statlsticaltv different from Unin§ured h><O.OS). 

An ln�urilnce groups include only those non elderly with fuU-veat cove�ge or a fu!lvear without coverage. 

Excludes dual ellgibh!s. 

SOURCE: Kaiser Family Foundation anatisls of 2009 Medic;JI Expenditure Panel Survey data. 

35%* 

Mental Illness 

Comorbidity, o r  a n  ind ivid ua l  having more than one i l l ness, is common among individua ls  with chronic 

conditions, and th is pattern ho lds among low-income M edicaid and uni nsured adu lts. I n  fact, a majority 

of Medicaid beneficiaries with each of the  fou r  conditions had  an additiona l  physica l  chronic cond it ion­

ranging from 61% to 82%-evidence of the complex health care needs of this popu l ation (Figu re 2) .  

M o reover, between 38% and 52% of none lderly Medicaid e n ro l lees with one of the  thre e  physica l 

cond itions (d iabetes, CVD, a n d  respiratory d isease) a lso had  a comorbid menta l i l ln ess . Comorbidities 

were a lso common among un insu red adu lts with the fou r  ch ronic conditions. The shares of these 

un insured  g roups with a physica l comorbidity ranged from 38% to 64%, and the sha res of those with 

one of the t hree physica l chron ic conditions with a comorbid mental  health condition were a round three 

in  ten.  

2 

. \ ( ,.... 



Spending 

Figure 2 

Comorbidity among M ed icaid a n d  Uninsure d  Nonelderly 

Adults .::;,138% FPL with Chronic I llness, 2009 
82%* • Medicaid 11!1 Uninsured 

Diabetes CVD Resplmtory Me:ntal Ulneu Dlabc!tes CVD Respiratory 

I Dkease 

Share with other chronic physical condition Share with chronic mental condition 

•stalluially different fmm Uninsured (p<O.OS}. Alllnwll!nce &rouiiS include only those nonelderiv with 
full-ye;u �rage or a fully ear without coverage. bdudes dual ellslbles. 

SOURCE: Kaiser hmilv FoundatiOn analysis of 2009 Medial! Elcpendilure PotneiSurvev data. 

Chronic i l l nesses may be costly to treat, and the presence of co morbid conditions-each with costly  

treatment needs-means that individua ls  with these i l lnesses may incur  s ubstantia l  health costs. Hea lth 

spending for nonelderly adu lt Medicaid enro l lees with chronic i l lness ra nged from $8,099 per capita 

among those with respiratory d isease to $13,490 per capita among those w ith  d ia betes ( Figu re 3). 

I nd ividua ls  with diabetes had the highest per capita spending of the i l lnesses ana lyzed; this resu lt is  

l ikely related to the fact that ind ividua ls with diabetes a lso had the h ighest co morbid ity rates and  the 

spending levels in Figure 3 represent spending on a l l  services (not just spending for each d isease) . H igh 

spending l evels a mong Medica id beneficia ries with chronic i l l ness a re related to their poor hea lth status :  

spending for nonelderly adu lt Medicaid beneficiaries without these condit ions was significantly lower 

(around $5,000 per capita, data not shown) .  
�-----------------------------------------, 

Figure 3 
Per Capita Spending among Medicaid a n d  U n i nsure d  

Nonelderly Adults .::;,138% F P L  with Chronic I l lness, 2009 

Medicaid Uninsured Medicaid Uninsured Medicaid Uninsured 

Diabetes CVD Respiratory Disease 

•statlstlullv dille�nl fmm Urrimured (p<O.OS}. 
AU •ruurance groups Include only th.ose wll.h fun-vear to��erageor a fun year without c.oveflge. 

SOURCE: Kaiser Family Found;atlon analysiS ol 2009 Medical Expenditure Panel SuM:y data. 

Medlald Uninsured 

Mental Illness 

Compared to Medicaid enro l lees, uninsured low-income adu lts had per cap ita spending between $2,211 

(respi ratory d isease) and $5,411  (CVD) (Figure 3) .  The d ifferences in spending levels aga in reflect both 

the particu l a rly com plex health  care needs of the M edica id population with chronic i l lnesses and lower 

uti l ization a m ong un insured ind ividua ls with the same i l l nesses. 
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Converse ly, out-of-pocket spending was consistently lower and  m ore s imi lar across the  i l l ness groups for 

Med icaid beneficia ries than for un insured  a du lts (Figure 3). For the  i l l ness grou ps in M ed icaid, out-of­

pocket spending per beneficiary fel l  between $177 per year for those with diabetes and  $309 for those 

with m enta l hea lth conditions. By contrast, those figures varied from $904 for un insured  adu lts with 

respiratory d isease to $1,498 for those with diabetes, with the remainder of their overa l l  spending 

com ing from hea lth care providers or uncompensated care fu nds.  The substantia l  d ifferences in out-of­

pocket spending between M edicaid adu lts and the un insure d  resu lt from M edicaid rules that l imit cost­

sharing for benefic iaries to nominal  amounts. 

Utilization 

The spending patterns in Figure 3 reflect d ifferences in uti l ization by i l l ness and coverage. Across the 

four  i l l nesses, M edicaid beneficiaries with chronic i l l nesses had  greater service uti l izatio n  than the 

u ninsured with the same i l lness (Ta ble 1) .  Specifica l ly, M edicaid adu lts had had rough ly two to thre e  

times as  many office visits in the previous  year (10.2-12.3 versus 3 .2-5.6) a n d  p rescriptions fi l led per 

month (3 .3-5.3 versus 1.1-2.2)  as the  corresponding groups of the  un insured.  Adu lts in  M edicaid were 

a lso more l ikely than the  un insured to h ave had an  inpatient stay or an  emergency department (ED)  visit 

in the previous yea r, though the d ifferences in ED use were sma l ler  than d ifferences for other uti l ization 

measu res. These higher relative rates of ED use among the un insu red could reflect the relative 

inelasticity of emergency service uti l ization compared to other, non-emergent services. The lower rates 

of other  types of uti l ization, particu larly office visits and  prescription drug use, may indicate u nmet need 

for services, especia l ly when one considers the high rates of comorbidity among these  individua ls .  

As with spending, uti l ization was higher among Medicaid enro l lees with d iabetes compared to other  

i l lnesses, with the exception of  emergency d epartment visits .  Again,  th is grou p  is most l ike ly to have 

comorbid conditions and  thus may h ave greater health needs than other groups. 
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Access 

Table 1 
Service Utilization among Medicaid and U n i nsured Nonelderly Adults S138% FPL with 

Chronic I l ln ess, 2009 

Number of Provider Office Visits 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental I l lness 

Number of Prescriptions/Month 

Dia betes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental I l lness 

Share who had an Inpatient Stay 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental I l lness 

Share who had an Emergency Department Visit 

Diabetes 

CVD 

Respiratory Disease 

Mental I l lness 

*Statistically significant difference from Uninsured, p < .OS 

Medicaid 

12.3* 

10.2* 

10.7* 

10.9* 

5.3* 

3.9* 

3.5* 

3 .3*  

29%* 

22%* 

19%* 

22%* 

34% 

36%* 

3 9%* 

33%* 

SOURCE: KCMU analysis of  2009 Medicaid Expenditure Panel  Survey data. 

Uninsured 

4.8 

5.6 

3 .2  

5.0 

2.2 

1 . 9  

1 . 1  

1 .3  

10% 

9% 

6% 

7% 

34% 

23% 

26% 

23% 

Despite higher levels of comorbidity, nonelderly ad ult M edica id enro l lees with chron ic  i l l ness report 

better access to care than un insured adu lts with the  same i l l nesses. Specifica l ly, m ost M edicaid 

beneficiaries with chronic i l l ness reported having a usua l  source of care (F igure 4), ra nging from 89% of 

those with a mental i l lness to 97% of those with d ia betes. Consistently lower shares of the un insured 

with chro n ic i l lness reported having a usual source of care, and the trend  across the i l l ness grou ps was 

sim i la r  to that of the Medicaid popu lation, ranging from 57% of those with m enta l i l l n ess to 78% of 

those with diabetes. Not having a usua l  source of care indicates d isconnection from the hea lth system 

and  may be  especia l ly problematic for peop le  with chronic cond itions that requ i re ongoing m ed ica l 

attention .  
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Flgure4 

Usual Source of Care among Medicaid and Uninsured Nonelderly 

Adults s_138% FPL with Chronic I l lness, 2009 

With Diabetes With CVO With Respiratory Disease 

• Statisllcallv diffe�l'lt from Uninsured (p<O.OS}. 

AU Insurance groups lndurle only those with full-year coverage or a full vearwlthout coverage. 
SOURCE: Kaiser Famity foundation analysis of 2009 Medt(:a! Expenditure Panel Survey data. 

B Medicaid 

r:J Uninsured 

With Mental lllnes.s 

On most measures of having a prob lem accessing care, none lderly adu lt Medicaid benefic iaries with 

chronic d is ease were less l ike ly than their  u n insured cou nterparts to report a probl e m  ( F igure 5) .  

M edicaid e n ro l l ees were much more l ikely to have a check-u p in the past two years than their uninsure d  

counterparts w ith  t h e  same i l l nesses. N otab ly high shares  o f  un insured adu lts with  resp i ratory d isease 

(47%) or m e nta l i l l ness (46%) reported not h aving a recent check-up, indicating potentia l barriers to 

regu lar  care for the ir conditions. Further, a l l  fou r  groups of  Medica id beneficiaries were l ess l ikely than 

their un insured cou nterparts to have been unable to access necessa ry medical care, with shares steady 

in the s ing le d igits among M edica id  adu lts a n d  ranging from 20% to 28% among un i nsure d  adu lts. 

Figure S 

Barriers to Care among Medicaid and Uninsured Nonelderly 

Adults s_138% FPL with Chronic I llness, 2009 

• Medicaid ®l Uninsured 

47% 46% 

Diabetes CVD Respiratory Mental 

msease !l!oess 
No Check-Up in Past Two Years 

28% 

Diabetes CVD Respiratory Mental 

Disease U!ness 
Unable to Access Needed Care 

• Statistically different from Unlnwred {p<O.OS). 
AU 1nsurance £roupslntlude only those with full-vear coverage orafuH yearwithout.covera£e. 
SOURCE: Kaiser Family Founcbtlon analysis of 2009 Mll!dlcal Experuhture Panel Survey data. 
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Policy Implications 

M edica id p l ays an important role in providing access to care for people with chronic conditions. There is 

a h igh preva lence of chro n ic conditions among low-income, nonelderly a du lt M edicaid beneficiaries, a n d  

m ost o f  these individua ls  have complex care needs stemming from comorbid cond itions .  Reflecting 

these h igh n eeds, Medica id enro l lees with chronic conditions have re latively h igh s pen ding a n d  

uti l ization rates. Notably, Med icaid seems t o  meet t h e  hea lth care needs o f  th is high u se population, a s  

m ost report being l inked to care and few report barriers to accessing services. Compared  t o  M edicaid 

enrol lees with the same i l lness, uninsured adu lts with chron ic i l l ness h ave poorer a ccess to care, a re less 

l ikely to uti l ize basic services, and have a greater out-of-pocket burden.  Thus, while preva lence of 

chro nic i l l ness among un insured low-income adu lts was lower than a mong M edicaid enro l lees, m a ny 

n ew ly-e l ig ib le in dividua ls may present with complex hea lth  needs. 

The resu lts of this ana lysis a lso suggest that the implementation of the Medica id  e l ig ib i l ity expa nsion i n  

2014 m a y  provide improved access t o  a variety of health services and  prescription medications, as  we l l  

as  red u ctions in out-of-pocket costs, for many currently u ninsured a du lts with  chronic conditions .  The 

rel atively comprehensive Med icaid benefits package a nd improved care management cou l d  a l so foster 

more a ppropriate care patterns·for the un ins ured at a greatly red uced out-of-pocket cost, potentia l ly 

im proving both their hea lth and  personal economic secu rity, as these individua ls  have qu ite l imited 

inco mes. For these reasons, M edicaid el igibi lity may have a substantia l, positive im pact on the q ua l ity of 

l ife for poor, uninsured adu lts with chronic conditions, especial ly those without chi ldren-a vul nera b le 

popu l ation that has h istorica l ly been excluded from health coverage. 

The ACA a lso offers opportun ities to im prove the care that Medicaid beneficiaries receive . The relative ly 

h igh n u m ber of ED visits and  hospita l stays, as  well as provider office visits and  prescriptions fi l led ,  

a mo ng M ed icaid adu lts with chron ic cond itions in this ana lysis i nd icates that  there are opportu n ities to  

better coord inate care or provide i t  more efficiently for beneficiaries with complex care needs. I n  

a ddition, t h e  h igh rates o f  menta l  health c o  morbidity among adu lts with chro n ic p hys ica l cond it ions 

present opportunities for im proved coord ination of physical  and menta l hea lth services. The Med ica id 

hea lth homes option in  the ACA presents a n  opportu nity for states to coord inate care across providers 

to prevent d u pl icative or inappropriate care, especia l ly for patients with mu lt ip le cond itions a n d  

com plex hea lth needs. T h e  hea lth homes option extends a 90% federal match i ng rate for state spending 

on hea lth home services for eight quarters. Qua l ifying hea lth home services inc lude care coordi nation 

and management, referra l to community and social  supports, and tra nsitiona l  and fol low-up care.  

Whi le the ACA provides a nu m ber of opportunities to improve access to and  qua lity of care for many 

un insured adu lts with chron ic conditions, it  wi l l  be critical for states to ensure adequate provider 

capacity in  their M edicaid progra ms so that these new enrol lees have adequate access to the pr imary, 

preventive, and  special ized care necessary to adequately treat their conditions .  If states can meet the 

cha l lenges of effectively imp lementing the ACA Medicaid expansion, the resu lts of t his a na lysis suggest 

that enro l lment in M edicaid may provide greater access to important services that wou l d  enab le new ly 

el ig ib le adu lts with chronic conditions to better ma nage their conditions .  
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Appendix 

This ana lysis d raws on d ata from the 2009 Medica l Expenditure Panel  Survey ( M E PS )  household 

component. The pub l ic ly-avai lable M E PS-HC dataset is a nationa l ly-representative survey of healthcare 

access, uti l ization, and  expenditure a mong the Un ited States civi l ian,  non-institutiona l ized popu lation. 

We restrict our ana lysis to low-income nonelderly adu lts who a re either uninsured or covered by 

M edicaid fo r twelve consecutive months. We exclude those with coverage changes throughout the year 

to m atch the t iming of insurance and  access measures, wh ich ask a bout a l l  access and  use over the past 

year. We define "low-income" as h aving fam ily income at or below 138% FPL. M edicaid beneficiaries 

with M ed icare ("dual-el igib les") a re excluded.  

To identify ind ividua l s  with  chron ic conditions, we use the M EPS M ed ica l Conditions fi le, wh ich is  based 

on self-reports of whether a person had  been told by a health care provider that he or  she had any 

"priority" condition/ self-reports of individuals taking a day or more of disabi l ity d u ri ng the year  for a 

condit ion and of a condition "bothe ring" a respondent, and I CD-9 codes, classified using Cl in ical 

Classification Codes, from the event fi les. We a l so use the HCUP Chron ic Condition I nd icator (CCI) to 

specify whether a condition was chronic; on ly chronic conditions a re inc luded in  this ana lysis. Spending 

d ata inc lude expenditures from al l payers and on al l  health care services. Al l  spending values a re 

ca lcu l ated as a n nu a l, per capita expenditures. 

1 Wilper AP, Wool handler S, Lasser KE, McComick D, Bor DH, H immelstein DU. Hyperten sion, d i abetes, a n d  

e l evated cholesterol a mong insured a n d  u ni nsured U S  a d u lts. Health Affairs. 2009;28(6) :w115 1-9 

2 See M EPS d oc u m e ntation ava il a ble at 

http://meps.a h rq.gov/mepsweb/data stats/download data/pufs/h 128/h 128doc.shtmi#Appen dix4 for a list of 

priority co nditions. 

This p u bl ication (#8383) is avai lable  o n  the Kaiser Fam i ly Fou n da tion's website at www. kff.org. 

The Kaiser Commission on Medicaid and the Uninsured provides information and analysis on health care coverage and access for the low-income population, 
with a special focus on Medicaid's role and coverage of the uninsured. Begun in 1991 and based in the Kaiser Family Foundation's Washington, DC office, the 
Commission is the largest operating program of the Foundation. The Commission's work is conducted by Foundation staff under the guidance of a bipartisan 
group of national leaders and experts in health care and public policy. 



Extending Affordable Health Coverage to Older Adults - Medicaid Expansion 

AARP believes everyone should have access to affordable health care. By expanding M ed icaid 
this year, North Dakota can help hard-working people who have jobs without health insurance to 
get M edicaid health coverage if their incomes are less than $1 5,000 a year or 1 38 percent of the 
fed eral poverty level .  AARP estimates this will mean approximately 4,366 50 to 64 year-olds 
cou ld  qual ify for Medicaid in  North Dakota. 

This issue is particularly important to individuals who are over age 50 and not yet eligible for 
Medicare.  These middle-aged adults are more l ikely to face the onset of health conditions that if 
left u ntreated could inevitably increase their need for and use of health and l ong term care. 

Expanding Medicaid will provide coverage for individuals struggling to m ake ends meet. I n  
addition ,  it wil l  g ive people without insurance access to preventive care that can save lives, and 
ease d angerous and expensive emergency room overcrowding that hurts al l  of us. 

Medicaid expansion under the Affordable Care Act wil l  both expand access to health care 
coverage for people who desperately need it, and i nfuse the state's economy with hundreds of 
mi l l ions of dollars .  Under the law, the federal government will pay the cost of the state's 
Med icaid expansion for three years beginning in  201 4, and then the federal government's match 
rate g radually drops beginning in  201 7, decreasing to 90 percent in  2020 and thereafter. 

This means North Dakota has an opportunity to provide health care coverage to an estimated 
32,000 un insured residents by 2022 at no cost to the state for the first three years and no more 
than 1 0 percent of the cost in the future. North Dakota taxpayers wil l also find savings after 
expanding Medicaid due in large part to reducing the need for other medical service programs 
that are currently paid for now entirely by the state, l ike mental health services. Finally, 
hospitals and health care providers won't end up with uninsured patients using expensive 
emergency room care. 

Beginning in 201 4, those l iving between 1 00 percent through 400 percent of poverty wi l l  be 
el igible for a federal tax subsidy s hould they choose to purchase health insurance coverage 
through a health insurance exchange. If N orth Dakota fails to exercise the Medicaid expansion 
option as it currently exists, thousands of residents wil l  not have access to affordable coverage 
and the state wil l ,  in fact, be creating a coverage gap for the poorest i nd ividuals and fami l ies 
under 1 00% of poverty who will have no access to health care subsidies. 

AARP u rges the State of North Dakota to participate in Medicaid expansion  because it makes 
sense both for the health of  North Dakota residents, and for the state budget. For those who 
wi l l  be newly eligible in 201 4, North Dakota wil l  be able to take advantage of the 1 00 percent 
federal match rate. Expansion meets the needs of over 32, 000 individuals in the state, including 
4 ,366 50-64 year olds, while taking advantage of federal dollars that can be used to ensure that 
al l  N o rth Dakota residents have access to affordable health care coverage.  



Testim ony: H B  1362 
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Vision 6 The North Dakota Hospital Association 
will take an active leadership role in major 
Hea/thcare issues. 

Mission 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

exists to advance the health status of persons 
served by the membership. 

Expansion of the Med ical Assistance P rogram 
Senate App ropriations Committee 

April 3, 2013 

Chair  Ray Holmberg and Members of the Senate Appro priations 
Committee; I am Jerry E.  Jurena, President of the North Dakota Hospital 
Association . I am here today to present testimony on H B  1 362 , the 
Expansion of the Medical Assistance Program. 

As you have heard Medicaid Expansion establ ishes a minimum el igibi l ity 
Level of 1 33°/o of the Federal Poverty Level and includes an adjustment of 
5 °/o for the Modified Adjusted Gross I ncome (MAG I )  which; thereby, al lows 
new enrol lees to qual ity with incomes up to 1 38 %  of the Federal Poverty 
Level .  There is no asset test and no resource test. 

An issue that needs to be considered is; if Medicaid Expansion u p  to 1 38 °/o 
of the Federal Poverty Level is not going to be i mplemented i n  North 
Dakota those ind ividuals below 1 00°/o of the Federal Poverty Level ,  wi l l  not 
have access to subsidi es to purchase private i nsurance.  

U nder the Medicaid Expansion provision there are new Federal Medical 
Assistance Percentages or FMAP. For those ind ividuals that meet the 
requ irements of the Expansion .  The Federal Match is 1 OOo/o for years 
2 0 1 4 ,  201 5 and 201 6. I n  201 7 the FMAP is reduced to 95% and by 2020 
and thereafter the FMAP is 90o/o .  

, 

The Medicaid FMAP as of October 1 ,  201 3 will  be 50o/o for recipients who 
are n ow elig i ble and n ot enrol led at this time, if and when they are enrol led.  
This is the woodwork g roup.  

At th is t ime there are several states struggl ing with the decision to expand 
their Medicaid program;  this issue is inundated with uncertainty across the 

PO B o x  7340 Bismarck, NO 58507-7340 Phone 7 0 1  224-9732 Fax 701 224-9529 



country. The d i lemma many states have is;  h ow wil l  Medicaid Expansio n  
be paid for and i s  the commitment by CMS to have Federal dol lars 
avai lable for the next several years realistic. I cannot tel l  you with any 
certainty that our  Federal Government wil l  have dol lars avai lable at the 
q u oted amounts for Medicare, Med icaid or any other program where there 
is cost sharing ,  i . e. h ighways. 

The current proposal is to pay for the expansion via Medicare and Medicaid 
offsets; i nclud ing hospital update reductions, red uction in reimbursement 
for Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) and Taxes, including i nd ividual 
and corporate. 

The American Hospital Association (AHA) estimates the North Dakota 
population u nder 1 38o/o to be between 1 9% and 24. 8%. The U S  Average is 
27 .8°/o . States that refuse to i mplement Medicaid Expansion can d o  so 
witho ut penalty; h owever, if a State does implement Medicaid Expansion 
they must d o  so at the 1 38% level .  States can implement in 201 4  or later; 
h owever, the 1 OOo/o is fixed until 201 6. Again if not i mplemented those 
below 1 00°/o of the Federal Poverty Level wil l  have no source of subsidy 
provisions.  The Congressional Budget Office (CBO) projectio n  is one-th i rd 
of the states wil l  come on after 201 6. 

I n  our  d i scussio ns at N DHA; although we have no hard numbers or data 
that wi l l  provide a statewide overview, we have compi led assum ptions 
based o n  data from Department of Human Services and from AHA to 
estimate an offset of Bad Debt if Medicaid Expansion is approved . 

N . D. H ospitals 

PPS hospitals (6) 
CAH (36) 

201 2  bad debt 

$ 1 94 mil l ion 
$ 3 1 .7 mil l ion 

Reduction of bad debt 

$58 .2  mil l ion 
$ 9 .51  mil l ion 

One h ospital that does break down their Bad Debt, Sanford Health in 
Bismarck, shared with us their numbers and we calcu lated their impact. 

I n  201 2  their  bad debt was $1 7 .3  mil l ion of that number $1 1 . 56 mil l ion 
or 6 1 % was attributed to self-pay, mostly the u n insured population.  
The Kaiser Family Foundation estimates up to 47% of the North 
Dakota population may qual ify for Medi caid . We used a more 
conservative estimate of 30% that would q ual ify for Medicaid 



Expansion;  with that we estimate $3.468 mil l ion i n  add itional revenue 
m aybe real ized ,  ($1 1 . 56 mil l ion X 30% = $3.468 mil l ion) for just one 
tertiary hospital .  This we believe is a very conservative estimate. 

When people are covered or have health insurance we bel ieve they are 
healthier individuals; therefore, n ot using more expensive services at a later 
o r  at an i nappro priate time, i . e. emergency rooms after hours. Hospital 
services provided to non-covered ind ividuals adds to the cost of dai ly 
operations and increases a hospital's bad debt. 

Another q uestion I have been asked is if Medicaid is expanded will we have 
enough physicians to take care of the i nflux of patients? We are already 
treating these patients through our hospitals at inappro priate times, in 
inappro priate settings and with little to no fol low-up,  hospital emergency 
rooms.  

In  regards to the pay-for; al l  the hospitals i n  North Dakota wil l  be included 
i n  the pay-for process reg ardless of our participation . The Hospitals in 
North Dakota; wi l l  have reduced payments based on the fiscal i mpact of the 
Expansion process in other states whether or not North Dakota 
participates. 

Our  recommendation is to consider the i m pact of Medicaid Expansion 
based o n  the health benefits provided to those not covered at this time, and 
to consider the effects of having add itional insured off-setting some of the 
u ncompensated care n ow being provided in the state. 

Aga i n  we d o  n ot have numbers but we believe that expanding Medicaid wi l l  
red u ce some of the bad debt i n  the state. 

y . J ren , resident 
North Dakota Hospital Association 
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Testimony of Jon Godfread Greater North Dakota Chamber 

Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce 
HB 1 3 62 

April 3 ,  201 3 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Jon Godfread and I am here 
today representing the Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce, the champions for business 
in North Dakota. GNDC is working on behalf of our more than 1 , 1 00 members, to build the 
strongest business environment in North Dakota. GNDC also represents the National Association 
of Manufacturers and works closely with the U.S. Chamber of Commerce. As a group we stand 
in support of HB 1 362. 

We support HB 1 3 62 calling for the expansion of Medicaid in North Dakota. IfNorth 
Dakota does not expand Medicaid coverage, our residents will be subsidizing expansion in other 
states without receiving the benefit of additional federal funding for our own uninsured 
population. Additionally, without increased insurance coverage for our residents, the uninsured 
will continue to seek primary care in emergency rooms resulting in increased healthcare costs for 
the insured. 

A Direct Impact on Health Care Bad Debt 
As part ofthe negotiation process for the ACA, U.S .  hospitals conceded to significant 

payment cuts from Medicare and the disproportionate share (DSH) payment program in 
exchange for the promise of increased insurance coverage. Medicaid expansion is  a critical piece 
of increased coverage. 

Medicaid expansion would help reduce North Dakota health care's  bad debt. It i s  
estimated that more than 60% of hospitals' bad debt i s  from the uninsured. O f  this patient 
population it is estimated that half would qualify for Medicaid through the expanded program. 
This means approximately 3 0% of each hospital' s  bad debt could be relieved by Medicaid 
expansiOn. 

N.D. Hospitals 201 2 Bad Debt 

PPS Hospitals * $ 1 97 Million 
Critical Access Hospitals * *  $3 1 .7 Million 

Medicaid Expansion 
Reduction of Bad Debt 
$58 .2  Million 

$9.5 1 Million 

*Prospective payment system (PPS) hospitals include Altru Health System, Grand Forks; Essentia Health, Fargo; 
Sanford Health, Bismarck; Sanford Health, Fargo; St. Alexius Medical Center, Bismarck; and Trinity Health, Minot. 
**North Dakota's 36 critical access hospitals (CAHs) include St. Joseph' s  Hospital, Dickinson; McKenzie 
County Healthcare Systems, Watford City; Tioga Medical Center, Tioga; Jamestown Regional Medical Center; 
Jamestown; Mercy Hospital, Devils Lake; St. Luke's Hospital, Crosby; and Mercy Medical Center, Williston 

Champions �� Business 

PO Box 2639 P:  701-222-0929 

Bismarck, ND 58502 F: 701-222-1611 
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Who Pays for Medicaid Expansion if Implemented Now? Greater North Dakota Chamber 

Fiscal Year Federal Government North Dakota Government 
20 1 4- 1 6  1 00% 0% 
20 1 7  95% 5% 
201 8 94% 6% 
20 1 9  93% 7% 
2020 and beyond 90% 1 0% 

Bottom Line: 
States that do not expand Medicaid leave employers exposed to higher "shared 

responsibility" payments under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) and our residents will be 
subsidizing expansion in other states without receiving the benefit of additional federal funding 
for our own uninsured population. 

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today in support of HB 1 27 8 ,  and 
urge a Do Pass recommendation from this committee. I would be happy to answer any 
questions. 

Champions �� Business 

PO Box 2639 P: 701-222-0929 

Bismarck, NO 58502 F: 701-222-1611 
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Testimony 

House Bill l362 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

Wednesday, April 3, 2013 
8:30 AM 

Deborah Knuth 
Government Relations Director, American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network 

(ACS CAN) 

Good morning, Chairman Ray Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations 
Committee. My name is Deborah Knuth, and I am the director of government relations for 
the American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network (ACS CAN). I am here today to 
testify in support of House Bill 1 3 62, and am asking for a "do pass" recommendation from 
this committee. 

Cancer Patients and volunteers with the American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network 
(ACS CAN) call on the Senate Appropriations Committee to accept the millions of dollars of 
federal funding being offered to North Dakota to increase access to health coverage through 
Medicaid-a move that would provide an estimated 32,000 of currently uninsured people in 
the state with access to lifesaving preventive care and treatments for cancer and other serious 
diseases, at no cost to the state for the first three years and no more than 1 0 percent of the 
cost in the future. 

North Dakota should take advantage of this opportunity to support the 1 00 percent federal 
match rate. We can cover more people and save thousands of dollars in taxpayer money that 
is currently spent to treat the uninsured in emergency rooms. Covering more people makes 
moral and fiscal sense. 

This also gives us the opportunity to provide hardworldng low-income North Dakota 
residents the security of quality health coverage so they can see a doctor regularly and get 
lifesaving cancer screenings and treatment when they need it, without facing huge medical 
bills. We can significantly reduce the number of uninsured with incomes at or below 1 3 8% of 
the federal poverty level who know they are one diagnosis away from financial ruin. 

Increased coverage will help to improve public health and reduce the cancer burden in North 
Dakota. ACS CAN urges this Committee to accept the money to cover more people and save 
taxpayer dollars by fully expanding access to Medicaid coverage. 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak with you today. Are there any questions? 

ACS CAN, the nonprofit, nonpartisan advocacy affiliate of the American Cancer Society, 

\, ___ ,. 
supports evidence-based policy and legislative solutions designed to eliminate cancer as a 



maj or health problem. ACS CAN works to encourage elected officials and candidates to 
make cancer a top national priority. ACS CAN gives ordinary people extraordinary power to 
fight cancer with the training and tools they need to make their voices heard. For more 
information, visit www.acscan.org. 




